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Notice is hereby given that the Thirty-seventh Annual General Meeting (AGM) of members of
the Company will be held at 1st Floor, ‘Ashiana’, 69-C, Bhulabhai Desai Road,
Mumbai — 400 026 on Tuesday, the 14th September, 2021 at 10.30 a.m. to transact the following
business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Financial Statements of the Company
including audited Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company for the financial
year ended 31st March, 2021 together with reports of the Directors and the Auditors
thereon.

2. To consider and, if thought fit, to give ASSENT / DISSENT, to the following
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT the appointment of Statutory Auditors of the Company
M/s Bhatter & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No: 131092W), be and is
hereby ratified for the financial year 2021-2022 at such remuneration as may be fixed by
the Board of Directors of the Company.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3. To consider and, if thought fit, to give ASSENT / DISSENT, to the following
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Sections 149, 150 and 152, Schedule IV
and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with applicable rules
and regulations, the appointment of Mr Shyam Khandelwal (DIN: 05147157) as an
Independent Director of the Company be and is hereby approved for a term of five years
w.e.f 13.8.2021.”

4, To consider and, if thought fit, to give ASSENT / DISSENT, to the following
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Sections 152 and 160 and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act), Mrs Smita Achrekar (DIN: 09237586)
who was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company pursuant to provisions of
Section 161 (1) of the Act and holds office upto the date of this Annual General Meeting
be and is hereby appointed as a non-executive director of the Company, liable to retire
by rotation.”

5. To consider and, if thought fit, to give ASSENT / DISSENT, to the following
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Sections 152 and 160 and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act), Mr Nitin Mhatre (DIN: 08294405) who
was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company pursuant to provisions of
Section 161 (1) of the Act and holds office upto the date of this Annual General Meeting
be and is hereby appointed as an executive director of the Company, liable to retire by
rotation.”



Notes:

To consider and, if thought fit, to give ASSENT / DISSENT, to the following
Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 180(1)(a), Section 188 and
other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with relevant
Rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s)
thereof, for the time being in force) and in terms of Regulation 23(4) and other applicable
regulations of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015 and the Company’s policy on related party
transaction(s) and subject to such other approvals, sanctions, consents and permissions
as may be required, approval of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded
to the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as the ‘Board’ which
term shall include any committee constituted by the Board of Directors of the Company
or any person authorised by the Board to exercise the powers conferred on the Board of
Directors of the Company by this resolution) to sell, grant, convey, transfer, release and
assure to Mrs Usha Devi Jatia or to any other Related Party to the Company and / or to
any other person(s), jointly or singly, as may be deemed fit, the Company’s premises
being the entire First Floor of the building built and standing upon Plot no. 141
(admeasuring about 298 Sq. Yards) in Block ‘S’ of the residential colony known as
Greater Kailash II situated at Village Bahapur in the Union Territory of Delhi together
with all furniture and fittings and together with all other easements, profits,
advantages, rights, members and appurtenances, whatsoever of and to the said property
including the undivided, indivisible and impartible one-third ownership right on the
Land on which the said building is constructed, at such consideration and terms and
conditions as the Board may in its absolute discretion deem fit, which may constitute
sale of whole or substantially whole of the undertaking of the Company under Section
180(1)(a) of the Act and may amount to be a material related party transaction
(‘Transaction’).”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Transaction shall be at arm’s length basis and in
ordinary course of business and that for the purpose of giving effect to the above, the
Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as the ‘Board’, which term
shall include any committee constituted by the Board of Directors of the Company or
any person authorised by the Board to exercise the powers conferred on the Board of
Directors of the Company by this resolution) be and is hereby authorized to negotiate,
agree, make, accept and finalize all such term(s), condition(s), modification(s) and
alteration(s) as it may deem fit from time to time and the Board is also hereby
authorized to resolve and settle, from time to time all questions, difficulties or doubts
that may arise with regard to above Transaction and to finalize, execute, modify and
amend all documents and writings etc. and to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things
in this connection and incidental as the Board in its absolute discretion may deem fit
without being required to seek any further consent or approval of the members of the
Company or otherwise to the end and intent that they shall be deemed to have been
given consent or approval thereto expressly by the authority of this resolution.”

A Statement pursuant to Section 102 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act), relating
to Special Business to be transacted at the meeting is annexed hereto.

A person entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint one or more
proxy to attend and vote instead of himself / herself and a proxy need not be a member
of the Company.



Proxies, in order to be effective, must be delivered / deposited at Registered Office of the
Company not less than 48 hours before commencement of the meeting.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed
from 13th September, 2021 to 14th September, 2021.

Corporate members intending to send their authorised representative to attend the
meeting shall send along with such person a certified true copy of their Board’s
Resolution authorizing that person to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

Rule 3 of the Companies (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014 mandates that
the Register of Members of a company should include details pertaining to e-mail
address, Permanent Account Number or CIN, Unique Identification Number, if any;
Father’s/Mother’s/Spouse’s name, occupation, status and nationality; and in case the
member is a minor, name of the guardian and the date of birth of the minor, and name
and address of the nominee. All members are requested to update their details as
aforesaid with their respective depository participant (DP’s) or the Registrars & Share
Transfer Agent of the Company viz Link Intime India Private Limited (“RTA”).

Members are requested to notify any change of address and to get their respective bank
account details updated with their respective DP’s or the RTA directly.

The notice of AGM is being sent to those members whose name(s) appear in the register
of members as on Friday, the 13t August, 2021.

A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members as on the cut-off date
i.e. 8th September, 2021 only shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting as
well as voting at the AGM through ballot paper, as the case may be. Voting rights of
members shall be proportionate to their respective share of the paid-up equity capital of
the Company as on the said cut-off date.

VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS:

I. Members can exercise their right to vote on resolutions proposed to be considered at
the AGM by electronic means. The facility of casting votes by members using an
electronic voting system from a place other than venue of the AGM (“remote
e-voting”) will be provided by National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL).

II. Facility for voting through ballot paper shall also be available at the AGM.
Members attending the meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting
shall be able to exercise their right at the meeting through ballot papers. There
shall be no voting by show of hands at the AGM.

III. Members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also
attend the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

IV. The remote e-voting period commences on Saturday, 11t September, 2021
(9.00 am) and ends on Monday, 13t September, 2021 (5.00 pm). During this period,
members holding shares as on the cut-off date of 8th September, 2021, may cast
their vote by remote e-voting. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled for
voting thereafter.

Once vote on a resolution is cast by a member, the member shall not be allowed to
change it subsequently.



V. The process and manner for remote e-voting are as under:

STEP I - LOGIN IN ORDER TO ACCESS E-VOTING FACILITY:

1. Login method for e-voting by Individual Shareholders holding securities in

Demat Mode:

Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote

through their

demat account maintained with Depository Participants.

Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email id in their
respective demat account in order to access e-voting facility:

securities 1n
demat mode
with NSDL

Type of | Login method

shareholders

Individual I. NSDL IDeAS Facility

shareholders If you are already registered for the NSDIL IDeAS
holding facility:

1. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https://eservices.nsdl.com.

2. Once the homepage of e-Services is launched, click on
the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login”, available
under the “IDeAS” section.

3. A new screen will open. Enter your user ID and
password. After successful authentication, you will be
able to see e-voting services under value added
services.

4. Click on “Access to e-voting” under e-voting services
and you will be able to see the e-voting page.

5. Click on options available against company name or
e-voting service provider — NSDL and you will be re-
directed to the NSDL e-voting website for casting your
vote during the remote e-voting period.

If you have not registered for the NSDL IDeAS facility:

1. The option to  register is available at
https://eservices.nsdl.com.

2. Select “Register Online for IDeAS” or click on
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.)
sp

3. Upon successful registration, please follow steps given
in points 1 - 5 above.

I1. E-voting website of NSDL

1. Visit the e-voting website of NSDL. Open web browser
by typing the following
URL: https!//www.evoting.nsdl.com.

2. Once the homepage of e-voting system is launched,
click on the “Login” icon, available under the
“Shareholder / Member” section.

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your




User ID (@.e. your 16-digit demat account number held
with NSDL), Password / OTP and a verification code
as shown on the screen.

4. After successful authentication, you will be redirected
to the NSDL Depository site wherein you can see the
e-voting page. Click on options available against
company name or e-voting service provider — NSDL
and you will be redirected to the e-voting website of
NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-voting
period.

III. Helpdesk Details

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact
NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in
or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30.

Individual
Shareholders
holding
securities 1n
demat mode
with CDSL

I. If you have opted for Easi/Easiest:

1. Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest can
log in through their User ID and Password. The
option to reach the e-voting page will be made
available without any further authentication. The
URL for users to log in to Easi / Easiest are

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or
www.cdslindia.com and click on “New System
Myeasi”.

2. After successful login on Easi / Easiest, you will be see
the e-voting Menu. The menu will have links of e-
voting service provider ("ESP") i.e. NSDL portal. Click
on NSDL to cast your vote.

I1. If you have not opted for Easi/Easiest:

1. Option to register 1s available at
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiR
egistration.

2. Alternatively, you can directly access the e-voting
page by providing demat account number and PAN
from a link in www.cdslindia.com home page. The
system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on
registered mobile number and email as recorded in
the demat account. After successful authentication,
the user will be provided links for the respective ESP
1.e. NSDL, where the e-voting is in progress.

III. Helpdesk Details

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact
CDSL  helpdesk by sending a request at
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact on 022-
23058738 or 022-23058542-43.




Individual
shareholders
(holding
securities in
demat mode)
logging in
through
their
depository
participants

1. You can also log in using the login credentials of your

demat account through your depository participant
registered with NSDL / CDSL for the e-voting
facility.

Once logged in, you will be able to see the e-voting
option. Once you click on the e-voting option, you will
be redirected to the NSDL / CDSL depository site
after successful authentication, wherein you can see
e-voting feature.

Click on the options available against company name
or e-voting service provider-NSDL and you will be
redirected to the e-voting website of NSDL for
casting your vote during the remote e-voting period.

Note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID / Password are advised to use
“Forgot User ID” and “Forgot Password” option available on the above-mentioned

website.

2. Login method for e-voting by Non-Individual shareholders holding securities in
demat mode and all the shareholders holding securities in physical mode:

a) Launch

internet  browser by  typing the  following  URL:

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com.

b)  Click on Shareholder / Member — Login.
¢)  Enter User ID and Password.

d)  Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL e-services i.e. IDeAS, you can
log in at https://eservices.nsdl.com with your existing IDeAS login. Once you
log in to NSDL e-services using your login credentials, click on e-voting and
you can proceed to Step II i.e. Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-voting

system.

e)  Your User ID details are as below:

Physical

Shares held

in Demat /| Your User ID is:

For members

shares i1n demat account | Client ID
with NSDL

who hold | 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit

For example, if your DP ID is IN300***
and Client ID is 12%***** then your
user ID is IN3QQ*** ] 2******

For Members

shares 1n demat account
with CDSL

who hold | 16 Digit Beneficiary ID

For example, if your Beneficiary ID is

1 2%FFHFFAARHAREF* then your user ID is
12**************

For Members holding shares | EVEN (remote e-voting event number)
in Physical Form

followed by Folio Number registered
with the company

For example, if folio number 1s 001***

and REVEN is 101456 then user ID 1is
101456001 ***




Your Password is as per below:

1) If you are already registered with NSDL for remote e-Voting, then you
can use your existing password to login and cast your vote.

2) If you are using NSDL remote e-Voting system for the first time, you
will need to retrieve the ‘initial password’ which was communicated to
you.

Following is the process to retrieve your initial password:

@) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the
Company, your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you by NSDL
on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you by NSDL from your
mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file.
The password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL
account; last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account; or folio number
for shares held in physical form, as the case may be. The .pdf file
contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’.

(i) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned
below in process for those shareholders whose email ids are not
registered.

(i) If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “initial
password” or have forgotten your password, click on the following
option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com:

e “Forgot User Details/Password?” (If you are holding shares in
demat mode)

e “Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares
in physical mode)

e If you are still unable to get the password by following above,
you can send a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your
demat account number / folio number, your PAN, your name
and your registered address.

e Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based
login for casting the votes on the e-Voting system of NSDL.

(iv) Once you retrieve your ‘initial password’, enter the ‘initial
password’ and click login.

STEP II - CAST YOUR VOTE ELECTRONICALLY ON NSDL E-VOTING SYSTEM:

a)  After successfully logging in, Home page of remote e-Voting opens. Click on
Active Voting Cycles.

b)  Select “EVEN” (remote e-Voting Event Number) of Winmore Leasing And
Holdings Limited.

c) Cast your vote by selecting appropriate option and click on “Submit” and also
“Confirm” when prompted.

d)  Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.



Process for procuring User ID and Password for e-voting for those shareholders
whose email IDs are not registered with the depositories / Company:

Shareholders may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for procuring User Id and
Password for e-voting

e In case shares are held in physical mode, please provide Folio Number,
name, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-
attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAAR (self-attested scanned copy
of Aadhaar Card).

e In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DP ID and Client ID
(16-digit DP ID + Client ID or 16-digit beneficiary ID), name, client master
or copy of consolidated account statement, PAN (self-attested scanned copy
of PAN card), AADHAAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhaar Card).

e If you are an Individual shareholder holding securities in demat mode, you
are requested to refer to the login method explained at Step I (1) i.e. Login
method for e-voting by Individual Shareholders holding securities in Demat
Mode.

VI. In case of any queries, you may refer to the FAQs and remote e-voting user
manual for members available at the downloads section of www.evoting.nsdl.com
or call on toll free no.: 1800-102-0990 and 1800-22-4430 or send a request at
evoting@nsdl.co.in. Members may also contact Ms Soni Singh, Assistant
Manager, NSDL at evoting@nsdl.co.in, who will also address grievances
pertaining to remote e-voting.

VII. Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and becomes its member after
Friday, the 13t August, 2021 and holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e.
8.9.2021, may follow the login process mentioned in point 9(V).

10.  Mr Shailesh Kachalia, (PCS - CP No0.3888) will scrutinise voting at the AGM and
remote e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

11. Results declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the Company’s
website www.winmoreleasingandholdings.com and on the website of NSDL
www.evoting.nsdl.com and the same shall also be communicated to the
Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Ltd (MSEI), where shares of the Company are
listed.

12. Route Map showing directions to reach venue of the AGM appears at the end.

Registered Office By Order of the Board of Directors
‘Ashiana’, 69-C,
Bhulabhai Desai Road,
Mumbai - 400026
P F Fernandes
Dated: 16t August, 2021 Company Secretary



Annexure to the Notice
I Statement pursuant to Section 102 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”).
Item No. 3

On recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company, the
Board of Directors (the Board) has appointed Mr Shyam Khandelwal (DIN: 05147157) as an
Additional Director in the category of Independent Director of the Company w.e.f 13.08.2021.

The Company has received a declaration from Mr Shyam Khandelwal stating that he meets
criteria of independence as prescribed under the Act and SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Also, he is not disqualified under Section 164 of the Act nor debarred from holding the office of
director by virtue of any order of SEBI or any other authority.

The Company has also received a notice from a Member of the Company under Section 160 of
the Act proposing the candidature of Mr Shyam Khandelwal for the office of Independent
Director.

In the opinion of the Board, Mr Shyam Khandelwal fulfils the conditions specified in the Act
and the rules made thereunder and is independent of the Management.

Mr Shyam Khandelwal is a B.Com Graduate and a member of The Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. He has more than 30 years of experience in the field of Accounting and
Finance. He is also the proprietor of S. R. Khandelwal & Co.

Considering Mr Shyam Khandelwal’s long and vast professional experience and expertise, the
Board is of the opinion that appointing Mr Shyam Khandelwal as an independent director
would be beneficial to the Company.

Accordingly, it is proposed to appoint Mr Shyam Khandelwal as an Independent Director of the
Company for a term of five consecutive years commencing from 13.8.2021.

Letter of appointment of Mr Shyam Khandelwal setting out the terms and conditions of his
appointment 18 available on the website of the Company at
www.winmoreleasingandholdings.com under the section ‘Appointment/Resignation of
Directors’.

Requisite information about Mr Shyam Khandelwal appears in part II below.

Mr Shyam Khandelwal is interested in the resolution. Also, his relatives may be deemed to be
interested to the extent of their shareholding, if any, in the Company.

Save and except the above, none of the other directors / key managerial personnel of the
Company / their relatives is, in any way, concerned or interested financially or otherwise, in the
resolution.

The Board commends the resolution as set out at item no. 3 of the notice for approval of
members.



Item No. 4

Mrs Smita Achrekar (DIN: 09237586) was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company
w.e.f. 13.08.2021, upon recommendation from Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the
Company.

Mrs Smita Achrekar is a member of the Institute of the Company Secretaries of India.
She also holds M.Com & Law degrees from Mumbai University.

She has about 10 years of rich work experience in the fields of Company Secretarial and
Accounts.

Pursuant to Section 161(1) of the Act, Mrs Smita Achrekar holds office upto the date of ensuing
Annual General Meeting.

A notice under Section 160 of the Act has been received from a Member proposing the
candidature of Mrs Smita Achrekar for the office of Director. Mrs Smita Achrekar is not
disqualified from being appointed as Director in terms of Section 164 of the Act.

Requisite information about Mrs Smita Achrekar appears in part II below.

Mrs Smita Achrekar is interested in the resolution. Also, her relatives may be deemed to be
interested to the extent of their shareholding, if any, in the Company.

Save and except the above, none of the other directors / key managerial personnel of the
Company / their relatives is, in any way, concerned or interested financially or otherwise, in the

resolution.

The Board commends the resolution as set out at item no. 4 of the notice for approval of
members.

Item No. 5

Mr Nitin Mhatre (DIN: 08294405) was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company
w.e.f. 23.07.2021, upon recommendation from Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the
Company.

Mr Nitin Mhatre is a B.Com Graduate, holding degree of Law from Mumbai University.

He has around 22 years of rich work experience in Legal Department.

Pursuant to Section 161(1) of the Act, Mr Nitin Mhatre holds office upto the date of ensuing
Annual General Meeting.

A notice under Section 160 of the Act has been received from a Member proposing the
candidature of Mr Nitin Mhatre for the office of Director. Mr Nitin Mhatre is not disqualified
from being appointed as Director in terms of Section 164 of the Act.

Requisite information about Mr Nitin Mhatre appears in part II below.

Mr Nitin Mhatre is interested in the resolution. Also, his relatives may be deemed to be
interested to the extent of their shareholding, if any, in the Company.
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Save and except the above, none of the other directors / key managerial personnel of the
Company / their relatives is, in any way, concerned or interested financially or otherwise, in the
resolution.

The Board commends the resolution as set out at item no. 5 of the notice for approval of
members.

Item No. 6

Section 180(1)(a) of the Act provides that selling, leasing or otherwise disposing of the whole or
substantially the whole of the undertaking of the company or where the company owns more
than one undertaking, of the whole or substantially the whole of any of such undertakings
require prior approval of shareholders through special resolution. Having regard to the
definition of the term “Undertaking” and the term “Substantially the whole of the undertaking”
contained in Section 180(1)(a) of the Act, this proposed transaction, if done, may attract the
provisions of the said Section.

Further, Section 188 of the Act read with the relevant Rules made thereunder provides that
any Related Party Transaction for sale, purchase or supply of any goods or materials, directly
or through appointment of agent will require prior approval of shareholders, where the value of
transaction(s) amounts to 10% or more of the turnover of the Company as per last audited
financial statements of the Company.

As per Regulation 23(4) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 (‘Listing Regulations’), all material related transactions require the approval
of shareholders through a resolution. Further, the Explanation to the Regulation 23(1) of the
Listing Regulations provides that a transaction with a related party shall be considered
material if the transaction(s) to be entered into individually or taken together with previous
transactions during the financial year, exceeds 10% of the annual consolidated turnover of the
Company as per the last audited financial statements of the Company.

The value of the proposed transaction of sale and transfer of the property to Mrs Usha Devi
Jatia and / or to any other Related Party to the Company, is more likely to exceed the said
abovementioned threshold limits.

None of the directors / key managerial personnel of the Company / their relatives is, in any
way, concerned or interested financially or otherwise, in the resolution.

In view of above, the Board commends the resolution as set out at item no. 6 of the notice for
approval of the members.

Pursuant to Rule 15 of Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, as
amended, particulars of the proposed transaction(s) with Mrs Usha Devi Jatia and or any other
related party to the Company, are as follows:

Sr No. | Particulars
1 Name(s) of the Related Party 1. Mrs Usha Dewvi Jatia; or
2. Any other Related Party to the
Company.
2 Name of the Director or KMP None of the Directors or KMP of the
who is related Company are related to
Mrs Usha Devi Jatia.
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Nature of Relationship

Mr Banwari Lal Jatia is the Promoter of
the Company and has control over the
Company being the Managing Trustee of
Anurag Benefit Trust who holds majority
stake in the Company.

Mrs Usha Devi Jatia is wife of Mr Banwari
Lal Jatia. In accordance with the
applicable accounting standards and
provisions of Law Mrs Usha Devi Jatia
may happen to be a related party to the
Company.

Nature, Material Terms,
Monetary Value, and Particulars
of the contract or arrangement

Sale of the Company’s premises being the
entire First Floor of the building built and
standing upon plot no. 141 (admeasuring
about 298 Sq. Yards) in Block ‘S’ of the
residential colony known as Greater
Kailash II situated at Village Bahapur in
the Union Territory of Delhi together with
all furniture and fitting and all other
easements, profits, advantages, rights,
members and appurtenances, whatsoever
of and to the said property including the
undivided, indivisible and impartible one-
third ownership right on the Land on
which the said building is constructed.

The Selling price shall be any price not
lesser than Rs 3.00 crores. The finalisation
of the same is under deliberation and shall
be finalised as may be mutually agreed
between the parties.

The Consideration of Sale i1s expected to
exceed the said abovementioned threshold
limits.

The Payment of the sale consideration is
agreed to be made in accordance of terms
of sale agreement.

Any other information relevant
or important for the members to
take a decision on the proposed
resolution

The proposed Transaction is in ordinary
course of business and at arm’s length
basis.

12



II. Details of directors seeking approval of appointment are furnished below:

Sr | Name Mr Shyam Khandelwal | Mrs Smita Achrekar | Mr Nitin Mhatre
No. (DIN: 05147157) (DIN: 09237586) (DIN: 08294405)
1 Age 59 years 37 years 49 years
2 Qualifications A B.Com Graduate and | Holds M.Com & Law | A B.Com
a member of The |degrees from Mumbai | Graduate, holding
Institute of Chartered | University. She is also | degree of Law
Accountants of India. a member of the|from Mumbai
Institute of the | University
Company Secretaries
of India
3 Experience / | More than 30 years of | About 10 years of rich | Around 22 years of
nature of | experience in the field | work experience in | rich work
expertise in [ of Accounting and | the fields of Company | experience in
specific Finance Secretarial and | Legal Department
functional areas Accounts
4 Terms and | Appointment as an | Appointment as a | Appointment as
conditions independent director of | non-executive director | an executive
the Company for a |of the Company. director of the
period of 5 years w.e.f Company.
13.08.2021
5 Date of first
appointment on | 13.08.2021 13.08.2021 23.07.2021
the Board
6 Shareholding in
the Company Nil Nil Nil
7 Relationship
with other | Not related to any | Not related to any | Not related to any
Directors, other Director or KMP | other  Director or | other Director or
Manager and | of the Company KMP of the Company | KMP of the
other Key Company
Managerial
Personnel of the
Company
8 Number of
Board Meetings | N.A. N.A. N.A.
attended during
the year
9 Other listed West Leisure Resorts | West Leisure
entities in which | Nil Limited (WLR) Resorts  Limited
directorships (WLR)
held
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*10

Boards of other
listed entities

Membership /| Nil Nil Member of Audit
Chairpersonship Committee of
of Committees of WLR

*Only membership of Audit Committee and Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee of listed
companies considered.

Registered Office By Order of the Board of Directors
‘Ashiana’, 69-C,
Bhulabhai Desai Road,
Mumbai - 400026
P F Fernandes
Dated: 16th August, 2021 Company Secretary

14



Winmore Leasing And Holdings Limited
Regd. Office: ‘Ashiana’, 69-C, Bhulabhai Desai Road, Mumbai — 400 026
Tel. No.: 022-23686618 E-mail Id: ho@hawcoindia.com
CIN No.: L67120MH1984PL.C272432 Website: www.winmoreleasingandholdings.com

DIRECTORS’ REPORT AND MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Your directors have pleasure in placing before you the Thirty-seventh Annual Report together
with the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2021 and
Management Discussion and Analysis.

. STANDALONE FINANCIAL RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS:

Year Ended Year ended
31stMarch, 2021 31st March, 2020
(Rs Lakhs) (Rs Lakhs)
Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (530.10) (496.46)
Tax Expenses 1.30 (3.34)
Profit/(Loss) for the year (531.40) (493.12)
Add: Balance brought forward (8,325.50) (7,829.97)
Available for Appropriation (8,856.90) (8,323.09)
Transfers & Appropriations:
Dividend paid on Equity Shares
(Amount per Share Re 0.20) - 2.00
Tax on Equity Dividend - 0.41
Transfer from OCI on disposal of 583.17
FVOCI equity instruments
Transfer to Reserves - -
Balance Carried Forward (8,273.73) (8,325.50)

2. DIVIDEND:

Considering the Financial Position of the Company, the Board of Directors of the Company has not
recommended / proposed dividend for the financial year ended 31.3.2021.

3. OPERATIONS:

During the year under review, the Company has earned a total income amounting to
Rs 13.21 lakhs in comparison to Rs 13.32 lakhs in the previous year.



The Company has incurred a loss before tax of Rs 530.10 lakhs in the current year as against
Rs 496.46 lakhs in the previous year. Loss after tax stood at Rs 531.40 lakhs
(Previous Year Rs 493.12).

In the Board’s perception there are no foreseeable risks which could threaten the
existence of the Company.

4. SUBSIDIARIES & ASSOCIATE:
Highlights of financial performance of the Company’s subsidiaries and associate are as follows:

a) Revenue from operations of the Company’s subsidiary viz West Pioneer Properties (India) Pvt. Ltd
was Rs 1728.93 lakhs for the year 2020-2021 as compared to Rs 3387.10 lakhs in the previous year.
The revenue from operations has been impacted due to the prevailing COVID-19 pandemic.

Its total income for the year stood at Rs 1995.21 lakhs in comparison to Rs 3508.08 lakhs in the
previous year. The decline in total income is mainly due to decline in revenue from operations.
The loss for the year is Rs 1016.76 lakhs as compared to Rs 1985.33 lakhs in the previous year.

b) Westfield Entertainment Pvt. Ltd, the Company’s step-down subsidiary has an after tax profit of
Rs 50.06 lakhs in the current year as compared to after tax loss of Rs 1332.89 lakhs in the previous
year.

¢) The Company has sold / disposed of 2,98,946 (44%) equity shares of Hardcastle & Waud Mfg Co.
Ltd (HAWCO) held by it on 15.9.2020. Consequent to the said transaction, HAWCO has ceased to
be an Associate of the Company w.e.f 15.9.2020.

A separate statement containing salient features of the financial statements of the said subsidiaries
and associate of the Company forms part of its financial statements.

Consolidated financial statements of the Company incorporating the financials of the subsidiaries
as well as of the associate form part of the Annual Report.

5. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS AND ANALYSIS:

The Company’s business segments include Leasing and Investments. The segment revenue and
segment results appear in notes to the Financial Statements.

The outbreak of Coronavirus (COVID-19) pandemic globally and in India has caused significant
disturbance and slowdown of economic activity. In view of the lockdown enforced due to COVID-19
pandemic, the Company and its subsidiaries (together referred to as ‘Group’) operations were
impacted. The Group has taken into account internal and external sources of information to assess
the possible impact of the pandemic including but not limited to assessment of liquidity and going
concern, recoverable values of its financial and non-financial assets, impact on revenues and
estimates of residual costs to complete ongoing projects. Based on current indicators of future
economic conditions, the Group has sufficient liquidity and expects to fully recover the carrying
amount of its assets.

Considering the evolving nature of the pandemic, its actual impact in future could be different from
that estimated. The Group continues to monitor any material changes to future economic
conditions.

16



The Company has in place internal financial control systems, commensurate with its size and the
nature of its operations to ensure proper recording of financial and operational transactions /
information and compliance of various internal controls and other regulatory and statutory
compliances. The internal auditors monitor and evaluate the efficacy and adequacy of internal
control systems in the Company. The observations arising out of the internal audits are periodically
reviewed by appropriate persons and summaries along with corrective actions plans, if any, are
submitted to the management and Audit Committee for review, comments and directions. The
concerned persons undertake corrective action in their respective areas and thereby strengthen the
controls.

The Company did not enter into any transaction(s) with any person(s) or entity belonging to the
promoter / promoter group who holds 10% or more shareholding in the Company. Information
pertaining to financial performance forms part of this Report.

There were no material developments in the Company’s Human Resource Capital.
RATIOS
i) Operating Profit Margin:

The Company’s operating profit margin at the end of current year was (17.62%) in comparison to
8.18% respectively, in the previous year. The decline is due to increase in expenses during the year.

. DIRECTORS & KMP:

a) At the 36th AGM of the Company held on 29.9.2020, Ms Seema Arora Nambiar (DIN: 06849038)
was re-appointed as a director of the Company. However she has resigned as a director of the
Company w.e.f 19.10.2020. Also, the appointment of Mr Dnyaneshwar Ladu Pawar as Manager
of the Company for a period of five years effective from 30th January, 2020, was approved.

b) Mr Om Prakash Adukia (DIN: 00017001) has resigned w.e.f 23.7.2021. On recommendation of
Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company (NRC), Mr Nitin Mhatre
(DIN: 08294405) was appointed as an additional director of the Company in the category of
executive director w.e.f 23.7.2021. Pursuant to Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013
(the Act), Mr Nitin Mhatre holds office upto the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting,
approval of members is being sought for appointment of Mr Nitin Mhatre as an executive
director of the Company.

¢) Ms Radha Jain (DIN: 08905137) who was appointed as an additional director of the Company
has resigned w.ef. 13.8.2021. Also, Dr Shatadru Sengupta (DIN: 00291695), independent
director of the Company, has resigned w.e.f 13.8.2021.

d) On recommendation of NRC, Mr Shyam Khandelwal (DIN: 05147157) has been appointed as an
additional director of the Company in the category of independent director w.e.f 13.8.2021.
Pursuant to provisions of Section 150(2) and other applicable provisions of the Act, the
appointment of Mr Shyam Khandelwal needs to be approved by members.

Mr Shyam Khandelwal possesses requisite expertise and knowledge and is qualified for
functioning as an Independent Director of the Company. The Company has also received
prescribed notice from a member of the Company under Section 160 of the Act proposing the
candidature of Mr Shyam Khandelwal for the office of Independent Director.

Approval of members is being sought for appointment of Mr Shyam Khandelwal as an
independent director of the Company for a term of five years w.e.f 13.8.2021.
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e)

f)

g)

h)

Mrs Smita Achrekar (DIN: 09237586) has been appointed as an additional director of the
Company in the category of non-executive director w.e.f 13.8.2021. Pursuant to Section 161(1)
of the Act, Mrs Smita Achrekar holds office upto the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting,
approval of members is being sought for appointment of Mrs Smita Achrekar as a non-executive
director of the Company.

Board Evaluation

The Board has carried out an evaluation of its own performance, as also of the individual
directors and its various committees. The performance of Non-independent directors and of the
Board as a whole was carried out by the Independent Directors at their separate meeting.
Evaluation of performance of Independent directors was carried out by the entire Board of
Directors, excluding the director being evaluated. The directors expressed satisfaction with the
evaluation process and the results thereof.

Declarations by Independent Directors

Requisite declarations have been obtained from each independent director under
Section 149(7) of the Act, to the effect that the declarant meets the criteria of independence laid
down in Section 149 (6) of the Act and also under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (SEBI Listing Regulation).

During the year six board meetings were convened and held.

7. COMMITTEES OF BOARD:

1)

ii)

Audit Committee:

The Audit Committee of the Company presently comprises of following members:

Mr Anil Gupta (Chairman)
Mr Shyam Khandelwal
Mrs Smita Achrekar

During the year there were no instances where the Board of Directors of the Company
(the Board) did not accept any recommendation of the Audit Committee. The Company has
also put in place a vigil mechanism for directors and employees to report their concerns /
grievances etc. to the Audit Committee which oversees the functioning of the said
mechanism.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC):

The NRC comprises of three members of which two including the Chairperson are
Independent Directors.

Salient features of the policy include having an appropriate mix of executive,
non - executive and independent directors primarily to maintain independence of the Board.

The NRC assesses independence of directors at time of appointment / re-appointment as well
as annually. NRC takes into consideration various factors as specified in the policy while
considering any remuneration to be paid to directors, key managerial personnel and other
employees, etc.

The NRC Policy 18 available on the Company’s website
www.winmoreleasingandholdings.com under the section ‘Policies’.
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8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

STATUTORY AUDITORS:

M/s Bhatter & Co., Chartered Accountants (FRN: 131092W) were appointed as Statutory
Auditors of the Company at the AGM held on 27.9.2017 for a period of five years subject to

ratification by members at every subsequent AGM. Ratification of the appointment is therefore
being sought from members.

The Company has obtained a letter from M/s Bhatter & Co. stating that their re-appointment, if
made, would be in accordance with the Act and the Rules framed thereunder.

AUDITORS’ REPORT-

The Auditors’ Report on the Standalone financial statements of the Company does not contain
any reservation, qualification or adverse remark.

The observations of the Auditors on Consolidated financial statements of the Company are
self-explanatory and therefore do not call for any further comments. A statement on Impact of

Audit Qualifications on Consolidated financial statements as submitted to the MSEI is annexed
as ‘Annexure I’.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT:

A Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended 31st March, 2021 is annexed hereto as
‘Annexure IT'.

The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark.

LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS:

Details of investments made appear in notes to the financial statements. Also, the Company has
not provided any loans, guarantee or security to or on behalf of any other person.

CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:

All contracts / arrangements / transactions entered into by the Company during the financial
year with related parties were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length basis.

During the year, the Company did not enter into any materially significant related party
transactions that may have potential conflict with the interest of the Company.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

Since the Company is not into any manufacturing activity there are no particulars to be specified
under the heading ‘conservation of energy’. There is no technology involved in the business being

carried on by the Company. The Company did not earn nor spent any foreign exchange during
the year.

CORPORATE SOCIAL REPONSIBILITY:

None of the three criteria specified in Section 135(1) of the Act relating to CSR is applicable to
the Company.
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15. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

16.

17.

18.

19.

a. Required particulars of employees under Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are attached as ‘Annexure III’ to this
report.

b. There are no employees covered by Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

ANNUAL RETURN:

The annual return of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2021 in the prescribed format
is available on the website of the Company at www.winmoreleasingandholdings.com under the
section ‘Disclosures’.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

A report on Corporate Governance as stipulated under Schedule V of the SEBI Listing
Regulations is attached to this Annual Report. A certificate from Mr Shailesh Kachalia, a
practicing Company Secretary, regarding compliance with conditions of Corporate Governance
as stipulated in the said SEBI Listing Regulations is annexed to this Report as ‘Annexure IV’.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to provisions of Section 134(3)(c) read with Section 134(5) of the Act, your directors
state that:

(a) In preparation of the annual accounts, applicable accounting standards have been followed
alongwith proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) Accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and the judgments and
estimates made are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of its loss for that period;

(c) Proper and sufficient care has been taken for maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with provisions of the Act for safeguarding assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;

(d) The annual accounts has been prepared on a going concern basis;

(e) Internal financial controls to be exercised by the Company have been laid down and such
internal financial controls are adequate and operated effectively; and

(f) Proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance with provisions of all applicable
laws and such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

COST RECORDS:

Government of India has not prescribed maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of
Section 148 of the Act for any activities of the Company, thus the Company is not required to
maintain cost records.
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20. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:
The Company is in compliance with the Secretarial Standards on Meetings of the Board of
Directors (SS - 1) and General Meetings (SS - 2) issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries
of India.

21. GENERAL:

Your directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required for the following as there were
no transactions of the types covered thereby, during the year;

a) Details relating to Deposits covered under Chapter V of the Act;
b) Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise;

c) Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under any
scheme;

d) No significant or material order was passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals which
may impact the Company’s going concern status and its operations in the future;

e) Material changes affecting the financial position of the Company, between end of the
financial year and the date of this report;

f) No fraud is reported by auditors under Section 143(12) of the Act;
g) There is no proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016; and
h) There was no instance of one-time settlement with any Bank or Financial Institution.

There are no women employees with the Company. No complaints pertaining to sexual
harassment of women during the year were received.

22. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:
The Board sincerely thanks all stakeholders for their continued support.

For and on behalf of the Board

Dated: 16t August, 2021
Nitin Mhatre Smita Achrekar
Director (DIN: 08294405)  Director (DIN: 09237586)
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ANNEXURE |

Statement on Impact of Audit Qualifications (for audit report with modified opinion) submitted along-

with Annual Audited Financial Results — (Consolidated)

Statement on Impact of Audit Qualifications for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2021

[ See Regulation 33/52 of the SEBI (LOADR) ( Amendment) Regulations, 2016]

appropriate by the management)

I Sl Particulars Audited Figures (as Adjusted Figures

No. reported before (audited figures after
adjusting for adjusting for
qualifications) qualifications)
(Rs. Lakhs) (Rs. Lakhs)

1. Turnover/Total income 2007.22 2246.56

2. Total Expenditure 3491.35 372214

3. Net Profit/(Loss) (2245.56) (2237.01)

4, Earnings Per Share (224.80) (223.94)

5. Total Assets 42295.75 42295.75

6. Total Liabilities [including Minority 40101.71 40101.71

interest and other outside liabilities]
7. Net Worth 2194.04 2194.04
8. Any other financial item(s) (as felt - -

I. | Audit Qualification (each audit qualification separately):

Details of Audit Qualification: See Annexure A

Type of Audit Qualification: Qualified Opinion /Disclaimerof Opinion/-Adverse Opinion

Frequency of qualification: Repetitive since Financial Year 2013-14

For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is quantified by the auditor,
Management’s Views: The Audit Qualification is based on the qualification appearing in
the Auditor’s Report on the Financial Statement of the Company’s subsidiary company
West Pioneer Properties (India) Private Limited (WPPIL), WPPIL has consistently
followed including during the year under review the policy of recognizing revenue, when
(or as) it satisfies a performance obligation by transferring a promised good or service to
a customer. Revenue can be recognised when the customer obtains control of that asset.
This is in line with revenue recognition in compliance with Indian Accounting Standard

(Ind AS) 115.

For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is not quantified by the auditor: N.A.

(i)

Management’s estimation on the impact of audit qualification: N.A.

(ii)

If management is unable to estimate the impact, reason for the same: N.A.

(iif)

Auditors’ Comments on (i) or (ii) above: N.A.
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Signatories:

e CEO/ Managing Director

Mr O P Adukia
(Director)

e CFO

Dnyaneshwar Ladu
Pawar

e Audit Committee Chairman

Dr Shatadru Sengupta

e Statutory Auditor

M/s Bhatter & Co.

Mr. Daulal H. Bhatter
(Proprietor)

Place: Mumbai

Date: 09.06.2021
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Winmore Leasing And Holdings Ltd
Regd. Office: Ashiana 69-C « Bhulabhai Desai Road * Mumbai — 400 026
Tel. No.: 022-23686618
CIN No.: L67120MH1984PLC272432
E-mail Id: ho@hawcoindia.com  Website: www.winmoreleasingandholdings.com

Annexure- A

Audit Qualification as extracted from audit report of West Pioneer Properties (India) Private
Limited for the financial year ended 315t March, 2021:

“Until March 31, 2020, Revenue from Sales - Property Development, under Revenue From Operations,
in respect of certain units, were recognized on construction work executed on Residential Tower A,
Residential Tower B and Commercial Plaza based on execution of application forms by the customers
and pending the execution of registered agreements. Such executed application forms were taken
into consideration as sold for the purposes of revenue recognition. The executed application forms
without corresponding registered contracts, did not fully meet all the criteria’s mentioned in the
Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 115, Revenue from Contracts with Customers. To the extent of
these units, the cumulative Revenue from Sales - Property Development, cumulative Cost of
Construction and the corresponding surplus in the statement of Profit and Loss of the company until
March 31, 2020 was over stated and the inventory value as on March 31, 2020 was understated.

During the year ended March 31, 2021, the company has cumulatively rectified the same and reversed
revenue recognition from sales and corresponding cost of construction recognized for such units until
March 31, 2020, to align with the Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 115, Revenue from Contracts
with Customers as on March 31, 2021.

Due to the above mentioned rectification/reversal incorporated in the financial results for the year
and quarter ended March 31, 2021, the current year and the current quarter revenue from operations
and cost of construction is consequently understated and the corresponding value of deficit in the
statement of Profit and Loss of the company for the year and quarter ended March 31, 2021 are
consequently overstated. However, consequent to the above rectification, the cumulative Revenue
from Sales - Property Development, cumulative Cost of Construction, cumulative surplus/deficit in the
statement of Profit and Loss, Amount due to Customers-Unearned revenue on sale of property and
Inventories as on March 31, 2021 are now correctly stated.

Consequent to the above mentioned change in the policy adopted by the company:

a. Revenue from Sales - Property Development for the year ended March 31, 2021 is lower by
Rs. 2,39,33,644/-

b. Cost of Construction for the for the year ended March 31, 2021 is lower by Rs. 2,30,79,194/-;

c. Consequently, loss for the year ended March 31, 2021 is lower by Rs. 8,54,450/-."
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ANNEXURE II

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
For Financial Year ended 31st March, 2021

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,
Members of
Winmore Leasing and Holdings Limited,

I have conducted Secretarial Audit of compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
adherence to good corporate practices by Winmore Leasing and Holdings Limited
(hereinafter called ‘the Company’). The audit was conducted in a manner that provided me
reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conduct and statutory compliances of the
Company and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns
filed and other records maintained by it and also the information provided by the Company
and its officers during conduct of the audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the Company
has, during the financial year ended on 31st March, 2021 complied with the statutory
provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board processes and
compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made
hereinafter.

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2021 according to
provisions of:

i. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
ii. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 and the rules made thereunder;
iii. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the regulations and bye-laws framed thereunder;
iv. The Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and
External Commercial Borrowings; and

v. The following Regulations prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India
Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act'):-

(a) SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;
(b) SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

(c) SEBI (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding
the Act and dealings with clients;

(d) SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (Listing
Regulations); and

(e) SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018;
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I further report that there were no events / actions in pursuance of :

a) SEBI (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014;

b) SEBI (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008;
c) SEBI (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021; and

d) SEBI (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018;

requiring compliance thereof by the Company during the Audit period.

I have also examined compliance with applicable clauses of the following;:
(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

(ii) The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with the Metropolitan Stock
Exchange of India Limited (MSEI).

During the year under review the Company has complied with provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

I further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in
the composition of the Board of Directors took place during the year under review were
carried out in compliance with provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule board meetings and agenda thereof
are sent at least seven days in advance other than those held at shorter notice, a system
exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda
items before meetings and for meaningful participation at the meetings.

All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried out unanimously
as recorded in the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors and Committee(s)
of the Board.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards etc.

I further report that during the audit period there were no specific events / actions having
major bearing on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules,
regulations, standards etc.

I further report that compliance by the Company of applicable laws like direct and indirect
tax laws etc. and maintenance of financial records and books of accounts has not been
reviewed in this Audit since the same have been subject to review by Statutory financial
audit and by other designated professionals.

Sd/-
Place : Mumbai Shailesh A. Kachalia
Date :4th August, 2021 FCS No. 1391
C P No. 3888

PR No. 628/2019

UDIN:F001391C000735520
Note: This report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as “Annexure A”
and forms an integral part of this report.
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To,

“Annexure A”

Members of
Winmore Leasing and Holdings Limited,

My Secretarial Audit Report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based
on my audit.

I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records.
The verification was done on test-check basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected
in secretarial records. I believe that the process and practices, I followed provide a
reasonable basis for my opinion.

I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books
of accounts of the Company.

The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. My examination was
limited to the verification of procedures on test-check basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to future viability of the
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Company.

Sd/-
Place: Mumbai Shailesh A. Kachalia
Date: 4th August, 2021 FCS No. 1391
C P No. 3888

PR No. 628/2019
UDIN: F001391C000735520
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ANNEXURE III

REMUNERATION RATIO OF THE DIRECTORS / KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL / EMPLOYEES;

Information required pursuant to Section 197(12) read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel ) Rules 2014.

Sr No. [Name Designation Remuneration % Increase in Ratio / Times per
F.Y. 2020 -2021 remuneration Median of employee
Rs in Lakhs 2020 - 2021 remuneration
1 |MrDL Pawar CFO & 0.40 166.67 Not Applicable
Manager
2 |Mr P F Fernandes CSs 1.80 No Change Not Applicable

The median remuneration of employees (2 Nos) of the Company during the financial year was

Rs 1.10 lakhs (increase of 12.24% over 2019-2020)

Note: The Remuneration paid is in consonance with the Remuneration Policy of the Company.
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ANNEXURE IV

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

To,
Members

Winmore Leasing and Holdings Limited
Mumbai

I have examined the Company’s compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance as
stipulated in the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for the financial year ended March 31, 2021.

Compliance of conditions of corporate governance is responsibility of the management.
My examination was limited to the procedures adopted by the Company for ensuring
compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance and implementation thereof.
It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

I have conducted my review on the basis of relevant records and documents maintained by
the Company and furnished to me for review and of the information and explanations given
to me by the Company.

Based on such review, and to the best of my information and according to the explanations
given to me, in my opinion, the Company has complied with conditions of
Corporate Governance.

Sd/-

Place : Mumbai Shailesh A. Kachalia
Date :4th August, 2021 FCS No. 1391
C P No. 3888

UDIN: F001391C000735311
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Winmore Leasing And Holdings Limited

Regd. Office: ‘Ashiana’, 69-C, Bhulabhai Desai Road, Mumbai — 400 026

Tel. No.: 022-23686618
CIN No.: L67120MH1984PLC272432

E-mail Id: ho@hawcoindia.com

Website: www.winmoreleasingandholdings.com

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
1) COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE:

Winmore’s philosophy on good Corporate Governance considers a combination of business
practices that result in enhancement of value of the Company and simultaneously enable the
Company to fulfill its obligations towards its shareholders and other stakeholders. Your
Company firmly believes that such practices are founded upon the core values of transparency,

professionalism, empowerment, equity and accountability.

Your Company makes best endeavours to uphold and nurture these core values in all facets of its
operations and aims to increase and sustain its corporate value through growth and innovation.
Your Company is also fully committed to and continues to follow procedures and practices in
conformity with various regulations prescribed under the SEBI (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (SEBI Listing Regulations).

2) BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

(a) Composition and category of directors as at 31.3.2021:

Sr

Name of Director Category

No. of other
directorship
held as on
31.3.2021

Directorship in
other listed entity

(Category of Directorship)

@ No. of Board Committees

(other than Winmore)

in which Chairperson / Member

Relationship with other
Directors inter-se

Chairperson Member

Mr Om Prakash Adukia |Executive
(DIN: 00017001)

2

West Leisure Resorts Limited -

Executive Director

1

Mr Anil Gupta
(DIN: 00060720)

Independent &
Non-Executive

Not related to any other

director of the Company

Dr Shatadru Sengupta  (Independent &
(DIN: 00291695) Non-Executive
Ms Radha Jain

Non-Executive

(DIN: 08905137)

West Leisure Resorts Limited -

Non-Executive Director

@ - Member includes Chairperson. Only memberships of Audit Committee and
Stakeholders” Relationship Committee of public limited companies (within the meaning of

Companies Act, 2013) are included.

(b) Number of Board Meetings held, dates on which held and attendance of each director
at meetings of the Board of Directors of the Company (the Board) and at the last

Annual General Meeting;:

During the year under review 6 (six) Board meetings were convened and held.

Dates of Board Meetings and its Attendance Date of last AGM
or Name of the Director and its Attendance
No. 16.06.2020(02.09.2020]08.09.2020(19.10.2020{12.11.2020|12.02.2021 29.09.2020
1 |Mr Om Prakash Adukia Attended | Attended | Attended | Attended | Attended | Attended Absent
(DIN: 00017001)
2 [Mr Anil Gupta Attended | Attended | Attended | Attended | Attended | Attended Attended
(DIN: 00060720)
3 [Dr Shatadru Sengupta Attended | Attended | Attended | Attended | Attended | Attended Attended
(DIN: 00291695)
4 |Ms Seema Arora Attended | Attended | Attended | Attended N.A. Absent
(DIN: 06849038) (upto 19.10.2020)
5 |Ms Radha Jain N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. Attended | Attended N.A.
(DIN: 08905137) (from 19.10.2020)
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(c) As at 31st March, 2021 the non-executive directors of the Company do not hold any
equity shares in the Company.

(d) Board’s key skills/competence/expertise

The Company’s Board comprises qualified members with required skills/expertise
and competence that allow them to make effective contributions to the Board and its
Committees. The Board members are committed to ensuring that the Company’s
Board is in compliance with the highest standards of corporate governance.

The below given are the skills/competence/expertise which are taken into
consideration while nominating candidates to serve on the Board:

Sr. No. Skills / competence / expertise

1. Financial literacy

2. Business acumen

3. Leadership skills

4. Technology and knowledge of best business practices

All the directors of the Company have all the above skills / competence / expertise.
(e) Independent Directors confirmation by the Board:

In the opinion of the Board, the Independent Directors, fulfill the conditions of
independence specified in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and
Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI Listing Regulations.

Mr Shivhari Mahabirprasad Halan (DIN: 00220514), an independent director of the
Company has resigned w.e.f. 9.5.2020 due to pre-occupation and other commitments.
Further, Mr Halan has confirmed that there is no other material reason for his
resignation.

3) AUDIT COMMITTEE:
(a) Broad Terms of Reference:

The object of the Audit Committee is to oversee the quality and integrity of accounting,
auditing and financial reporting process and disclosure of the Company’s financial
information and also to review its quarterly financial statements, effectiveness of audit
process and adequacy of internal financial controls and risk management systems etc.
The terms of reference and role of the audit committee are in accordance with the Act
and the SEBI Listing Regulations.

The Committee acts as a link between the Statutory and Internal Auditors and the
Board of Directors of the Company and recommends to the Board for appointment /
re-appointment / replacement / removal of Company’s Auditors and the quantum
of audit fees, etc.

(b) Composition of Audit Committee as at 31.3.2021 was as under:
i) Dr Shatadru Sengupta (Chairman, Independent Director)

ii) Mr Anil Gupta (Member, Independent Director)
iii) Ms Radha Jain (Member, Non-Executive)
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(c) Details of Audit Committee Meetings held during the year and attendance thereat are

as under:
Sr Name of the Member Dates of Audit Committee Meetings and Attendance
No. 16.06.2020{02.09.2020{08.09.2020|12.11.2020 {12.02.2021

1 |Dr Shatadru Sengupta - Chairman Attended | Attended | Attended | Attended | Attended
(DIN: 00291695)

2 [Mr Anil Gupta Attended | Attended | Attended | Attended | Attended
(DIN: 00060720)

3 [Ms Seema Arora Attended | Attended | Attended N.A. N.A.
(DIN: 06849038) (upto 19.10.2020)

4 [Ms Radha Jain N.A. N.A. N.A. Attended | Attended

(DIN: 08905137) (from 19.10.2020)

4) NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE (NRC):
(a) Broad Terms of Reference:

The broad Terms of Reference of NRC are to guide the Board in relation to
appointments and removals, identification of persons and to recommend / review
remuneration of directors including Whole-time / Executive Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel and other Senior Management Personnel.

Composition of the NRC as at 31.3.2021 and details of its meeting held during the
year including attendance thereat are as below:

Date of NRC Meetings
1\812. Name of the Member and Attendance
19.10.2020

1 |Mr Anil Gupta - Chairman Attended
(DIN: 00060720)

2 |Dr Shatadru Sengupta Attended
(DIN: 00291695)

3 [Ms Seema Arora Attended
(DIN: 06849038) (upto 19.10.2020)

4 |Ms Radha Jain N.A.
(DIN: 08905137) (from 19.10.2020)

(b) Criteria for performance evaluation of independent directors:

The framework used to evaluate performance of Independent Directors is based on
the expectation that they are performing their duties in a manner which should create
and continue to build sustainable value for shareholders, in accordance with their
duties and obligations.

32



5) STAKEHOLDERS' RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE (SRC):
(a) Mr Anil Gupta is Chairman of the SRC.
(b) Mr Peter F. Fernandes, Company Secretary of the Company is the compliance officer.
(c) No complaints was received from any shareholder during the year.
6) REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS:
(@) The Company did not have any pecuniary relations or transactions with any of its
non-executive directors during the year, except payment of sitting fees for attending
Board / Committee meetings.
(b) The criteria for making payments to non-executive directors are available at the following
link:

http:/ /winmoreleasingandholdings.com/pdf/Criteria_of making payments to Non%
E2%80%93Executive_Directors.pdf

(c) None of the directors is being paid any remuneration other than fees for attending
Board / Committee Meetings.

(d) The Company did not offer any Stock Option.

7) GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:

(a) Particulars of last three Annual General Meetings of the Company are as under:

Date Location of the Meeting Time  |No. of Special Resolutions passed at the meeting
st .
29.09.2018 Gate No 10, 1% Floor, Brabourne Stadium, 87 Veer 4,00 pm |Nil
Nariman Road, Mumbai - 400020
st .
30.09.2019 Gate No 10, 1* Floor, Brabourne Stadium, 87 Veer 400 pm |2
Nariman Road, Mumbai - 400020
st .
29.09.2020 Gate No 10, 1* Floor, Brabourne Stadium, 87 Veer 10.30 amINil
Nariman Road, Mumbai - 400020

(b) During the year 2020-2021 the Company did not pass any special resolution through
postal ballot. Resolution(s), if any, to be passed through postal ballot during the
financial year 2021-2022 will be taken up as and when necessary. Procedure for postal
ballot is as per provisions contained in the Act and the rules made thereunder.

8) MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

Quarterly working results of the Company are submitted to the Metropolitan Stock
Exchange of India Ltd (MSEI) electronically. The results are also published in two
newspapers viz The Free Press Journal and Navshakti and also displayed on the websites
of the Company and of the MSEI.

9) GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION:
(@) The Thirty-seventh Annual General Meeting of the Company for the financial year

2020-2021 will be held on Tuesday, 14t September, 2021 at 10.30 a.m. at 1st Floor,
‘Ashiana’, 69-C, Bhulabhai Desai Road, Mumbai - 400026.
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(b) No dividend is recommended for the financial year ended 31.3.2021.

(c) The Company’s Equity Shares are listed on the MSEI having its office at 4t Floor,
Vibgyor Towers, Plot No C 62, G Block, Opp. Trident Hotel, Bandra Kurla Complex,
Bandra (E), Mumbai - 400 098. The Company has duly paid its annual listing fees to
MSEI for the financial year 2021-2022.

(d) The Company’s symbol with MSEI is WINMORE under International Securities
Identification No. INE465E01019.

(e) During the year no trading took place at the Exchange in shares of the Company.

(f) Registrars and Share Transfer Agent (RTA):

Link Intime India Private Limited
C-101, 247 Park, L.B.S. Marg, Vikhroli (West), Mumbai - 400 083
Phone : +91 22 49186270 Fax: +91 22 49186060
e-mail : rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in

website : www.linkintime.co.in

(g) Share Transfer System:

As per regulation 40 of the SEBI Listing Regulations) securities of listed companies can
be transferred only in dematerialized form with effect from April 1, 2019. Accordingly
no physical share transfer request are accepted.

(h) Distribution of shareholding as on 31.3.2021:

No. of equity shares held | No. of Shareholders| % of Shareholders | No. of shares held | % of shareholding
1-1000 26 81.25 185 0.02

1001 - 2000 1 3.13 1,250 0.13

2001 - 3000 - - - -

3001 - 4000 - - - -

4001 - 5000 - - - -

5001 - 10000 3.13 7,101 0.71

10001 - above 4 12.50 9,90,389 99.15

Total 32 100 9,98,925 100

(i) Dematerialization of shares and liquidity:

As on 31.3.2021, 100% of equity shares of the Company were in dematerialized form.

(j) Address for correspondence:

Gate No. 10, First Floor, Brabourne Stadium, 87, Veer Nariman Road, Mumbai - 400020.
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10) OTHER DISCLOSURES:

(a) The Company has not entered into any transaction with related parties which could
be considered materially significant and have a potential conflict with the interest of
the Company at large.

(b) No penalties have been imposed on or strictures passed against the Company by MSEI
or SEBI or any other statutory authority on any matter relating to Capital Markets
during the last three years.

(c) The Company has framed a vigil mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy for directors and
employees to report concerns regarding unethical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud
etc. and the same has been disclosed on the website of the Company. No employee
was denied access to the Audit Committee.

(d) The Company has complied with the mandatory corporate governance requirements
of SEBI Listing Regulations but has not adopted any discretionary requirements
mentioned in Regulation 27(1) thereof except relating to financial statements of the
Company which are generally accompanied by unmodified audit reports.

(e) The policy for determining ‘material” subsidiaries is available at the following link:
http:/ /winmoreleasingandholdings.com/pdf/Policy %20for %20determining % 20mat
erial %20subsidiaries %200f %20the % 20Company.pdf

(f) The policy for dealing with related party transactions is available at the following link:

http:/ /winmoreleasingandholdings.com/ pdf/Policy % 20determining % 20materiality
%200f %20related % 20party % 20transactions.pdf

(g) The Company has obtained a Certificate from Shri Shailesh Kachalia, Practicing
Company Secretary, Membership No. FCS 1391 and CP No. 3888, that none of the
Directors on the Board of the Company as at 31.3.2021 have been debarred or
disqualified from being appointed or continuing as director of Company by the SEBI,
the Ministry of Corporate Affairs or by any other statutory authority.

(h) All recommendations given by the committees of the Board are required to be placed
before the Board. The Board has accepted all the recommendations by various
committees of the Board during the financial year 2020 - 2021.

(i) Total fees paid to the statutory auditors for the financial year 2020 - 2021 for all the
services are as follows:

Sr. Particulars Amount
No. (in Rs)
1 Statutory Audit Fees 35,000
2 Other matters 40,000
Total 75,000
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(j) Disclosure in relation to Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace:

During the year under review, no complaints were filed pursuant to the Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)
Act, 2013.

11) COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF CONDUCT:

The Board has put in place a Code of Conduct for its members and Senior Managerial
Personnel.

All Board members and senior management personnel have affirmed compliance with the
Code. A declaration signed by the CFO & Manager to this effect is annexed as Annexure I
to this Report.

ANNEXURE - 1
DECLARATION - CODE OF CONDUCT
As required by Regulation 26 (3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2015, all directors and senior management personnel of the Company have
affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct, for the financial year ended March 31, 2021.

For Winmore Leasing and Holdings Limited

D L Pawar

CFO & Manager
Mumbai

1st July, 2021
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Independent Auditors’ Report
TO THE MEMBERS OF WINMORE LEASING AND HOLDINGS LIMITED,
Report on Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the standalone financial statements of Winmore Leasing And Holdings Limited
(“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2021, the Statement of
Profitand Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and

the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date, and a summary of the significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended (“Ind AS”) and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
31st March, 2021, the Loss and total comprehensive Profit, changes in equity and its cash flow for
the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing (‘SAs’) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the standalone
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance
with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’) together
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements
under provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note No. 35 of the standalone financial statements which describes the
possible effect of uncertainties relating to COVID-19 pandemic on the Company’s financial
performance as assessed by the management. Our opinion is not modified in this matter.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance
in our audit of the standalone financial statements for the current year. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We
have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in
our report.
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Investments

The Company’s investment portfolio consists of Non-Current & Current investments. Total
investment portfolio of the Company represents 96.21 per cent of its total assets.

(i) Investment in subsidiary Company

The carrying amount of the Company’s investment in its subsidiary company represents
92.84 per cent of its total assets. The recoverability of this amount is subject to significant
risk of misstatement or significant judgment. However, due to its materiality in context of
the Company’s financial statements, this is considered to be the area that had most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the Company.

How we have addressed the risk

We have compared the carrying amount of the investment with the subsidiary’s financial
statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021 to identify whether the subsidiary’s net
assets, being an approximation of its minimum recoverable amount, were in excess of the
carrying amount of the investment as stated in the Company’s financial statements. The
subsidiary’s net assets exceed the carrying amount of the investment.

(ii) Investment in properties

The Company’s investment in properties represents 2.83 per cent of the Company’s total
assets.

How we have addressed the risk

We have verified that all investments in properties are held for capital appreciation and
earning rental income.

We assessed the method of verification and valuation of properties to ensure its
reasonableness in the circumstances relating to each asset.

Other Information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for preparation of the other information. Other
information comprises the information included in the Company’s Annual Report, but does not
include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we
will not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements
or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.
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Responsibilities of Management and those charged with Governance for the
Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Act with respect to preparation of these standalone Financial Statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in
equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
provisions of the Act for safeguarding assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to preparation and
presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends
to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for audit of the standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditors’ report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act,
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.
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Evaluate appropriateness of accounting policies used and reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’ report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements
of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in
our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter
or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by ‘the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016, issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act
(hereinafter referred to as “the Order”), and on the basis of such checks of the
books and records of the Company as we considered appropriate and according
to the information and explanations given to us, we give in the Annexure ‘A’ a
statement on the matters specified in paragraph 3 of the Order.

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to
the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our
audit;
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g)
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In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept
by the Company so far as appears from our examination of those books of
accounts;

The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss (including other
comprehensive income), the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes
in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS standalone financial statements comply
with the accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Act;

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on
31st March 2021 and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2021, from being appointed as a
director in terms of sub section (2) of Section 164 of the Act;

With respect to adequacy of the internal financial control over financial
reporting of the Company and operating effectiveness of such control, refer
to our separate Report in Annexure ‘B’; and

With respect to other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, no remuneration has been paid by the Company to
its directors during the year.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,
in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact
its financial position;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses; and

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For Bhatter & Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regd. No. 131092W

UDIN: 21016937AAAAFQ9629

Place: Mumbai

D.H. Bhatter

Dated: 09t June 2021 Proprietor

Membership No. 016937
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ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Annexure referred to in Paragraph 1 of Report on Other Legal And Regulatory Requirements in
our report to members of Winmore Leasing And Holdings Limited (“the Company”) for the year
ended 31st March, 2021.

We report that:

i

ii.

iil.

iv.

vi.

vii.

viii.

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets;

(b) Fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at reasonable
intervals. According to the information and explanations given to us, no discrepancy
was noticed on such verification. In our opinion, having regard to size of the
Company and nature of its assets, the periodicity of verification of fixed assets of the
Company is reasonable;

The Company does not have inventories and hence provisions of Clause 3(ii) of the
Companies (Auditor’s Report Order, 2016 (‘the Order’) are not applicable to the
Company;

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms,
limited liability partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained
under section 189 of the Companies Act 2013 (‘the Act’);

The Company has not granted loans to or provided any guarantee or security on
behalf of the parties covered under section 185 of the Act and in respect of
investments made, the Company has complied with provisions of sections 186 of the
Act;

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not accepted any deposits from public during the year, and hence
paragraph 3 (v) of the Order is not applicable;

The Central Government of India has not specified under sub-section (1) of section
148 of the Act to maintain cost records for any of the activities of the Company and
hence paragraph 3 (vi) of the Order is not applicable;

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and according to
records of the Company, the Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues including income-tax, goods and services tax, profession tax, cess and
any other statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities;

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed
amounts in respect of the statutory dues referred to above were outstanding as at
31st March, 2021 for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable;

The Company has not borrowed any money from any financial institution or bank or
through debentures, hence paragraph 3 (viii) of the Order is not applicable;

42



ix.

Xi.
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xiii.

Xiv.

XV.

XVi.
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The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer, further public
offer (including debt instruments) and term loans, hence paragraph 3 (ix) of the
Order is not applicable;

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company,
carried out in accordance with generally accepted auditing practices in India, and
according to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither come
across any instance of material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its
officers or employees, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been
informed of any such case by the management;

The Company has not given any managerial remuneration covered by provisions of
Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act, hence paragraph 3 (xi) of the Order is
not applicable;

The Company is not a nidhi company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to
the Company, hence paragraph 3 (xii) of the Order is not applicable;

According to the information and explanations given to us by the Management, we
report that all transactions with related parties are in compliance with sections 177
and 188 of the Act and details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements;

The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares
or fully or partly paid convertible debentures during the year under review and hence
paragraph 3 (xiv) of the Order is not applicable;

According to the information and explanations given to us by the Management, the
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with the directors or
persons connected with them and hence paragraph 3 (xv) of the Order is not
applicable; and

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45IA of Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934 and hence paragraph 3 (xvi) of the Order is not applicable.

For Bhatter & Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regd. No. 131092W

UDIN: 21016937AAAAFQ9629
Place: Mumbai D.H. Bhatter
Dated: 09t June 2021 Proprietor

Membership No. 016937
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ANNEXURE ‘B’ TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Winmore Leasing And
Holdings Limited (‘the Company’) as of 31st March 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities include design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company’s policies,
safeguarding of its assets, prevention and detection of frauds and errors, accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and timely preparation of reliable financial information,
as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and
the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of
the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls . Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial control over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such control operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involved performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about adequacy of the
Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of the internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of the internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating design and operating
effectiveness of the internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risk of material misstatement of the
standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding reliability of financial reporting and preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations
of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures
may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31st March 2021, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Bhatter & Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regd. No. 131092W

UDIN: 21016937AAAAFQ9629
Place: Mumbai D.H. Bhatter
Dated: 09th June 2021 Proprietor
Membership No. 016937
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WINMORE LEASING AND HOLDINGS LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH,2021

(% in Hundrads)

Note As at As at
i No. 31-03-2021 31-03-2020
ASSETS
Financial Assets
(&) Cash and cash eguivalents 2 9,183.08 2,247.46
(b)) Investments 3 71,43,975.90 64,94,252 83
(c) Other Fnancial assets 4 456.50 231,50
71,53,615.48 54,96,731.79
Non-financial Asseis
(a) Current tex assets (Net) 5 1,360.01 1,288.44
(b} Deferred tax Assets (MNat) & 59,143.18 65,782.77
(2] Investment Property Fi 2,10,490.52 2,14,782.98
(d) Property, Plant-and Equipment 8 35.10 77.59
{e} Other non-financial assets g 376.88 143.72
2,21,!ﬂ§!§2 g,_q:,u?s.su
Total Assets Z!-!E;E!!-IZ §z|ﬂllﬂz,gg
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Fimancial Liabilities
{a) Subordinated Liabilities 10 93,22.475,00 B7.94.700.00
(b) Other financial liabllities 11 12,800.00 17,823.75
93,35,275.00 B8,12,523.75
MNen-Financial Liabilities - -
EQUITY
(2} Eguity Share capital 12 99.692.50 ‘J’H‘.E'S_IZ.ED
{b) DOther Equity 13 (20,10, 146.33} 1.608.96
19 83 {20,33.715.46)
Total Liabilities and Equity 74.35.021,17 67.78.807.29

Significant Accounting Poligies
The accompanylng notes are an intedaral part of the
financkal statements

As per our report of date attached

Bhatter & Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 131092W

0.H. BHATTER
{Proprietor)
M.No.016937

Place: Mumbal
Dare: 09.06.2021
UBIN:-21D16937AAAAFQ9629

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Om Prakash Adukia
Director
DIN: 00017001

Petar Francisco Fernandes

Company Secratary

Anii Gupta
Director
DIN: DOD60720

Dnyansshwar Ladu Pawar
Chief Financial Officer &
Manager
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021

(T In Hundreds)

Particulars '::u“ Current Year Previous Year
Incoma

Revenue from operations

Dividend income 14 1.281.11 1,081.11
fental incame 15 11,500.00 11,640.00
Net gain an falr value changes 16 409.71 59&.45
Total revenue from operations 13,190.82 13,317.56
Other Income 17 ____23.07 -
Total Incoma 13,213.89 13,317.56
Expenses

Finance costs 18 5.27.775.00 4,%7,.550,00
Emiplovee banefits expenge 19 1,800,00 180030
Crepreciation expenses 20 4,334,895 4.407.82
Othier expenses 21 9,407.10 6,020.95
Total expenses =,43,317.05 5,09,778.77
Profit / (Loss) before exceotional ltems and tax (5,30,103.16) (4,96,461.21)

Exceptional items

Profit / (Loss) befora tax

Tax expanse:

{a} Current e

(b) Deferred tax

{c} income tax Earlier years

Profit / (Loss) for the year

Other Comprehensive Income

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

{1} Net fair Value gain/(loss) on Investment Ih equity shares

(it} Income tex expenses on Net fair Value gain/(loss) on
investment In eguity shares
Othar Comprehensive Income

Total Comprehensive income/{Loss) for the Year
{Camprising Profit/{Loss) and other Comprehensive
Income/{Loss) for the year)

Earnings Per Share (Face value of T 10 each)
Basic (in 2)
Diluted (in #)

Signiftcent Accounting Policies
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Minancial
statements

As per our report of date attached

Bhattar B Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn, No. 131092wW

D.H. BHATTER
(Proprigtor)
M.No.016937
Place! Mumbal

Pate: 09.06.2021
UDIN:-21016537AAAAFQOE2E

{5.30,103.186)

B36.58
a62.22
051

—Gaian)

6,601,042 57
(6,177.37)
6,54, 865.

1,23,462.63

24 (53.20)
24 {53.20)

[4,96.461.21)

545.65
(4,01B.25}
127.00

i4I53|1£5.E! ]

(55,611.41)
3,792.85
.56

(5,44,934.17)

(49.35)
{49.36)

For and on behaifl of the Board of Directors

Om Prakash Adukla
Director
DIN: Q0017001

Peter Francisco Fernandes

Company Secratary

Anll Gupta
Director
DIN: 00DGDT20

Dryareshwar Ladu Pawar
Chiaf Financial Officer &
Manager
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WINMORE LEASING AND HOLDINGS LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 315T, MARCH 2021

(2 In Hundreds)

Current Year Previous Year
A, CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit / (Loss) Before Tax (5,30,103.15) {4,596 461.21)
r
Deprechstlon 4,334.95 4.407.82
Dividend Recalven [1.2B1.1%) {1.085,10)
Finance costs 5.27.775.00 4,97,550.00
Gain on Salefalr value changes of Investments (Met) [409.71) {5645}
Interest Recelved [4.31) .
Dparating Profit before Working Capital Changes 311.66 3,819.05
Movemants In Working Capltal
{Increase)/Degrease in other financlsl Assets (225.00) B7.74
(Increase)/Decreage In ather non financal Asssts {105.02) -
Increaze/| Decraase) in other ficancial [|abilites (5.023.75) 218.75
Cash Gensrated from Operations before Interast and
Troomatioi Srvsetimints (5.042.11) 4,125.54
Dividend Recolved 1268111 1.081.11
Interest Recelved - .
Cash Generated from Operations {3.761.00) 5,206.65
Taxes Paid {Mat of Refund) — (102339} — (120100}
Mzt Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A} [4,793.59) 915.65
B. CASH FLOW FHOM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Sale/ [Purchases) of Investments [Net) it.72.n 1,400,800
Met Cash fram Investing Activities (B) —_ 11,729,231 — [2.400.00)
C. CAS5H FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Dividend &nd Tax on HMvidand pald - {2, 408.52)
Met cash from Finoncing Activities (c) - (Z2,408.52)
Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents 6.935.62 —_— 107,33
Cash B Cash Egulvatents at Baginning of the Year 2,247 .46 2,140.33
Cash i Cash Equivalents-at End of the Year $.183.08 L.247 46
m ﬂ
Components of Cash & Cazh Equivalants :
Cash an Hand 73.58 20,68
Badances with Banks—
@n Current Accounts 9.109.50 1,126,548
Cash and Cash Equivalent |n Cash Flow Statemant (refer note - 2) 0,183.08 2,247.48

The accompanying notes are an integril part of the financial
sntefnants

AS DEr Qur report of date sttschied
Bhattar & Company

Chartered Accountants
Firm Reqgr., No, 1310%92W

For and on bahall of the Board of Directors

D.H. BHATTER
[Proprietor)
M.No, 016937

Flace: Mumbal
Date: 02.06.2021

WM -21016837AANAFDSG2S

Om Prazash Adukls
Director
DIN: DOO1TODL

Peter Franciscs Ferrandes

Company Secrotary

Anll Glipts
Director
BN 00060720

Pnyanashiesr Ladu Pawsr
Chief Financlal Officer &
Manager
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CORPORATE INFORMATIDN

Winmare Leasing and Holdings Limited = = pobfic Iimitad company incorporabet under the Companies Act. 1956 having It registered offics
at Mumbel 1t shanes ars listed on the Metropolitan Stock Exchangs of Indis Umited. The Company is a Core Investment Company (CIZ)
ooemp from registration with the Reserve Bank of Indie under the Core Trvestment Companies (Reserve Sank) Directions, 2016 The
Cofnpany s engaged In the business of Leasing and nvestmants inclutting Landing. |t Is the holding company of two other tompntiles West
Ploneer Propesties (Indla) Private Limited and Westizld Entertsinment Private Limited (& Step down Subskdiary Company)

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
The firancial staterments of this Company have besn prepsred In accordepee with Indlen Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under section
133 ol the Companias Aot 2013 [“the Act™) read oogether with the Companies (Indian Accounting Sandards) Rules, 2015 (ds amendad).

The fimancixl stataments have been preparstd on @ historlcsl cost bamis, ewcept cerain financial assets and Mabilites which hove been
mipanuted at fair volus.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES :

Revenus Recoanition ) )

Huvdnue Ib misssured ab fair vislue of the consideratian recsived o raceivoble. Revenue |s recognised when (ar 25) the Company satisfios a
performance ablightion by tramefarting a promissd good or service to a customer. ‘When [or as) a perfermance abligation is satisfizg, The
Company recoghlees bs revenue the amount of the transaction price (excluging sstimates of varlabld considerstion) that is allocated to that
rrfarmance hligietian,

Intarest Income _ )

Revenue is racognised on o bime proportion basis taking (nto account the amount oututanding and the rate agpplicatie,

Dividend Income
iwidend income |8 recognlzed when the Company's fght bo Fecelve dividend |5 establisted.

Proparty, Plant and Equipment
Pripiarty, plant and eguipinest ara stated st historcal cost lesa déprecinthon. Hisborical cost indutes sxpenditure that is directly sitributsbie
to the acquisition of the Items.

Subs=quent costs are Included In the sssel’s cirrying amount or recopnisad 3s a s=parste asset, 23 sppropriate, only whin it & probable that
future economic berefits associnted with the iem will flow to the Compary 3and the cost of the iem can be mesaumd refishiy. Al other

(raphies ond malntenance are charged to stitament of profit or lees during the repdrting pericd In witich they are incurred,

Depracintion matheds, estimated useful lives and residunl value
Deprecikton is calouiated uling straight line method at usehul Ives specified ip Schedule T of the Aoy, pro wata from date of scquisition,

Investment properties

Property that f= heid for long-termn rantad yielde or for capite) apprecistion or Dath, and that Is not oecupled by the Company, & daisiling as
Investment praperty. Lnvestment aroperty i measured initally 2% 5 cost, ineluding related transaction costs and whers applicatile barrawing
cost=, Suhssquent Sxprnditure s chpitalisad to the 3sset’s carmylng amount only wiven It 18 pretabis that fotuie economic bensfits sssooated
wiikh thie expenditure wWill flow to the Campany and the cost of the lem can be maasured ratlably. All ather repains and maintenance costs are
expenised whea incurred, Wihen part of an investment property |= repleced, carrying smount 'of the replaced part I8 derscognised.

Bepreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual valus

Inventment propenies are deprecistid wing ﬂrﬂih—lm method 5o 28 10 write off cost of the investment property bees their residusl valuss
over their usefu] lwee specified in Schedule 17 of the Act, pro rats fram the respactive date of seguisisian.

Losns and Borrowinas

After It recagnition, nterest-beanng loans and borrowings are subsequantly measyred 3t amartissd oot dsing he Effective Interest Rate
(E27) mithod. Gaires and lossel ate recogniied in Statement of profit o loss when the liskilties are derecognieeg rs wall a5 thraugh the E1R
amartisstion process,

Amartized tost |8 caltilated by kg Into account any discaunt or premium on acquinitien and fees or costs that are an Integral part of the
EIR. The EIR:-amaortisstion id included as finance costs in the Staternent of Brofit and Loss.

Borrowing costs attributsble to soauisitlen er canstraction of & qualifylng asset are capitalized a8 part of cost of that assst Cther Barrowing
cokss are recognized as expense In the peried In wiich these are Ineurred, ! '

Impairment of Assats

At mach balanee sheet date, mansgement suvimes the carrying amounts of asssts incledet in sach cash gENETEnng unit to detarmise whether
there s any Indication that the assets were impamrsd, [f any such indication sxists: rucovdrable smaunt of the psset b estimat=d In order to
detzrming tha estent of Impairment, Recovambie amount i higher of ah assat's net seling price-ang valua in use, In assessing valug |n e,
the-esfimatled future czgh flows expectsd from continuing se of the asset aid from ito dlsposal are discounted to thelr prasent value using &
pre-tax discount reiz thet reflocts current market assessment of tme wale of money and the ngks specilic to the: ssser. Raversi| of
Impaliment losz is recognired as Incaie in the Statement of Frofit snd Loss. '
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Emploves Banafits

Shart-tesm empliyes benefits baSed on actuarial valuation made at end of the year are recagniset & pepense st the uhdiscounted amaunt if
the year in which the-related service s renderad,

Poxt-employment employes bonefits arn recognived on expanse (n the yoor in which the employes hos rendered servioés. The expense
recognised at presert value of the amount payable determined weling actuanal valuation fechiugles at end of the year. Actuanal galis and
logsas in respect of post employement benefits are charged (o Statament 'of Frofit snd Loss: Re-messurement arizing because of change in
effect of asset ceding is recognived in the perlod m which they occur directly, in Cther Comprehensive Income. Re-messuramant i nat
reclpsslfied to prafit or loss in subseauent beriods.

Taxation on Income _ ) . -
Tax on income far the curent period i deterriined on the hoeals of treable income Bnd tax rates computed in aocorgance with the provisiong
of the Income Tax Act, 1961, and based on tHe expectsd outcoms of assessmants/appeals.

Peferred tax i= recognised on temporary differences: between the camrying amounis of assets and Nabillbes |p the Company's financal
siztements and the corresponding tak bases used o compuration of chwsble profit and guanfified Lsing tekx rates and laws snacted or
sybsmantvaly anactsd a9 on the Balance Sheat fate, '

eferred tax asnets #re recognised only to the extznt that there & readondbie enrainty that sufficient future taxshle Income will be avallable
agidlngt which such deferred tax s=sots can be realized, In situations where the Company has unabeorbed depreciation of carry forward tax
leuses, #if defarred tax assets are recogrnisad only IF there 5 reasonably |/ virtuaily cemaln fas the cese may be) supparted by conwineing
wadange that thay can be reallsea againat foture taxahle profits,

Messurement of deferred tax Aabilities and dsssts reflécts the =0 conssquences that wolld follaw fram the manner in which the Comgany

exgects, at end of raporting period, to recover or satile the carmying amaunt of (= assetsand labliites:

Transactlen or event which s remoanissd outslde profit of loss, dither s other enmpreheisive Incame ge in squlty, |s recorded  glong with the
bax @3 applicable. )

Cash and cash eguivalents

Cash and canh squivalent in the balance shest compriss cesh ot hanks and an hand and shart-term depasits with orginal maturitizs of three
manths or less, which are subject to an ingignificant risk of changes in value,

For tha purpase of atatement of cash fows, cash and cagh eguivalents consist of cash and shori-term depoaits, ab defined sbove, net of
outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an Integral part of the Company‘s casf managament.

Seomant Reporting :

The Company’s chiel cprating declsion making (CO0M), examimes the Company's performance fram bisliess perspective and has bdent/fied
two reportabie busingss segments i Financlal End Service. Segment disclosures are consistent with the information piovided o COGM
whith prmarily uses aperming profit/loss: of the respecihie ssaments to sssess thelr pedformancs. CUOW. alse periodically recslves
Information aboul Segmant revenuss and sassts: The Cofmpany kas diclosed Blisiness Ssqmonts as the grimiary segment. Segifents have
tomn |deniified rking |nto sccount mature of the Activities & serviess, the differing ridles and retiarns, the organisation stracture and |ntermal
reporting systam.

Segment polloies;

The Company prepares It segmaist information in conformity with accounting pollcies sdopted for prepafing and prassniting the' Fnanckal
satements for the Cemnany ax & wholt,

Earninas per share : . .

Bagic Earmings per share 1§ calculated by dividing ot profit or loss for the period attributahle o squity shamdbolders by Welghted svarage
number of sguily shares oulstanding during the parod, o

For purpoese of calculatipg dlluted earmings par share, net profit or loes for tha perod attribufable to eguity sHarsbaolders and weldhted
average number of shares ourstanding during the peciod sre adjusted for the effects of all dilutha potentlal eguity shisres

Financial instrumants
Einanclal assels

Initial recognition and measummeant
Financtal assets are recognited when the Company becomes.z party to the conirachual provisions of the instrament,

O initzal recognition, & finonciel anset is recognisad ot fair valye, |0 case of Firancial sasets which Wre recognised ot Tale vaiug through profit
and toss (FYTPLY, ity transaction cost ks recogrised |n the staterment of profit and lose In other casss, the transsczion cost 15 atteibut=d 1o tie
acgutdition value. of the financial asser.

Subsoguent measpremant

Finasiclal miisils are sUbsaqUently classifisd ahd messired &t

« fair value throunh prefle and loss (FYTRL)

« fair vanlug throwah other comprefensve ircome (FVOCT)-and

» gmortisad cost. |

Financhl essets are not rechissilled subiseguent to thilr recognition, except i and In the period the Company changes its business mods| for
managing fingnciol psdats, o '

() Mesuurement of amaissd o5t Fipancisl assets that are hald within & business modil whass abjoctive is to hold financial 26secs in order
to collect comiractual cash flows that are solely payrments of frincigal #nd intarest, hre subieqlently measured at smortsad comt using the
effectiver interest rete PEIRY method less impalrment. i any. Amartisstion of EIR and loss arsing from impatrmant, if any; s recognised in
the Stabement: of Prafit and Loss, . )
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[b) Measrement of fair value through other comprenensive incame: Fnantisl sisets that are hefd within & buslngss model whosk obijactve s
#chieyed by both, salling firanclsl ass=ts ond coliecting comtractasd cesh fows that are solely payments of principal and interest, are
sutssequently me=sured of fair value through other comprehensivie incimie. Falr valle moversents are r=eognited in otfier comprehensive
Income (OLT). Interest negme mesdured using the ETR method and impafrmant loss=s, #f sny, am reeognignd in the Statsment of Profit and

‘Loss. On derecogpition, cumulative gain or joss previgusly recognised In OC! is reciassifind from the sdulty to ‘Other idcome’ in the

Statemant of Profit and Loss,

(&) Measuremant at fair value through profit or loss: A financial asset nak clasiified is oithor amartised cout or FVOCT, bs claszified &5 FYTPL.
Such fimancial assFs are mess at fair value with all changes |n fair value, Incuding interest income and dividend income, i any,
recoanised B "Othar Income in the Statemaent of Profit and Loss.

Enuity Tretryments

Al Invessmants 0 equlty Imstruments - clagpified under financal assets are Inltlally measyred at Fie walos, the Company may, o inltial
recognition, irrevicably el=ct to messure the same either st FYOCL or FYTPL The Company makes eldction at PYOCT basis, Fair value
changes excluding dividends, on equity insiruments measured 6t FYDOT ane recogried In OCT,  Amsunts recogniged in OC1 are not
subsequently redlassilied to the Stetement of Proht and Loss, Dividend [neame on (nvestments i sguity Instrurments are recogrileed as “other
imcome" in Statement of Profit and Loss, '

Doracognition
The Campany dereeognises 3 financlal pxset whion the contraceual dlghits to thie cash fows fram the Brandal asset axjire, 6 8 trerafers the
contractual rfights to recsive the cash Nows from the sssst. '

Impalrment ol Firancial Asset

Expactid crofil lofses gre recognized for all Anancial assets subsequent to (nitlal recognition otaer Bhan nancials assets i FYTRL categary.
For financial assets ather than rede receivables, 23 per Ind AS 108, the Company recognisss 12-month expected crenit |osses for 3|
originated of acquired financial assdts I &t the reporking date the credit rsk of the finandial assst has oot |nersased Sgnifmantly since =
Ihitlal recoguitian. The expected cradit losses are measurtd as (fatime expected cradit losses I the credit risk on financial asset increasss
sigrificasily singa (L8 Initkal recognibion. ‘the Company's trade iecelvables do net contaln significant Financing component 8N loss allowince
af trade receivables |s measiited at an amount equal to iife Hme expacted |osses i.0. expected cash shorfall, The impairment fosses aat
reversaE ars rocognised in Statemtent of Prafit #nd Loss.

Financia! Liabilities
(1) Imitial recogaition and measuremant

Financinl fabilites ars recognissd whien the Comipany becomes a party to controctunl provistons of sn fnufrument. Finencial abilibes sre
IriEllly measured at the amarrssd cost unless ot Initial recognition, they are tiassified as flr valus through profit and loes. In gase of trade
p=y=bles, they are inftially recognised: at f3ir valoe dnd subsequently, these labiities st hald st smortised cost, wing the sffective intaress

Mgt

() Stibseruent mERgramant

Flancial llathlitles are mhqequmur.m!mrpﬂ =t amaortized coot uaing the EIR method. Finenclal Nabilities carried st fal value through groBt
or |ogs are measred at falr Valle with all chianges In fair value recognised In the Statament of Praflt and Loss.

(Y} erecagnibion
A finantial lability (s derecognised wher the abligation specifled in e contract is discharged, cancaliod ar expires.

Provisions

A provision is récognised for & presént obligetion ds 4 redult of past event; If It i probable that an outflow of resources will b redtired to
settie the obilgation, in respect of which @ refiabie estimate cap be mate. Provisons are not discounted @ thelr pregent valug and srs
detamined baned on best estimabed amount required to s=ite the abligsbion & the balance shest date. Thess sre ravidwod at wach balance
sheit datz and adjusted to refiect current, best astimat=s, '

Contingent Liabiliti=s

A contingmnt lability |z & possible obiigation that arises from past events whese exitancs will be confirmed by the soturrence or non-
BzurTEnce of onk or mare uncertain futlire mvonts beyond the control of the Company or @ present sbligation thit/s niot recogrized because
fi:Tu ek probabie that ai outfow of resudnies: will B Jequire o setts ohe obligatian. A contingent llability also ariuss in exiremely Tare cEsee
winare there | a dabiiity that cannat be recognipsd Because |t cannot b messimed rallabily, The Campany doms not recognize & contingent,
labllity but discloses s existonca in this Nnancial statements: h o

Loases
As 3 tessen
Loase

Payments madn_ under: operating lezses-are generaily: recognissd In prafit or loss on & straight-ling basiy over the tem of the ledss nj=s
Ech paymerts sre structured 1o Increase In line with sxpecter general inflation to tompansate for the lsssor's expected inflationsey cost
Intreages. Mitimum fease paymenis made inder financs lesses are Zpportiched: between the finance chomge and the reductinn of the

outstanding labliity. The fingnee charge 18 silgcated to sach perod dunng the lsase tarm sq 25 [0 produce & congtant peviedic rats of Intareat
ary the remalning balanee af tha liability, ' '

As @ legsor

Lease incomie fram operating leases wiers thie Company s a lesnor |8 FRCORRISED i income on 3 strajght-iing basls gver the lease tarm urilées
the receipls are strctured i0 Incroase in fing with eXpected genasal inflabion to cormpensats far the expected nfiationary comt increases. The
Fespective lessed poaats gre included ih the s=lanee shest basad an thiir nature, '
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WINMOHRE LEASING AND HOLDINGS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EOUITY AS AT MARCH 31, 2021

A
Particulars As ot As at
31-03-2021 | 31-03-2020
Mﬂuﬂmm e No. ol shares Amount {fs.) No. of shares Amount (Rs.}
subscrined and fully pad up
= 9,098,925 949.892.50 9,984,925 59, 892.50
ﬁﬂd jﬁu:ﬁ_muinn_mf_tﬂir > - - -
r - - = -
| Closing 9,98,935 95,892.50 590,925 55, 892.50 |
B Othor Eaulty (2 In Hundreds)
Reserves and Surplus Other reserve
Particulars Capital : pﬂ:-rc:nﬂﬁu General reserve | Reserve Fund | Retain=d Earnings u’lt!quttr Total othar Equity
Reserve through OCI
As at April 1, 2019 1,00,000.00 58,12,500.00 1,05,110.21 1,200.00 (78;29,971.92) 2,24 895,44 (15,86,266.27)
Profitf{Less) far the year - - - - (4,93,115.61) - {4.93,115.61)
Other comprehensive income - - - - - [51,818.56) (51,816.56)
Total comprehensive income for the year - . . - (4,93,115,61) {51,818.586) (5.44,534,17)
Dividend Paid - - - - (1,997,825} = (1,997.85)
Dividend distribution tax paid (BDT) - - - - (410.67) - (410.67)
As ot March 31, 2020 1,00,000. 58,12,500.00 1,05,110.21 1,200.00 {83,25,498,05) 1,73,076.88 (21,33,608.96)
As at April 01, 2020 1,00,000.00 58,12,500.00 1,05,110.21 1,200.00 (B3,25,496.05) 1,73,076.88 (21,33,608.96)
Profit/{Loss) for the year . = - - (5,31,402.57) . {5,31,402.57)
Other comfpirefignsive Intarme - - - - . 6,54 BE5. 20 6,54,865.20
Total comprehansiva Income for the year z = . = (5,31,402.57) 06,54 865,20 1,23,461.63
Transfer (o retained esmings = . . = 5.E3 17173 (5.83,172.73) E
As at March 31, 2021 1,00,000.00 58,12,500.00 1,05,110.21 1,200.00 (82,73,724.89) 2,44, 768.25 (20,10,146.33)

As por our raport of date attached

Bhatter & Compatiy

Chartered Accountants
Firm Reégn. Mo, 131093W

.H. BHATTER

(Propriskor)

M.No. 016937

Flace: Mumbal

Date: 09.06.2021
UDIN:-2101693 TANAAFDSE20

Far and an bahall of tha Board of Directors

Om Prakash Adukla Anil Gupta
iractor Director
DIN: o00I7001 DIN: DDOR0Y20

Peter Franciaco Fernandes
Company Secrelary

Dnvaneshwar Ladu Pawar
Chief Fnancial Offices b Manager
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Hates to Financial Statemonts

Ax at
Perilculars I1-03-2031 34-03-3020
7 Cash mnd cagh egquivalents
(1) Badnnces with Sanks
- TR CLITOnE Beoou ity 5.109.50 3,236 50
LI} Cash dny hand ¥, o]
1 Investments
Hoo-currmnk Insestmenis
Lnsiestrrmicts IH oyt Fetrure=nts
205,67, 809 [March 31, 2020: 2,565.2%,809) Eglilty shares of * 10 i :
mach fully paid 6 In West Py P ytses (Indin) e, Lit GRS 12747 54,55,251.87
BT v — SALERANIAT
Hon - trade investments
Investmant in &ssociate | Guoted) (Ab Cost)
NIL [Mprch 31, 20201 758,946 ) Eguiby shones af ¥ 10 each fully
pikld v i Murdesntls & Waet Mg, Co, Lid - 55,394 55
- —  FS9ASE
Trvealmeils [0 eguity Instroments (AF Falr ywdoe throdgh
sthar camprahsnsive Income
Quinted
40,000 [March 31, 2030; 40,000) Bauity Shaiss f § 2 sack fuly "
T g 1 ife i Lt 143600000 L28,080.00
L6000 (March 23, B020r 16,0000 Equety shares of £ 1 sach fully
pald g I Mairics Lt ES. 840,00 43,975,995
1EQ (March 33, 2020: 100)Equity shares af # 10 sach fully seld up
i1y Kais Lao aT4.00 163,04
1,130 [March 31, 20201 1,110} Eouity wheres of ¥ 10 epch flly pald
Ay ) Wasst Ealnire Feanity Lid B38.15 P E
B L1 2 0 — P
Trrvsstments in eguity Instruments | At Falr vafus through
‘ather comprehemsive Incoma)
Unpted
1 {March 31, 3030: 1) Equity sheje of ¥ 10 fully paid ug i 0.30 o.48
Haweogdin Thvestmants & Trading Lid — it
— T i {
Mutunl Fund Units (At Pair value through profit apd less)
NIL {March 31, 3030; 221, #66) Units of ¥ 1000 such - hily paid up ; ——_—
m HOFC Lhirlelg Fundd - Direse Man - Srowth Ootion S T
= T ST T
e ——
—ZLALITEST ——SAEISIET
Aparegate ameunt of guotsd invessrnty « AL rarket Ve L,50,840.23 1;83;596.24
Apgregaie ameunt of gudted WeEsoments - A2 Coed 158 500083
Apnregale amount af unguoted mveakmerts - At falr Valug 0,20 0.1%
Agpresale pmaunt of ungustod Muestrients - AL Cost 55,53, 127.69 63,58, 252,09
Invvestrrants cortied @ faic valus through S5er compronens mooms 450, Ma0.4Y 17287950
Imvmutrmnts corrled ot (24 value throwgh soofit sed o ' - 10.616.84
& Other Finsnolal assetls
Synery Dopest E_ El SO
5-Cutrent Tax Assets (Nel)
Adupnee infeme the (et of provigons) I:m.m r: *ME«
Note |
IAsarre tax Decoasty [Nk of #rovielisn far Income Tasxh comorans af -
Incafme tax Depoisy 1,154.58 2408 42
Lmaa: Prervision for Taustlan A35 55 1,120.00
— e TN E— .1
& Dnfarred Tan Asbets | Nat)
A} Deferred tax sssety
Dapracisiieon F15L 28,33
Bikiness Loss Brought farwand 295.92 IRF. TR
Irveatmant il Pyoperty 5!:375'.:.7.
0} Duferred tax Habilitins
Lesig Term Caplial Asswty £,078.24 {1, a8)
Shigrt Term Capitad Adssts = 164,92
' ST T
€} MAT Credit Entithament 839 41
Total {A-B+C) — G NN - syimay
Movemantin deferred ta labiliiies / (esssta)
Dpening Balance G5, TEZT? . E172
Tax (inceme / (Espenses) during the yesr recognises in:
fSimtemeant of mny Loy (46220 4.018.25
Other Comprehansnn Income (547731 LTRE.N%
HAT Crindit Entithemont - {545,857
Clowing Balsnce 58, 543,18 (TRl v
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WINMORE LEASING AND HOLDINGS LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements

7 Investment property L.e. Buldings (% in Hundreds)
Particular Total
Gross carrylng amount =
Cpenitig gross carrylng amount 01/D4/2019 2,23,357.90
Additinng ¢
| Deletion -8 =
Closing gross carrying amount as at 31.03.2020 2,23,367.90
tAccumuiated Depreciation 4,492.46

i th 4,792 46
Closing accumulated depreciation as at 31.03.2020 8,584.92
MNet Carrying amount as at 31.03.2020 2,14,782.98

Gross carrying amount

Opening gross carrying amount 010472020 2,23,367.90
Additions :
Deietion =
Closing gross carrying amount as at 31.03.2021 2,23,3167.90
jAccumulated Depreciation 8,584.92
| Deprecation charged during the vear 4,292.46
Closing accumulated depreciation as at 31,03.2021 12,877.38
Met Carrying amount as at 31.03.2021 2,10,490.52
Noles :

{a) Amount receanised In the statament of profit and loss for investment properties
(T In Hundreds)

Particulars March 31, 2021  March 31, 2020
Rental Income 11,500.00 11,640.00
Direct Oparating expenses from property that generated rental Incoma 4.544.97 1,659.55
Direct Operating expenses from property that did not generate rental incoms . -
Profit from investment properties before depreciation 6,955.03 9,980.45
Daprecint|on 4,292 46 4.292.45
Profit from investment properties 2,662.57 5,687.99

(b) Fair Value

Falr Value of investment proparty: Rs. 386578.64 hundreds-as at March 31,2021 ( Re B49496.92 Hundreds a5 at March
31,2020.)

The fair values of investment properties have been detarminad on the basis of stamp duty value assésssble by
Govarnment autharity for the purposs of payment of stamp duty In respect of the properties,
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Notes to Financial Statements

WINMORE LEASING AND HOLDINGS LIMITED

8 iﬂrgp;_r_tr. Plant and Equipment

_ Tangible Assets

| (in Hundreds)

Office Furniture &
Partiouiar Equipment Fixtures Computer Total
| [Gross carrying amount
Opening gross carrying amount 01/04/2019 5.40 4.91 495.76 506.07
_ |Additions - = : <
_ iDeletion - & - -
___[Closing gross carrying amount as at 31.03.2020 5.40 4.91 495.76 506.07
___|Accumulated Depreciation - 313.12 313.12
___ |DPeprecation charged during the year - 115.36 115.36
__|Closing accumulated depreciation as at 31.03.2020 + - 428.48B 428.48
__|Net Carrying amount as at 31,03.2020 5.40 4.91 67.28 77.59
Gross carrying amount
Opening gross carrying amount 01/04/2020 5.40 4.91 495.76 506.07
_iAdditions = - = =
_{Beletion a . 7 =
__{Closing gross carrying amount as at 31.03.2021 5.40 4.91 495.76 506.07
Accumulated Depreciation - 428.48 428.48
Deprecation charged during the year - 4.2.49 42.49
I Closing accumulated depreciation as at 31.03,2021 = = 470.97 470.97
Net Carrying amount as at 31.03.2021 5.40 4.91 24.79 35.10
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WINMORE LEASING AND HOLDINGS LIMITED
Notes to Financinl Stxtements re1
€in Mundrads)
As wt AS B
Pt 21-83-3023 3i-03-2020
0 Oiher nan-financial sssats
Pewpinicd encmniss . 441 5ia0
Bulance with Germrnhatt Antioities %4? EE!
10 Surordinabed
Lany term borruwings
Amizssrralie Prgfeewroe Dhares E7.84,700,00
% — L T00e

Apiharizud:
SEA0,000 (March X5, 30200 55,00,000) Prafecance Stores of ¥ 20 esch

Lemuimil, Submcribed and Pebd e

—

2,756,000 (March 38, 30300 36, 25,000) Equty Shares of © 10 sem, fully peld o AT 500,00

feconcllistion of Shares outstending st baginning and 3t sng
af tha reparting Yaer

Enuity Sharmsi

At bsnring of the yean
Lwted thairineg tive ymar
43 enid 1of the year

As wt 2E-003-2021

As ot 31-03-2020

M. of Fharsn [T Tn Hundredd)

e of hness (€ In Hundreds)

38,75.000

1,07, 500,00

L0090

T Campirey Hie it 38.75,.000 nemiser of Prefarmnce sheres of ¥ 10 sach cirrving @ penrmiurm af ¥ 150 par shars

odeampbin Prafurenco Shorss

1 ERED0H

—3LTRE00  JMTIHOE. _JARIRO00______ 3.EF.500.00

Thie Frafensnce Sharen sculd b redeesnabie ol ey G wilhen 20 pasrs frim $4En Miscn, 3004 ot the Sptine of the Cormguny by ghng = A8 hours

prar wiltlen Apdios 1o Dhe shivekoiderls) s the abalicable redermprion

price &5 appanrl
e lr-‘m Per Prefurence Shiee
Yaar, Sharg Ragnrmptidn Yeiarr Redamation Fro
Peicw {imouding Cate [inelisning fice vilue
umlis 4F Wim ahiirer]
Ji] i1
: \Ea —ir Ty
i LT8R
3 U ]
3 ETF | I
3 fi—is ]
B P 1 530,04 )
455 3
FFiTEF] 511,54
10 RG34

The Prsferme= Shies do rest mmery ay gt b Eeed e vElm el @n prewided | bestem 47 of e Sarmanies Ak 2013,
I thay vt o lgulantion of the Cempany balore sedamipdiin of the prefersnce shire th Roloars tharsal wil e pHosy sver the sty slises

= the repayment of caglital,

Botaite of sharsholders halding mars ifhen 5% shares in the Campany

Warma of Sharsbaldars

Shirt Benvwsriinl Juse

Vemwas Envestam & Trading Oz, Bfivats Lag
Heughsan Hardsartin Dnda) Privads L
Snmnd Vesna Teinters Privasn Lid

Mt Jitla HUF

i w1 31033071

M, af

16,10.00%8
741515
5.31. 250
S.1R850
20Las0

o af wharas haid

Agpor resoedy of the Campany, cutling registes aff sharshiiders fiembers snd diber doglsration resived from surenoldery rgarseg saifics)
sharshoiding repressnts

itereat, b abowr

11 Other finamcial llablities
Sacurdy denouts
STmtuAnry Panasbies
Other Fayables

12 Familty Shurn capita)
Autheriand

10,600,008 {Mmrch 11, 3020- 10,00,0040) Equy Shares of ® 17 sacn
Innuned, Subscrived st Paid

e s {M]lim Eﬂﬂﬁﬁm’umﬂf‘ﬂ—ﬁghhn&m

12 L Mights, Prefarences and Restriczions attachod:
Equilty Shares

tha sharenuimerg i e anung Likhliel Genmesl Mesieg

bakh gal and enalical oo or e e

120000

17.200.00
.00

—L %
E— 1

The Camanny has saued only one dess of equity shamd houing & e valie of Re 10 der shate. Eich hotder of sbally shares i entiied i3 g wate
oer hhatn The Comparty' Setiares ant pays divsinmdi in indan Rupees. The dividend pezposed by the Soard of Divectory s subjeet o spproval of

15 thu st of ligrsdetian of the Commarly, the bolders of quity. niires will Be entibied to receive rernaining anpets of the Company, after .
distyition 10 all prelerentis! peyrieies § distribution. The distrsuinn sl Be 5 propasion bt sureer of spiey tsess bl by (e (fasshcidesy,

Dutsils of Enuity shemnbolders halding mare than 5% shars by the

Marme of Sharshelders

LSty Doyl Jetis
Blets Romrwe
Anurss Iatin
Misnishe Mratsingka
Usha Cavy tatis
Amit Tt

A& pan racaran of tha Compary, Rilesing megetae of shomhildesmembsm aod otfar feceretan

As at 31-03-2021 As at 31-03-2020

Naof o e il M e i
SNES5Y TR [IEET] F.0A
L5500 1951 195055 15,57
LAA.NFS 15.50% LSBATS 1E80%
5000 5.51% E5.000 LRI Y
7 0.00% 240313 2455
.00 154,723 1540%
- 0.00% B3.200 hEF%

ed frorm shnraboids mpqrﬂ'mﬂ Bansfai

intmremt, tho-sbove sharehsiding reprements soth sgal ane banafics) awnership of the sharss.
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Notes to Financlal Statements

{® in Hundreds)
Particulars el As at
31-03-203% ___34-03-2030
13 Other Equity
131 Capital Redemption Reserve
Balance a5 per [Bst Anancial statemenks 1,00,000.00: 1,00,000.00
132 Securities premium ressrve
Halance as per [35f financlal stabementy 58,13,500,00 58,12, 500.00
13.3 Genaral reserva
Ralanee @5 por last Minanclal statements 105110 105310
134 Reserve Fund
Bitlance 25 per last financiat sstaments 1,200.60 1,200,00
125 fetained Earnings _
Balancs a5 per lngr financial statsment {B1,25 468 .05) (782997191}
Profit f (Logs) for the year (5,31, 402.57) (4,93,115.64)
Trassfer from OC1 on disposal of FYOCT squity instriments 5.B3173.73 -
Lege:- Dividend Paid on Equity Shares - {1,997.85}
Lees=- Tax Paid on Eduity Dividend - (410.67)
Net surplus/ { Daficit) in the Statement of Prafit and Loss (82,73,724.85) (83,25,496.05)
13,6 Othar Rascrves
Equity Instruments through OCT
Balance as per last financisl satamrent 1,73;076.88 2,28 8595 44
Change bn far value af FVOCI- Eguity Instruments 6.54.665.20 {51, B1B.58)
Transler to retained earnings on disposal | of FVOCT squity .
instramanti (5.83,173.73)
—  243768.3% — 17307688
Total Resarves and Surplus {20,10,145.33) {31,33,606.95)

(2} Capltal Redemption Reserve

Az por Companies Act, 2013, the capital redemplion reserve (= created whisn company purchases It own sharss out of frée reserves or securities

pramium. A sum egual to the normingl vajue of the shsres s purchased |
accordincs with the provisions of Saction §9.of the Companias Act, 201

(B) Securities Premium

Securities pramiym reserve g uped to record e pramium roceived on

with the provison of Section 52{2) of Companies Act, 2013,

(e} Ganeral Ressrva

Gangral reserve i created from tme b tme by way of approprlation of retalned BRrnNgS.

(4) Reserve Fund
Resarve Fund wis created from ratalned eamings.

(2] Retained Earnings

Retnirned eamings are profits that the Company has eamed tii date, lts= any appropriations,

(f}  Equity instruments through other comprehenalve income ;

4 transfeimed to apial rmdemption reserve. The reserve is utiliszd in

I=sua of shires by the' Company. The reserie can b utllised i aceordnncs

THis represants the cumutative gaing nnd losses arksing on Eha revaluzticn of equity instruments moasirad at fajr valus through ether
comprehensive Income, under-sh |rrovocable optien, net of amounts reclassified to retained earnings when such aseate are dizposed aff.
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WINMORE LEASING AND HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements
L€ in Hundreds)
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Income from Operations
14  Dividend Incoms 1,281.11 1,081.11
15 Rent Inctme 11,500.00 11,640.00
16 Netgaln on fair value changes
Reallsed 409.71 80.97
Unrealised = 515.48
400,71 59645
1¥ Other income
Interest on Income Tax Rsfund 431 .
Miscellaneous Income 18.76 =
23.07 -

Finance costs
interest on Subordinated Liabilities

Salaries and Wages

Depraciation on Property, Plant-and Equipment
Depreciation on Investment in Property

Other Expenses
Adyertisement Expanses
Legal-and Professional fees
Damat Charges
Filing Fees
Insurance
Annual Listing Fees
Municipal Taxes
Auditors remuneration (Refer Note below)
Prafession Tai )
Rent Pald
Fepairs and Malntenance-Bulidings
Repairs and Maintenance-Others
Directors' Sitting Fees
Miscellanzous expenses

Payment to Auditor

As Auditor

Audit Foes

Other services certification fees)

5,27,775.00 4,97,550.00
5,27,775.00 4,97,550.00

1,800.00_ 1,800.00_
h!ﬂ;ﬂﬂ IIIW.IHI
42.49 11536
4 792 46 & 192 46
——lﬂ'—’é "m'===':
285.09 436.04
1,005.02 1,185.02
314.53 20.00
T8.00 20,00
108.53 75,06
550.00 550.00
G784 544,31
750.00 520.00
25.00 Z5.00
450,00 ‘500,00
3,436.70 674.38
327,52 266.24
155.00 235.00
1.208.77 589.20
5.407.10°
350.00 asn.nn
400,00 270.00
750:00 620.00
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WINMORE LEASING AND HOLDINGS LIMITED
Notes to Financial Stataments

(& in Hundreds)

Particuiars Current Year Previous Year

{a)

()

{c)

Income Tax Expenses

This Nate pravides an analysis of the Company’s Income tax expense and how the tax expenses {s affected by
nan-as=essable and non-deductible ftems.

Income tax recognised in profit or loss
Iax Expensos

Currant Tax B836.58 545.65

Defarred Tax 462.22 [4,018:25)
Incame tax for earller years 0.51 127.00

Incomie tax expense recognised In profit or loss 1,299.41 (3,345.60)
Income tax recognised in OCI

Unrealised (gain)/ioss on FYTOCT equity securitins (6,177.37) 3,792,865

Income tax expanse recognised in OCI (6,177.37) 3,792.85

Reconciliation of tax expanse and the accounting profit
multiolied by Income tax rate under Normal brovision:

Profit before Income tax (5,30,103.16) [4,96,461.21)
Enacted Tax rates as per Income tax Act, 1961 15.17% 26.00%
Computed expected tax expanses {1,323,426.97) (1,29.079.91)
Effect of nen-deductible expentes 1,35.076.42 1,31,083.32
Tayx effect on various other [terns (350.65) (5,476.07)
Income tax for earlier years 061 12700

Income Tax Expenses 1,299.41 {3,345.60)

The applicable statutory tax rate for the Vear ended March 3 1, 2021 1= 25 17% and March 31, 2020 was
26.00%,
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WINMORE LEASING AMD HOLOINGS LIMITED
Hotes to Financial Statements .
11 Detalls of dues to Micro, Smiall & Medliim Entarprises
Ti=2 Company had guring the yesr under regort, o case of overduss Within tha mesning of Mier,
2006

24 EARNING PER SHARE [(EPS)

Baple snd Dlluted

o) Net Profit/{loss) sfter taxation (€ in hundreds)
b} Na, of Dutstsnding Eguity Shares of ®10-assh
€} Baszlc and Diluted Earning Per share (€]

25 HELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES [ As per Tnd AS 24)
tnmumuwmmwmmuumwm-mm

A} Relaied Parties ond Neture of Rolstlonship

Persan having santral
Bapwarl Lai Jania (upte 25N June, 2020}
Smit Lafita Devi Jatla (won.f, 26tn Jurs, 2030)

Kuy Managament Pergonnel
Ghi O Prakash Adukie - Director
Shii Anll Quipta - Indessndent Directar
5t Seesna Arora Kembir - Director (01 128h Octobor, 20207
Smit Ragha:dain - Additionsl Tirecter (w,e.f, 19th October, 2030}
Shil Shivhen Walan - Ingependent Directoe (U] 02t My, 2030)
anhtl Sryaneshvar Lagu Pawar (CF0 & Manager)
Shrl Peter Franclice Femandes (Compiiny Secnetany)
B, Shatsdne Sesguyta-lndepondent Divectar

Subsgidiary Company
Want Planear Proparties (India) Privacs {iyjzeg

Step down Subsidiary Company
Westfigld Entertainment Privote Limited

Associate Company
Hisrdeastle & Wisid Mg Co. Lid (01l $4th September, 1070

Small & Medium Entarprises Development Act,

Current Year Previous Yant
1531, 40257 (453 115681}

9,900,025 9,985,925
{53.20) (49.38)

Enterprises over which parsons having control and / or their relativels) and/or key managament personnal ans able (o snerciss

signiticant influance and with whom trapssctions hive taken place durlng the year ;
Hardeastie Patrofer 2t Lid
Vandess Trade Unks &4, Lid

West |etsire Resaits Lig
Visfwas Inveastmimt & Trading Co. i, Lid

All the ahove entities are Incorporated In India,
8. Matoral Transections with felated Fartiss during the vear:

Transaction with KMP
{1} Amrmuneration
1) Accounting Faes
(] Birecior Sitting Mees

Transaction with Subsidiary Company
Irénatment in Shares

Enterprises over which parsons having control and / or their relativels) and/or Wy
FrAnngEmEnt pereutine e eble o esrcive signiticent infiuancs
(N Rant Recitved
0 Rent Paig
i Dividend Recslyad
{¥)  Refund of Lease Deposit
) Lsawe Deposit Paid

C. Outstanding smounts as at Balance Sheel Date:

Enturprises over which parsans having contral and / or thair relative(s) snd/ or key
mansgement personnal are able to exercise significant Influnncs

{1} Lem== Deposlt Given

i} Lease Deposit Taken

[2 In Bunilreds)
Current Year Prawious Yoar
1,800.00 1,800.00
400,00 150,00
195,00 =500
.37, 865,60
11, 500,00 11.640.00
A5T.00 600,00
131 111
5.000.00 .
225,00
[ In-Hundeeds)
As @t Awat
31-03-1021 31-03-2020
22500 .
12.200.00 17, 200,00

Note: All reinted party transactions antered during the year were in ardinary course of business Bnd wers on arm's limgth hasis
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26 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (Informntion as regulred undar Ind 45 - 19]

Mo grovizion for grotuity has Sesn mede since nene of the smplyess had complelad the mandatoty gualiling prrog of five vears of continuoos
tervice for gradulty entitiemieng,

7 SEGMENT INPORMATION ( As per Ind AS 108 1

The company’s chie! operating decisitin rmaking (CODM), examined the Company’s performarice from blsiness perspective and has
idnntified twa reportabin business segments vir. Leasing and [meesting | Segmunt discloalres sre congitent with the Infarmation nrovided to CODM
which primarlly uses eparsting proftfloss of the resmeetive segmants to assess their perfarmance. CODM also periodically receives information about
TNE SEEMANtS revende 303 dssdts. The Compley has disciosed Business Segments as the primary segment, Segments fave bees Identified taking into
arzgunt the nature of the prodycts & Services, tha-differing risks and tetum, the organisetion struchine and inermal reporing system.

Primary Ssgment fnformation - Duviness Sagmsents (€ in Hundreds)
Current Year Proavious Yeor

Seamuant Bevenue

Lensiig 11,500.00 11,640.00
Irvesting SE——1. L {67756
Tatal Segment Revenue —13.19082 1331756
Leasing 2.652.57 568799
Irviestireg _M%m_mm
Total Segment Results —(5,23,7356.24) _ (4,90,204.45)
Un-allecable exagenditure [net of ur-allocated Income) 16, 366,92) _ 16,255.76)
Operating Profit — (5.30,103.16)  (4.96,461.31)
Tax Expanses 1.289.41 {3,345.60)
Profit Aftec Tax _ [53140357) ~ (49311561}

As st As at
31-83-2021 31-03-2020

Segment Assets

Leazing 2:10.841.53 2:15,151.97
Investing T1.43,975.90 64,04, 252,83
Unatlocated — __JOE3F4 0 (940349 -
Total Azsets 74,25.021.17 67,78,807.29
Beamont Liabilities

Leaging 12.200.00 17,200.00
Tnvesting 93,22.475.00 B7.34,700.00
Unallpcated BE0.00 52375
Total Lisbilities 3 275 BB, 1252375
Transaction with ectarnal customers 10 % or more of Company's revenie 11,500,00 11,640.00

Mote:
Revenue of Inveshing Segment includes Dividend Incors

Secondary Segment Information - Gecgraphical Segments )
Entire Business Activities baing in India, thers are ho reportable Geographical Segmants,
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28 FAIR YALUE MEASUREMENTS
Falr values of financal assets and fishiltes ane included @ the ameunts ot which the Instruments could be exchenged In @ curment transaction betwesn wilkng parties, other than in & foresd or
liguidation sale.
1. Acoounting classification and fair values
Carrying amounts and fair values of finencial asssts and rancial labinies; inchiding thalr evels in the fair value Hiemcly, are as follows.
(% in Hundreds)

Carrying amount Fair Value
FVTPL FYTODCI Amortised Cost Total Level 1 Level 2 Leval 3 Total
March 31, 2021
Financial Assets
Cash and Cash Eguivalents - 9,163.08 9.183.08 -
Investmeants
In Equity Shares - Unquated 0.20 = 0.20 - 0.20 0.20
In Equity SHares - guoted 2,50,848.23 2,50,848.23 2,50,848.23 2,50,848.23
I Mutusl Fund unlbs - - - . -
Iy Subsidiary Company. B8,93,127.47 £8,93,127.47
In Aseoclate Compary - - =
Dther Fmancial assats 456.50 456.50
. 3,50,B48.43  69,02,767.05 71,53,615.48 2,50 846.23 - 0.20  2,50,B48.43
Financial Gabllitins
Subardinated Latilities 93,22,47500' - 93,22,475.00 -
Othier Ninancial labities 12,800.00 12, 800,00 -
93,22,475.00 = 12,800.00 93,35,275.00 - = = x
March 31, 2020
Financial Assets
Cash and Cash Egulvalents 2,247 A6 2.247.458
Investments
It Equity SHares - Unquoted 0.19 0.19 . 0.19 0.9
In Eguty Shares - guoted 1,72,5759.40 1,72.979.40 1,72.972.40 1,72,979.40
Ir Meituia) Frnd wpits 10,616.84 10,616,684 10, 61684 10,6156.84
irr Subsidiney Compary 62,5%,2681.87 £2,55,261.87 =
in Associste Company 55,394.53 56,3%4.53 .
ther Firancisl assols 231.50 231.50 — a
1061684  1,73,979.59 13,1353 1,80,731.78 1,83,596.24 - 0.5  1,03,596.43
Financial liabilities
Subardinated Liabilities §7,54,700.00 ) #7,94,700,00 -
Other fnanclal labilities 17, 823.75 17,823.75 =)
87,94,700.00 - 17,B23.75 BB,13,523.75 B - - B

The Farr vzlue of casht and cash pgulvalénts, other bank balances, other recelvabiss, other payabies approsimated their carrying value largely dus to short torm maturities of these Instruments:

2. Measuremant of fair values

The Company uses the following Hlerarehy for determining and disclosing falt values of Minancial Instrumants by valuaticn techinigue:
Level 1 quoted (unadjusted) prices in actlve markets for identical assets or abilithe,

Level 2: other techniques for which sl inputs which have & significant effect an the recorded falr velue are observable, aithar directly or Indirectly
Lewvel 3: techniques which use inpuis that kave a significent effect on the mearded fale values that are nol based on observabln market dakn.

The following tabla shows the valuation techniques used in measuring Level 2 and Level 3 fair values, as wall as the significant unabaervable inputs used.

Type

Unguoted Equity Investments:

Valuation technigus

Az the falr value in respect of unguoted éguity vestmant i some unguoted Investment Investes Company colld nat be reliably estimated, the
Company has valued such investmant at net asset veiue as par the jatest audited finanoa! statements avallable,
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29 FINANCIAL RISK MAMAGEMENT

The: Cempany has exposure to the following risks arisim from finorclal Instriments:
+ Crodit risk:

o Llaiiby ish

< Markel risk

Risk management frameawork
The Company's board of directors haa gveral| responsibiiity for the Campany's fsk management, i any.

fa) Credit Risk
Credit risk is the risk of finanwsl less to the Campany If a customer ar counterparty to a finandal instrument fails to meet its cohtroctual abiigations and ariges princigally from the Company’s
Receivablas from customers and Investment sacurities.

(]  Liguidity risk

Heuidity risk is the sk that the Company will ericounter ditficulty in meeting obligatlons assocnted with ity financlal fiabllinee that are sattied by delivering cash or another financial asset. The
Company's approsch to managing lquidity. s to enspre, @5 far ae possible, that it will have sufficient figuldity to meet s liabiitiss when thiey ard due, under bath normal and streasad conditiang,
withgut inturring unacceptable lesses or risking damagn to the Company's reputation,

The Company has not cbtalned any fund &nd non-fund his=d working cepltal limits from banks.

Exposure to liquidity risk

The fellowing are the remaining contractual maturities of financial [isbititins at the reporting date. The amsiints are gross and undiscounted, and Incude estimated |ntereat payinents and exclyde
Impact of netting agreements.

{2 In Hundreds)
Contractunl cash flows
Particulars :
Carrying amount Upto 1 yenr 1-3 years 3-5 years Hn;u than 5 Total
Az at Suttll'lnrd: 2021
Financial Nablilties
Subardinated Liablities 93,22.475.00 ~ . . 93,22.475.00 93,22, 475,00
Other financial Izbiltes: 12.800.00 T - = _12.800.00
| 23,35.275.00 |  312.800.00 = = 93,32,475.00 | 93.352375.00 |
As at 31st March 2020
Financial liabilities
Subordinsted Liabiities B7.94.700.00 . - - BY,94,700.00 7,94,000.00
Other Tiriancal labllities 17.823.75 1783375 - = ' 1782375 |
| BBI13.53IFTE 17.833.75 = = B7,94.700.00 § 88,12.523.75

(€] Market Risk
Market risk 14 the risk that falr valus of future cash Nlows of a fnancial Ingstriument will fluctuate because of changs In market prices,

{1) Price risk
The Company = ot significantly exposed to chanpes i tha prices of equlty (nutramenits.

() Fareign currancy risk
The Compuny does not heve any forelgn Currency exposiie.
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30 Maturity analysis of Assets and Liabilities

ASSETS

Financial Assats
(2) Cash and cash equivalents
{b) Investments
{c} Other Fnaricial assets
Tatal Financial Assets

MNon-Financial Assets
() Current tax assets (Nat)
(b) Deferred tax Assots (Net)
() Investment Property
(d) Property, Plant and Equipivient
{8} Other non-financial assets.
Tatal Non Financial Assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES

Financial Liabilities

{a) Subprdinated Liabilities

(B) Other financlal liabllities
Total Financlal Liabilities

Non-Financial Liabilities
EQUITY
{a) Equity Share capital
{b)  Other Equity

Total Equity

Total Liabilities and Equity

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

(% in Hundreds)

Within 12 months After 12 months Total Within 12 months After 12 months Total
9,183.08 % 9,183,08 2,247 .46 - 2,247 .46
- 71,43,975.90 71,43,975.90 10,616.84 £4,83,635.99 64,534,252 83
- 456,50 456,50 [ - 231.50 231.50
9,183.08 71,44,432.40 71,53,615.48 12,864.30 64,83,867.49 64,896,731.79
1,360.01 - 1,360.01 1,288.44 1,288.44
- 59,143.18 59,143.18 - G5,782.77 65,782.77
- 2,10,450.52 2,10,490.52 2,14,782.98 2,14, 782.58
- 35.10 35.16 - 77.59 77.59
376.88 = ~ I76.88 143.72 - 143,72
1,736.89 2,69,668.80 2,71,405.69 1,432.16 2,80,643.34 _2,82,075.50
10,919.97 74,14,101.20 74,25,021.17 14,7096 .46 67,64,510.83: 67,78,807.29
- 93.22.475.00 93,22,475.00 - BY.94,700.00 87,94,700.00
12,800.00 . . 12.800.00 17.823.75 = . - _ 17 823.75
12,800.00 93,22,475.00 53,35,275.00 17,823.75 B7,94,700.00 88,12,523.75
- 99,892.50 99,802.50 - 99,892.50 649 892 50
- (20,10,146.33) {20,10,146.33) - (21,33,608.96 21,33.608.96
= {19,10,253.83) (19,10,253.83) - (20,33,716.46) {20,32,716.45)
12,800.00 74,12,221.17 74,25,021.17 17,823.75 67,60,983.54 67,78,807.29
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31 cCapltal Managanant
Far the purpese o the Company’s eapital managerent, capltsl ncudes el mapital ang sl gther equity reserves aitributable to the sguity
shinrehinlders of the Company. The pemany oajective of the Company when managing capetal o to ssfegeand it abiility to continue &1 @ going
concaen and o msintain on optime| capitsl stracture so ssth maimize sharehaider value.
Ad bk Jdst March, 2021, the Company hies only ans ciass of aquity shares §nd hies low dabt, Consequent to such capitsl structure, thers orm ng
oxtarmally Impesed capital requirernents, In order to mainkain ae achieve &n sptimal conitsd seruciure, the Compeny slincates s maaltal for
distributlan 25 dividend or ro-investment inte business bases sm 5 lorig et firanaal plan

32 mwﬂuﬂm&wiﬂm 186 (4) of Companias Act, 2013
Drztalls of Invesiment mide appoar under the redoective lusds (reler nobe ne, 1)

33 Contingont Lisbilities

Thes= ls pp cantingent. llakility as o the Balence Sheet date for which tha Company i regquines o make previdon in i ek of acadnm.
34 Cepital Commitments € Nl (Previous Year © Nil)
33 Activity pertalning to investrment han been impacted dus e presant ofjs=s sng sczomingly the prafitabllity of the Company alun hag been

tmpacted. Further the Company hes made Inyestmant i an ontity sngaged in Dperating Commertinl mal] and conptroction & develsgmmznt of
{fyall Eszate Projects. Due o Imigack of Covid - 19.0n this sacter, there i impace on the value of such Invesirnant made by the Company.

3% Nerre and figums for the previous yoor have besn regst, mgrouped andfor me-mrranged whitrever necessaty b canfarm b the curent yess's

presentatian,
Ax pur our report of date attsched For and on behall of the Board of Directors
Dhattyr & Company
Charfered Accountants
Firm Hegn. Mo, 13ioqaw
' Om Prokash Adukls An|l Gupta
Director Director
DIN | tho0 7001 QIN: PORGOTRO
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Independent Auditors’ Report
To the Members of

WINMORE LEASING AND HOLDINGS LIMITED
Report on Audit of Consolidated Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Winmore Leasing and Holdings
Limited (hereinafter referred to as “the Holding Company”) and its subsidiaries (the Holding
Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group”) and its share of the net
profit/(loss) after tax and total comprehensive income/(loss) of its associate Hardcastle & Waud
Manufacturing Company Ltd (upto the date of existence of the Group’s Interest in the said
associate), comprising of Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2021, and the Consolidated
Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Consolidated
statement of Changes in Equity and the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year then
ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of the significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “consolidated
financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except
for effects of the matter described in the qualified opinion paragraph below, the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”)
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group and its associate as at
31 March 2021, of its consolidated loss and other comprehensive loss, consolidated changes in equity
and consolidated cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Group and its associate in accordance with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements in terms of the Code of Ethics issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the relevant provisions of the Act, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the
audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the
consolidated financial statements.

Qualified Opinion

The statutory auditors of the subsidiary namely West Pioneer Properties (India) Private Limited,
financial statements whereof were not audited by us, have mentioned in their report on the financial
statements thereof as follows:

J07. Tulsigani Chombers Nariman Point, Mumbal - 400021
Tel.: 2285 303% / 3020 BB&B-E-malil : dhbhatter@gmail.com
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“Until March 31, 2020, Revenue from Sales - Property Development, under Revenue From
Operations, in respect of certain units, were recognized on construction work executed on
Residential Tower A, Residential Tower B and Commercial Plaza based on execution of application
forms by the customers and pending the execution of registered agreements. Such executed
application forms were taken into consideration as sold for the purposes of revenue recognition. The
executed application forms without corresponding registered contracts, did not fully meet all the
criteria’s mentioned in the Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 115, Revenue from Contracts with
Customers. To the extent of these units, the cumulative Revenue from Sales - Property Development,
cumulative Cost of Construction and the corresponding surplus in the statement of Profit and Loss of
the company until March 31, 2020 was over stated and the inventory value as on March 31,2020 was
understated.

During the year ended March 31, 2021, the company has cumulatively rectified the same and
reversed revenue recognition from sales and corresponding cost of construction recognized for such
units until March 31, 2020, to align with the Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 115, Revenue from
Contracts with Customers as on March 31, 2021.

Due to the above mentioned rectification/reversal incorporated in the financial results for the year
ended March 31, 2021, the current year revenue from operations and cost of construction is
consequently understated and the corresponding value of deficit in the statement of Profit and Loss
of the company for the year ended March 31, 2021 are consequently overstated. However,
consequent to the above rectification, the cumulative Revenue from Sales - Property Development,
cumulative Cost of Construction, cumulative surplus/deficit in the statement of Profit and Loss,
Amount due to Customers-Unearned revenue on sale of property and Inventories as on March 31,
2021 are now correctly stated.

Consequent to the above mentioned change in the policy adopted by the company:

a. Revenue from Sales - Property Development for the year ended March 31, 2021 is lower by
Rs. 2,39,33,644/-

b. Cost of Construction for the for the year ended March 31, 2021 is lower by Rs. 2,30,79,194/-;

c. Consequently, loss for the year ended March 31, 2021 is higher by Rs. 8,54,450/-“

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in Auditors’ professional judgment, were of most
significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements for the current year. These matters
were addressed in the context of audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Key Audit Matter

How the matter was addressed in the audit

Revenue recognition from sale of

residential and commercial units in the
subsidiary.

The Group recognises revenue when (or as) it
satisfies a performance obligation by
transferring a promised good or service to a

As part of our audit procedures:

e We read the accounting policy for revenue
recognition of the Group and assessed
compliance with the requirements of Ind AS 115.
e We assessed the management evaluation of
recognising revenue from real estate contracts

J07. Tulsigani Chombers Nariman Point, Mumbal - 400021
Tel.: 2285 303% / 3020 BB&B-E-malil : dhbhatter@gmail.com
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customer. An asset is transferred when (or as) | over a period of time in accordance with the
the customer obtains control of that asset. requirements under Ind AS 115.

The Group recognises revenue from contract | ¢ We tested controls over revenue recognition
with customer when it determines the | with specific focus on determination of progress
satisfaction of performance obligations at a | of completion, recording of costs incurred and
point in time. Revenue is recognised upon | estimation of costs to complete the remaining
transfer of control of promised products to | contract obligations.

customer in an amount that reflects the | « We inspected a sample of underlying customer
consideration which the group expects to | contracts, performed retrospective assessment of
receive in exchange for those products. costs incurred with estimated costs to identify
significant variations and assess whether those
Revenue recognition is significant to the | variationshavebeen considered in estimating the
financial statements based on the quantitative | remaining costs-to-complete and consequential
materiality. The application of percentage of | determination of stage of completion.
completion method involves significant | « We tested controls and management processes
judgement as explained above. Accordingly, we | pertaining to transfer of control in case of real
regard these as key audit matter. estate projects.

* We performed test of details, on a sample basis,
and inspected the wunderlying customer
contracts/ agreements evidencing the transfer of
control of the asset to the customer based on
which revenue is recognised over a period of
time.

e We assessed the adequacy of disclosures
included in financial statements, as specified in
Ind AS 115

Inventories The audit procedures to assess the net realisable
Inventories comprising of finished goods and | value (NRV) of inventories included the
construction work in progress represent | following:

60.61% of the Group’s total Assets. ¢ Discussion with management to understand the
basis of calculation and justification for estimated
recoverable amounts of unsold units;

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note No. 52 of the consolidated financial statements which describes the
possible effect of uncertainties relating to COVID-19 pandemic on the Group’s financial performance
as assessed by the management. Our opinion is not modified in this matter.

Other Information

The Holding Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Holding Company’s
Annual Report, but does not include the consolidated financial statements and our report thereon.
The Holding Company’s Annual Report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this
report.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we
will not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

J07. Tulsigani Chombers Nariman Point, Mumbal - 400021
Tel.: 2285 303% / 3020 BB&B-E-malil : dhbhatter@gmail.com

68



. Bhatter & Company

' CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether
the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our
knowledge obtained during the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for preparation and
presentation of these consolidated financial statements in terms of requirements of the Act that give
a true and fair view of the consolidated state of affairs, consolidated loss and consolidated cash flows
of the Group including its associate in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act.
The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its associate are
responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with provisions of the Act
for safeguarding of assets of each company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial
statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective management and Board of Directors
of the companies included in the Group and of its associate are responsible for assessing the ability of
each company to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of the associate are
responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of each Company.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with the SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or override of internal control.

J07. Tulsigani Chombers Nariman Point, Mumbal - 400021
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o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on the internal financial controls with reference
to consolidated financial statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls based on
our audit.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

o Conclude on appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting in
preparing consolidated financial statements and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on appropriateness of this assumption. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Group and of its associate to cease to
continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

o Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities
or business activities within the Group and of its associate to express an opinion on the
consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for direction, supervision and
performance of the audit of financial information of such entities.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the consolidated financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and its subsidiaries
and its associates included in the consolidated financial statements regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors’ report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

Other Matters

(a) Wedid notaudit the financial statements/financial information of the subsidiary and the step
down subsidiary (included in the Consolidated Financial statements) whose financial
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statements/financial information reflect total assets (before consolidation adjustments) of
Rs 50,055.58 Lakhs as at March 31, 2021, total revenue (before consolidation adjustments)
of Rs 2,115.19 Lakhs and net cash inflows amounting (before consolidation adjustments) to
Rs 922.66 Lakhs for the year ended March 31, 2021.The consolidated financial statements
also include the Group’s share of one associate (upto the date of existence of the Group’s Interest
in the said associate) which reflects Group's share of net Loss 8.22 lakhs and total
comprehensive Loss Rs.0.73 lakhs., whose financial statements / financial information have
also not been audited by us. The said financial statements / financial information have been
audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by the Management and
our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts
and disclosures included in respect of the subsidiary and the step down subsidiary and the
associate (upto the date of existence of the Group’s Interest in the said associate), and our report
in terms of sub-sections (3) of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid
subsidiary and the step down subsidiary and the associate, are based solely on the reports of
the other auditors.

(b) Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements herein, are not modified in respect of the above matters due to our
reliance on the work done by and the reports of the other auditors and the financial
statements/ financial information certified by the Management.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, based on our audit and on consideration of reports of
the other auditors on the separate financial statements and the other financial information of
the subsidiaries and the associate as noted in the ‘Other Matters’ paragraphs, we report, to the
extent applicable, that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the
consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination
of those books and the reports of the other auditors;

(c) The consolidated balance sheet, the consolidated statement of profit and loss (including
other comprehensive income), the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated statement of cash flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated
financial statements;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Ind AS
specified under section 133 of the Act;

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding
Company as on 31 March 2021, taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding
Company and on the basis of the reports of the statutory auditors of its subsidiary
companies, none of the directors of the Group companies is disqualified as on 31 March
2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;
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(f) With respect to adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
concerned entities and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in ‘Annexure A’;

(g) With respect to the matters to be included in the Audit Report under Section 197(16):

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the
current year, no remuneration has been paid by the group to its directors; and

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us and based on
consideration of the reports of the other auditors on the respective financial statements as
also the other financial information of the said subsidiaries and the associate, as noted in
the foregoing ‘Other Matters’ paragraph-

i. The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigation on
the consolidated financial position of the Group and its associate. (Refer Note 42 to
the consolidated financial statements);

ii. The Group and its associate did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-
term contracts including derivative contracts; and

iii. There were no amounts which are required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Group and its associate.

For Bhatter & Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regd. No. 131092W

UDIN:21016937AAAAF03722
Place: Mumbai D.H. Bhatter
Dated: 09t June, 2021 Proprietor
Membership No. 016937
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Annexure ‘A’ to the Independent Auditors’ Report
Report on Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-Section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Holding Company as
of 31st March 2021. While the audit of the internal financial controls of the Subsidiaries and the
associate was carried out by their respective auditors.

Management’s Responsibility for the Internal Financial Controls

The respective management of the Group and its associate, is responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal controls over financial reporting criteria
established by it considering the essential components of internal control stated in Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities include design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of their respective business, including adherence to policies, safeguarding of assets,
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Group and its associate based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the ‘Guidance Note’) and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act,
to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting were
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involved performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about adequacy of these internal
financial controls systems over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of these
internal financials controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of the
internal financial control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists,
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depended on the auditor’s judgement, including assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system of the Group and its associate over
financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Internal financial
control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company concerned; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with the generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company
are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company;
and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the concerned Company’s assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Qualified Opinion

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the statutory
auditors of the subsidiary namely West Pioneer Properties (India) Private Limited have reported that
the following material weakness has been identified as at March 31, 2021:

Until March 31, 2020, the Company did not have an appropriate internal control system for
recognition of revenue as per Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 115, Revenue from Contracts with
Customers, since Sales - Property Development is recognized on construction work executed on
Residential Tower A and Commercial Plaza is recognised as revenue considering executed
application forms by the buyers, instead of duly signed agreements. The said defect has been rectified
in the current year ended March 31, 2021.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and
based on consideration of the reports of the other auditors on the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the two subsidiaries and Group’s associates except for the effect of the material
weakness described above on the achievement of the objective of the control criteria, the Group and
its associate have, in all material respects, maintained adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as of March 31, 2021.

For Bhatter & Company

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regd. No. 131092W

UDIN: 21016937AAAAF03722
Place: Mumbai D.H. Bhatter
Dated: 09th June, 2021 Proprietor
Membership No. 016937
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

1.1

1.2

Corporate information

Winmore Leasing and Holdings Limited is a Public Limited Company incorporated under
the Companies Act, 1956 having its registered office at Mumbai. Its shares are listed on
the Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited. The Company is a Core Investment
Company (CIC) exempt from registration with the Reserve Bank of India under the Core
Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016. The Company is engaged in the
business of Leasing and Investments including Lending. It is the holding company of two
other companies West Pioneer Properties (India) Private Limited and Westfield
Entertainment Private Limited (a Step down Subsidiary Company). The Company is also
engaged through its subsidiaries in construction and management of shopping malls,
Family Entertainment Centers (Game Zone), development and sale of residential property
and intends to develop mixed use of property in India.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(a) Basis of Preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements:
(i) Compliance with Ind AS

The consolidated financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013 (the ‘Act’) [Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015] and
other relevant provisions of the Act.

(ii)  Historical cost convention

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost
basis, except for the following:-

o Certain financial assets and liabilities are measured at fair value;
e Defined benefit Plans- Plan assets measured at fair value.

(iii) The Consolidated Financial Statements of the Winmore Group comprises the
Financial Statements of Winmore Leasing And Holdings Limited (‘the holding
Company’), West Pioneer Properties (India) Private Ltd, (‘the subsidiary),
Westfield Entertainment Private Limited (‘the step down subsidiary’) and
Hardcastle & Waud Manufacturing Company Limited (‘the associate’) to the extent
required. Reference in these notes to the 'Group' shall mean to include Winmore
Leasing And Holdings Limited, its subsidiary and/or its Step down Subsidiary,
unless otherwise stated.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Principles of Consolidation:

1.

Details of the companies which are included in the consolidation and the Holding
Company's holdings therein are as under:

Name of the Entities Relation Equity Equity

Percentage Percentage
Holding Holding

31-03-2021 31-03-2020

West Pioneer Subsidiary 93.499% 93.403%

Properties (India)

Private Limited

Westfield Step down 100.000% 100.000%

Entertainment Private Subsidiary

Limited

Hardcastle & Waud Associate NIL 43.997%

Manufacturing

Company Limited

The aforesaid companies are incorporated in India and their financial statements
are drawn up to the same reporting date as that of the holding Company i.e. March
31, 2021.

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities over which the Group has control. The Group controls
an entity when the Group is exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from its
involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its
power to direct the relevant activities of the entity. Subsidiaries are fully
consolidated from the date on which control is transferred to the Group. They are
deconsolidated from the date that control ceases.

The Group combines the financial statements of the parent and its subsidiary
company line-by-line adding together like items of assets, liabilities, equity,
income and expenses. The intra group balances and intra group transactions
between the entities within the Group are fully eliminated.

Non-controlling interests in the results and equity of subsidiaries are shown
separately in the consolidated statement of profit or loss, consolidated statement
of changes in equity and balance sheet respectively.

Associate

Associate is entity over which the Group has significant influence but not control
or joint control. This is generally the case where the Group holds between 20%
and 50% of the voting rights. Investments in associate is accounted for using the
equity method of accounting, after initially being recognised at cost.
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(b)

Under the equity method of accounting, the investments are initially recognised
at cost and adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group’s share of the post-
acquisition profits or losses of the investee in profit or loss, and the Group’s share
of other comprehensive income of the investee in other comprehensive income.
Dividends received or receivable from associate is recognised as a reduction in the
carrying amount of the investment.

When the Group’s share of losses in an equity-accounted investment equals or
exceeds its interest in the entity, including any other unsecured long-term
receivables, the Group does not recognise further losses, unless it has incurred
obligations or made payments on behalf of the other entity.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group and its associate is eliminated
to the extent of the Group’s interest in these entities. Unrealised loss is also
eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the asset
transferred. Accounting policies of equity accounted investees have been changed
where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

Changes in ownership interests:

The Group treats transactions with non-controlling interests that do not result in
a loss of control as transactions with equity owners of the Group. A change in
ownership interest results in an adjustment between the carrying amounts of the
controlling and non-controlling interests to reflect their relative interests in the
subsidiary. Any difference between the amount of the adjustment to non-
controlling interests and any consideration paid or received is recognised within
equity.

When the Group ceases to consolidate or equity account for an investment
because of a loss of control or significant influence, any retained interest in the
entity is re-measured to its fair value with the change in carrying amount
recognised in profit or loss. This fair value becomes the initial carrying -amount
for the purposes of subsequently accounting for the retained interest as an
associate or financial asset. In addition, any amounts previously recognised in
other comprehensive income in respect of that entity are accounted for as if the
Group had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities. This may mean that
amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income are reclassified to
profit or loss.

If the ownership interest in an associate is reduced but significant influence is
retained, only a proportionate share of the amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or loss where appropriate.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of these consolidated financial statements in conformity with the
recognition and measurement principles of Ind AS requires management of the
Group to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities, disclosures including disclosures of contingent
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()

(d)

assets and contingent liabilities as at the date of the consolidated financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the year.

Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying
assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates
are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and in future
periods which are affected.

Key sources of estimation of uncertainty at the date of these Consolidated
financial statements, which may cause a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, is in respect of fair
valuation of unquoted equity investments, impairment of financial instruments,
impairment of property, plant & equipment, useful lives of property, plant &
equipment, provisions and contingent liabilities and long term retirement benefits.

Investment properties

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital appreciation or both,
and that is not occupied by the Group, is classified as investment property.
Investment property is measured initially at its cost, including related transaction
costs and where applicable borrowing costs. Subsequent expenditure is capitalised
to the asset’s carrying amount only when it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the Group and the cost of the
item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are
expensed when incurred. When part of an investment property is replaced,
carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised.

Transition to Ind AS

On transition to Ind AS, the Group has elected to continue with the carrying value
of all of its Investment properties recognised as at April 1, 2018 measured as per
the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of the
Investment properties.

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value

Investment properties are depreciated using straight-line method so as to write
off cost of the investment property less their residual values over their useful lives
specified in Schedule II of the Act, pro rata from the respective date of acquisition.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Transition to Ind AS

On transition to Ind AS, the Group has elected to continue with the carrying value
of all of its property, plant and equipment recognized as at 1st April, 2018
measured as per the Indian GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost
of the property, plant and equipment.

Recognition and initial measurement
Property, plant and equipments are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation/amortisation and impairment losses, if any.

Cost comprises the purchase price and any attributable / allocable cost of bringing
the asset to its working condition for its intended use. The cost also includes direct
cost and other related incidental expenses.

82



Winmore Leasing And Holding Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Borrowing costs relating to acquisition / construction / development of tangible
assets, which takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use
are also included to the extent they relate to the period till such assets are ready
to be put to use.

When significant components of property and equipments are required to be
replaced at intervals, recognition is made for such replacement of components as
individual assets with specific useful life and depreciation, if these components
are initially recognised as separate asset. All other repair and maintenance costs
are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as incurred.

Subsequent measurement

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a
separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item
can be measured reliably. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised
in profit or loss as incurred. Items of stores and spares that meet the definition of
property, plant and equipment are capitalized at cost and depreciated over their
useful lives. In other cases, such items are classified as inventories.

Gains or losses arising from disposal of property, plant and equipment are
measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset disposed and are recognized in the statement of profit and
loss.

'The Group identifies and determines cost of each component/ part of the asset
separately, if the component/ part has a cost which is significant to the total cost
of the asset and has useful life that is materially different from that of the
remaining asset.

'De recognition:

PPE are derecognised either when they have been disposed of or when they are
permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from
their disposal. The difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period
of de-recognition.

'Property, plant and equipment held for sale is valued at lower of their carrying
amounts and net realizable values. Any write-down is recognized in the Statement
of Profit and Loss.

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment
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(i) on Property, Plant and Equipment

1.

Holding Company:

Depreciation is charged on written down value basis at useful lives of
assets specified in Schedule II of the Act, pro rata from date of acquisition.

Subsidiary Company:

'Leasehold land is amortized on a straight line basis over the period of
lease.

Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis using the rates specified
in Schedule II of the Act, except on below mentioned assets. The useful
lives of the following assets are estimated on basis of technical evaluation
by the management.

Asset type Useful life estimated by
the management (years)

Mall Fit outs 10

Building 30

Plant & Machinery (Gaming 5

Equipments)

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property,
plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted
prospectively, if appropriate.

Assets individually costing less than or equal to Rs. 5,000/- are fully
depreciated in the year of purchase except under special circumstances.

The carrying amount of PPE is reviewed periodically for impairment based
on internal / external factors. An impairment loss is recognised wherever
the carrying amount of assets exceeds its recoverable amount. The
recoverable amount is the greater of the asset’s net selling price and value
in use.

'Capital Work in Progress

'Capital work in progress is stated at cost less impairment losses, if any.
Cost comprises of expenditures incurred in respect of capital projects
under development and includes any attributable / allocable cost and other
incidental expenses. Revenues earned, if any, from such capital project
before capitalisation are adjusted against the capital work in progress.

Step down Subsidiary Company:

Leasehold land is amortized on a straight line basis over the period of
lease i.e. 30 Years.

Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis using the rates specified
in Schedule II of the Act, based on useful lives of the assets as specified
therein and in case the Schedule II specification does not fairly reflect such
useful life, on the basis of technical evaluation made by the management.

84



Winmore Leasing And Holding Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

(e)

(ii) Intangible Assets

Subsidiary Company:

'Recognition and initial measurement

'Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition
at cost. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost
less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any.
Internally generated intangible assets, excluding capitalized development
costs, are not capitalized and the expenditure is reflected in the Statement
of Profit and Loss in the year in which the expenditure is incurred.

'Intangible assets are amortized on a straight line basis over their
estimated useful economic lives. The Company uses a rebuttable
presumption that the useful life of an intangible asset will not exceed ten
years from the date when the asset is available for use. If persuasive
evidence exists to the effect that useful life of an intangible asset exceeds
ten years, the Company amortizes the intangible asset over the best
estimate of its useful life. Intangible assets not yet available for use are
tested for impairment annually, either individually or at the cash-
generating unit level. All other intangible assets are assessed for
impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may
be impaired.

'Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are
measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the Statement of Profit
and Loss when the asset is derecognized.

'A summary of amortization policies applied to the Company’s intangible
assets is as below:

Asset type Amortisation (years)
Computer software 6 years

Impairment of Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets

'The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date. If there
is any indication of impairment based on internal/external factors, an impairment
loss is recognized wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its
recoverable amount. Recoverable amount is greater of the asset’s net selling price
and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value at the weighted average cost of capital.
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(f)

(9)

An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit’s
(CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amount
is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash
inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of
assets. When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable
amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable
amount.

'After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the
asset over its remaining useful life.

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any
indication that previously recognised impairment losses may no longer exist or
may have decreased. If such indication exists, the Group estimates the asset’s or
CGU’s recoverable amount. A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed
only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset’s
recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. The reversal
is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable
amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net
of depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior
years.

Loans and Borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method. Gains
and losses are recognised in Statement of profit or loss when the liabilities are
derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on
acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR
amortisation is included as finance costs in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Borrowing costs attributable to acquisition or construction of a qualifying asset
are capitalized as part of cost of that asset. Other borrowing costs are recognized
as expense in the period in which these are incurred.

Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on
the substance of the arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement
is, or contains, a lease if fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of
a specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or
assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement. Lease
arrangements where the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset
substantially vest with the lessor are recognised as operating lease. The group
has only operating lease and accounts the same as follows:
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Where the Group is the Lessee:
The group has adopted Ind AS 116-Leases effective 1st April, 2019. The group
has applied the standard to its leases with the cumulative impact recognised on
the date of initial application (1st April, 2019). Accordingly, previous period
information has not been restated. The group’s lease asset classes primarily
consist of leases for building. The group assesses whether a contract is or contains
a lease, at inception of a contract. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract
conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in
exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to
control the use of an identified asset, the group assesses whether:

(i) the contract involves the use of an identified asset;

(ii) the group has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the

asset through the period of the lease; and
(iii) the group has the right to direct the use of the asset.

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Group recognises a right-of-use
asset ("ROU") and a corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in
which it is a lessee, except for leases with a term of twelve months or less (short
term leases) and leases of low value assets. For these short term and leases of
low value assets, the Group recognises the lease payments as an operating
expense on a straightline basis over the term of the lease.

The right-of-use assets are initially recognised at cost, which comprises the initial
amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior to
the commencement date of the lease plus any initial direct costs less any lease
incentives. They are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses, if any.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated from the commencement date on a straight-
line basis over the shorter of the lease term and useful life of the underlying asset.
The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the future lease
payments. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in
the lease or, if not readily determinable, using the incremental borrowing rates.
The lease liability is subsequently remeasured by increasing the carrying amount
to reflect interest on the lease liability, reducing the carrying amount to reflect
the lease payments made.

A lease liability is remeasured upon the occurrence of certain events such as a
change in the lease term or a change in an index or rate used to determine lease
payments. The remeasurement normally also adjusts the leased assets. Lease
liability and ROU asset have been separately presented in the Balance Sheet.

Right-of-use assets are tested for impairment whenever there is any indication
that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. Impairment loss, if any, is
recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Lease deposits given are financial instruments (financial asset) and need to be
measured at fair value on initial recognition. The difference between the fair value
and the nominal value of deposits is considered as Rent paid in advance and
recognised over the lease term on a straight line basis. Unwinding effect of such
difference is treated as other income for deposits given and is accrued as per the
EIR method.
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(h)

(i)

Where the Group is the Lessor

Leases in which the Group does not transfer substantially all the risks and benefits
of ownership of the asset are classified as operating leases. Assets subject to
operating leases are included in fixed assets. Lease income is recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-line basis over the non-cancellable
period of the lease term. Costs, including depreciation are recognized as expense
in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Initial direct costs such as legal costs,
brokerage costs, etc. are recognized immediately in the Statement of Profit and
Loss.

Lease deposits received are financial instruments (financial liability) and need to
be measured at fair value on initial recognition. The difference between the fair
value and the nominal value of deposits is considered as rent in advance and
recognised over the lease term on a straight line basis. Unwinding effect of such
difference is treated as interest expense (finance cost) for deposits received and
is accrued as per the EIR method.

Inventories

Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost comprising
of cost of construction/development and of materials is determined on FIFO
basis.

Direct expenditure relating to development activities of properties under
construction is inventorised. Indirect expenditure (including borrowing costs)
during the construction period is inventorised to the extent the expenditure is
directly related to construction. Other indirect expenditure (including borrowing
costs) incurred during the year not related to the construction activity is charged
to the Statement of Profit and Loss. Costs incurred/ items purchased specifically
for projects are taken as consumed as and when incurred/ received. Inventories
include construction work-in-progress. Construction work-in-progress is valued
at cost, which comprises of cost of land, materials, services and other overheads
related to projects under construction.

Raw materials, components, stores and spares are valued at lower of cost and
net realisable value. Cost is determined on FIFO basis.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognised as follows:

Revenue from real estate projects
Ind AS 115 has been notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) on March 28,

2018 and is effective from accounting Period beginning on or after April 01, 2018.
Effective from April 1 2018, the Group has applied Ind As 115: Revenue from
contracts with customers which establishes comprehensive framework for
determining whether, how much and when revenue is to be recognised.

The Group recognises revenue when (or as) it satisfies a performance obligation
by transferring a promised good or service to a customer. An asset is transferred
when (or as) the customer obtains control of that asset.

88



Winmore Leasing And Holding Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

(1

(k)

The Group recognises revenue from contract with customer when it determines
the satisfaction of performance obligations at a point in time. Revenue is
recognised upon transfer of control of promised products to customer in an
amount that reflects the consideration which the Group expects to receive in
exchange for those products.

The Group uses cost based input method for measuring progress for performance
obligation .Under this method, the Group recognises revenue in proportion to the
actual project cost incurred as against the total estimated project cost.

Revenue from lease rentals and related income:

Lease revenue arising from operating leases is accounted for on a straight line
basis over the non-cancellable period of the lease term. Straight Lined lease
rentals are shown in Revenue from Operations. Turnover based rents are
recorded as income in the year in which they are earned. Common Area
Maintenance recoveries from Licensees are recognized as income in the year in
which the related costs are incurred.

Interest

Revenue is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount
outstanding and the rate applicable. Interest income is included under the head
'‘other income' in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Dividends
Revenue is recognised when the right to receive the payment is established, which
is generally when shareholders approve the dividend.

Revenue for Game zone is recognised when it is earned and no significant
uncertainty exists as to its realization or collection.

All other revenues are recognized on an accrual basis.
Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs consist of interest and amortization of ancillary costs incurred in
connection with arrangement of borrowings.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to acquisition, construction or production of
an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its
intended use or sale are capitalised as part of cost of the respective asset. All
other borrowing costs are expensed in the period they are incurred.

Foreign Currency Translations

Items included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the entity operates (‘the functional
currency’). The financial statements are presented in Indian rupee (INR), which is
the group’s functional and presentation currency.

Foreign currency transactions are accounted for at prevailing rates on the
respective date of transaction. Liabilities remained unsettled at the year end are
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(M

translated at year end rates. Differences in transactions of assets and liabilities
and realised gains and losses on foreign currency transactions are recognised in
the Profit and Loss Account.

(i) Initial Recognition

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by
applying to the foreign currency amount the exchange rate between the
reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction.

(ii) Conversion

Foreign currency monetary items are reported using the exchange rate
prevailing on reporting date. Non-monetary items which are carried in terms
of historical cost denominated in a foreign currency are reported using the
exchange rate at the date of the transaction; and non-monetary items which
are carried at fair value or other similar valuation denominated in a foreign
currency are reported using the exchange rates that existed when the values
were determined.

(iii)Exchange Differences

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on
group's monetary items at rates different from those at which they were
initially recorded during the vyear, or reported in previous financial
statements, are recognised as income or as expense in the year in which
they arise.

Retirement and other employee benefits

Retirement benefit in the form of Provident Fund is a defined contribution scheme
and contributions thereto are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss of the
year.

Gratuity liability is a defined benefit plan towards retirement benefits, covering
substantially all employees. Liability for the benefit is unfunded. Cost of providing
benefits under the defined benefit plan is determined using the projected unit
credit actuarial valuation method.

Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses and the return on plan
assets (excluding net interest) is reflected immediately in the balance sheet with
a charge/credit recognised in Other Comprehensive Income ("OCI") in the period
in which they occur.

Remeasurements recognised in OCI is reflected immediately in retained earnings
and is not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.
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(m)

(n)

(o)

Income taxes

Tax on income for the current period is determined on the basis of taxable
income and tax rates computed in accordance with the provisions of the Income
Tax Act, 1961, and based on the expected outcome of assessments/appeals.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities in the group’s financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in computation of taxable profit and quantified using
tax rates and laws enacted or substantively enacted as on the Balance Sheet date.

Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent that there is reasonable
certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such
deferred tax assets can be realized. In situations where the group has unabsorbed
depreciation or carry forward tax losses, all deferred tax assets are recognised
only if there is reasonably / virtually certain (as the case may be) supported by
convincing evidence that they can be realised against future taxable profits.
Measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences
that would follow from the manner in which the group expects, at end of reporting
period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Transaction or event which is recognised outside profit or loss, either in other
comprehensive income or in equity, is recorded along with the tax as applicable.

Expenditure on New Projects and Substantial Expansion

Expenditure directly relating to construction activity is capitalized. Indirect
expenditure incurred during construction period is capitalized as part of indirect
construction cost to the extent to which the expenditure is indirectly related to
construction or is incidental thereto. Other indirect expenditure (including
borrowing costs) incurred during the construction period which is not related to
construction activity nor is incidental thereto is charged to the Statement of Profit
and Loss. Income earned during construction period is deducted from total of the
indirect expenditure.

All direct capital expenditure on expansion is capitalized. As regards indirect
expenditure on expansion, only that portion is capitalized which represents
marginal increase in such expenditure involved as a result of capital expansion.
Both direct and indirect expenditure are capitalized only if they increase value of
the asset beyond its original standard of performance.

Segment Reporting Policy

The Respective Group Company’s chief operating decision making (CODM),
examines the Company’s performance from business perspective and has
identified reportable business segments. Segment disclosures are consistent with
the information provided to CODM which primarily uses operating profit/loss of
the respective segments to assess their performance. CODM also periodically
receives information about segment revenues and assets. The Group has disclosed
Business Segments as the primary segment. Segments have been identified
taking into account nature of the Activities & services, the differing risks and
returns, the organisation structure and internal reporting system.

Segment policies:
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(p)

(@)

(r)

(s)

The Group prepares its segment information in conformity with accounting policies
adopted for preparing and presenting the financial statements for the Group as a
whole.

Earnings per share

Basic Earnings per share is calculated by dividing net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders by weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the period.

For purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, net profit or loss for the
period attributable to equity shareholders and weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential
equity shares.

Provisions

A provision is recognised for a present obligation as a result of past events if it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in
respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted
to their present value and are determined based on best estimated amount
required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at
each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect current best estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on
hand and short-term deposits with original maturities of three months or less,
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of
cash and short-term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank
overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the Group’s cash
management.

Financial instruments
Financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are recognised when the Group becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument.

On initial recognition, a financial asset is recognised at fair value, in case of
Financial assets which are recognised at fair value through profit and loss
(FVTPL), its transaction cost is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.
In other cases, the transaction cost is attributed to the acquisition value of
the financial asset.

Subsequent measurement

Financial assets are subsequently classified and measured at
e fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL)
e fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI), and
e amortised cost.
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Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their recognition, except
if and in the period the Group changes its business model for managing
financial assets.

(a) Measurement of amortised cost: Financial assets that are held within a
business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order to
collect contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest, are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate (‘EIR’) method less impairment, if any.
Amortisation of EIR and loss arising from impairment, if any, is
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(b) Measurement of fair value through other comprehensive income:
Financial assets that are held within a business model whose objective
is achieved by both, selling financial assets and collecting contractual
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest, are
subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive
income. Fair value movements are recognized in other comprehensive
income (OCI). Interest income measured using the EIR method and
impairment losses, if any, are recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss. On derecognition, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in
OCI is reclassified from the equity to ‘Other Income’ in the Statement of
Profit and Loss.

(c) Measurement at fair value through profit or loss: A financial asset not
classified as either amortised cost or FVOCI, is classified as FVTPL. Such
financial assets are measured at fair value with all changes in fair value,
including interest income and dividend income, if any, recognised as
‘Other Income’ in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Equity Instruments

All investments in equity instruments classified under financial assets are
initially measured at fair value, the Group may, on initial recognition,
irrevocably elect to measure the same either at FVOCI or FVTPL. The Group
makes election at FVOCI basis. Fair value changes excluding dividends, on
equity instruments measured at FVOCI are recognized in OCI. Amounts
recognised in OCI are not subsequently reclassified to the Statement of
Profit and Loss. Dividend income on investments in equity instruments are
recognised as ‘other income’ in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Derecognition
The Group derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the

cash flows from the financial asset expire, or it transfers the contractual
rights to receive the cash flows from the asset.
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(t)

Impairment of Financial Asset

Expected credit losses are recognized for all financial assets subsequent to
initial recognition other than financials assets in FVTPL category. For
financial assets other than trade receivables, as per Ind AS 109, the Group
recognises 12-month expected credit losses for all originated or acquired
financial assets if at the reporting date the credit risk of the financial asset
has not increased significantly since its initial recognition. The expected
credit losses are measured as lifetime expected credit losses if the credit
risk on financial asset increases significantly since its initial recognition. The
Group’s trade receivables do not contain significant financing component
and loss allowance on trade receivables is measured at an amount equal to
life time expected losses i.e. expected cash shortfall. The impairment losses
and reversals are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Financial Liabilities

(i) Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are recognised when the Group becomes a party to
contractual provisions of an instrument. Financial liabilities are initially
measured at the amortised cost unless at initial recognition, they are
classified as fair value through profit and loss. In case of trade payables,
they are initially recognised at fair value and subsequently, these liabilities
are held at amortised cost, using the effective interest method.

(ii) Subsequent measurement

Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
EIR method. Financial liabilities carried at fair value through profit or loss
are measured at fair value with all changes in fair value recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

(iii) Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation specified in the
contract is discharged, cancelled or expires.

Contingent Liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose
existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events beyond the control of the Group or a present obligation
that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will
be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely
rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot
be measured reliably. The Group does not recognize a contingent liability but
discloses its existence in the financial statements.
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{€ In Hundreds)

AB at A3 at
Sr,No Particulars 3igt March, 2021 31st March, 2020
2 Caxh and Bank Balances
(8} Cash and cash equivalants
{1} Baiances with banks
- In current accounts 8,60,464.78 2.34.817 91
- Daposits with Bank 3,04,130,50 =
() Ca=h n hana 5.126.08 530948
Total 11,69,721.36 2,40,127.39_
3 Bank Balance other then above
Cash and cash equivalents
Balpncas with banks:
Held as margin monay, guarartess or other earmarked balancss 1,14,978.36 1,0%,010.18
Total —__  1ias7esE — 10301048
The flaed deposits are created for the Debt Service Reserve Account. As per terms of Term Loan Agreement; the Company shall mgintsin
[ebt Service Reserve Account amaount squivalent to | months iterest,
Margin money deposits given as security
Margin money deposits with 2 cartying amount of F11,718.38 hundreds (31st March, 2020: ¥11,145.67 hundreds) ars subiject to lien
with Mabarashtra Pollution Control Board, Kahyan
Margin money deposits with 2 carrying amount of 75,904.94 hundreds (31st March, 2020 75,569,091 hundreds} are subject to lien with
Maharashirs Pollutlon Control Bosrd for Kalyan Mall
Margin maney deposits with 3 carrylng amourt of #10,000.00 hundreds {F1et March, 2020; #10,000.00 hundreds) are-subject to lign
with Maharashtrs Paoliution Contrel Board, Aurangatad
4 Trade Receivables
Reczivables considered good - Secured 2,05,7687.15 2,21, 843.35
Recaivables considensd good - Unsecurad 22,28,291.33 17,65,335:08°
Recelvablés which kave sigaificant Increass In Credit Rlsk 1,98 893 .48 2,42, 169.60
26, nﬁh.“ ‘22,30,351.07
Lessy Allowance for Impalrmant loss {2,07,781.23) {2.51,057.35]
24,25,190.73 19,79,293.72
5 Losns and Advances
(a) Unsecured Loans
Other Loans and Advances = 1.17.552.00
Total - L i?sz.ﬂu
Loans at Amortised Cost {(In India)
Loans other than Public sector
Cthes Advarces - 1,17,952.00
Total - 1,17,952.00
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(¥ in Hindrads)

As ot As at
Sr.No Farticulars 31st March, 2021 31st March, 20290
& INVESTMENTS
HNen-gurrent Investments
Hon - trade Investments

{8)
b}
(e}
ey

(e)

Investment In Associate (Quoted) (At Cost)

NIL (March 34, 2020: 2,968,946 ) Equity sharesof ® 10 sach fully pid un
Iri' Hardcastle & Waud Mfg, Co. Ltd
Cost of Invastment (T 57,47 (o< capitl reserve arising on carsaldation )

Investments In equity instruments (At Fair value through other
comprahensive incomn)

40,000 (March 31, 2020: 40,000) Equity Shares of 2 2 sach fully pald up
IF Westlife Development Lta

16,000 (March 31, 2020: 16,000) Equity shares of ¥ 1 each fully pald up
in Marico Ltd

160 (March 31, 2020; 160)Equity shares of ¥ 10 each fully paid up in Kaya:
Lt

1,110 (March 31,°2020: 1,110) Eaulty shames of ¥ 10 eaach fully paid up i
West Leisure Resarts [to

Investments in equity instruments (At Fair value through other
comprehensive income)

Unguoted

3 (March 31, 2020: 3) Equity share of £ 10 fully pald up In Hewroplast
Investments & Trading Lid.

Mutual Fund Units (At Falr value through profit and loss)

NIL (March 31, 2020; Z71.766) Units of ¥ 1000 oach - fully pai up n
HOFC Uguid Fund - Direct Plan = Growth Option

Total

Other Financlals Assets
Security depaosits
= Unsacured Considered gosd
Accried Income
Interest Recsivable
Amaounts recalvable towards sale of Leasehold land and Proserty, plant and
equipments
Others Advances

13,86,663.67

1,83,680.00 1,28,080.00
65,840.00 43,975.90
474.08 183,04
854.15 740.37
2,50,848.23 1,72,975.40
0.80 0,63
. 10,616.84
- 10,616.84
2,50,848.83 15,70,260.74
1,32,052.08 1,23,799.67
28,896.21 33,558.85
462.44 -
49,042.98 ;
3,730.26 L
2,14,183.97 1,57,356.73
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(€ in Hundrods)

As at As at
5r.No Farticulars 31st March, 2021 Jist March, 2020
B Inventories
Construction Material L,73,561.27 1,79,279.45
Construction WIp 2.54,356.430.84 2,36,59, 256,58
Stores & Spares 23,492.25 2250189
Total __ 35p 33 a84.36 2,38,61,577.92_
9 Currant tox sssets [Net) ]
Advance Tax Paid {Net of Provisions) 3.48,425.58 6.59,061.01
3,48,425.58 5.59,961.01
10 Deferred Tax Assets (Net)
A) Deferred tax assels
On Pravision for dodbtful debes 52.294.38 63,1861
On Unabsorbad depreciation 23.65,058.56 21.77.102,75
On Unabsorbed Cagital Loss 11,84,659.10 12,79, 854.92
On Brought forwand Loskes 5,10,545.88 4,10,079.02
On Expendlitiore deductible an actisl peyiment B,239.04 10,780.23
On fair valoabon of Lepss expenges (194 49) TRO. 77
Imvestmernt in Property 64,500.87 59,675.17
On Irivestments £.076.29 101,08
u‘.‘iLs_ A27.05 40,01,519.05
B) Deferred tax liabilities
On Differences betwesn book and tax deprieciation 7.37,622.66 7,36, 668.81
On Lease rentals squalisation 2,423.78 3,597.38
On account of fair valuation of Redesrmable Prefersnee Shares and lesss
rent deposits 1,39,351.70 156,872 53
Short Term Capital Agsats 0.01 164.52
§,79,398.15 8,97,303.55
C) MAT Credit Entittement . 5,839.43
Total (A-B+C) 33,00,028.90 "31,10,054.83
Deferred tax assets/ (llability) recoanized 55,143.18 65,782.77

The projects of the subsidiary are capital Intensive and may not generate ressonahle profite in the fareseeabli future and hanics in

absence of reasanable certalnity supported by convincing eviderce Deferrnd Tax aesst= on &

32,40,885.72 hundreds (315t March, 2020; ¥ 30,44,272,18 hundreds ) kave-net been recognisad.

Opening Balance

Tax (Income / (Expenses) durlng the year recognised in:
Statament of Profit and Loss

Cther Comprehansive Income

MAT Credit Entitiement

Cloging Batance

65,782.77

462,22
(B,177.37)

59,1343.18

arry forwsrd lossee amounting #

58,517.32

{,018.25)
3,792.85
(545 65}

65,782.77
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11 Investment property l.e. Buldings

(T in Hundreds)

Particular .
Gross carrying amount
Opening gross carrying amount 01/04/2019 2,23,367.90
Additions >
| Deletion N =
Closing gross carrying amount as at 31.03.2020 2,23,367.90
|Accumulated Deprecigiion 4,292.46
tion cha ring the r 4,292.45
Ciosing accumulated depreciation as at 31.03.2020 8,584.92
Met Carrying amount as at 31.03.2020 2,14,782.98
Gross carrylng amount
Opening gross carrying amount 01/04/2020 2,23,367.90
dditions =
Deletion — _ =
Closing gross carrying amount as at 31.03.2021 2,23,367.90
|Accumulated Depreciation 8,584.92
ion cha he year 4,292.46
Closing accumulated depreciation as at 31.03,2021 12,877.38
Net Carrying amount as at 31.03.2021 2,10,490.52

Motes :

{a) Amount recognised In the statement of profit and loss for Investment properties

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Rental Income 11,500.00 11,640.00
E‘hﬂeﬂp\umﬂng expenses from property that generated rental 4,544.97 1,659.55
Direct Operating expenses from property that did not ganerate = i
rental income

Profit from Investment properties before depreciation 5,955.03 9,580.45
Depreciation 4,292.46 4,292.46
Profit from investment properties 2,662.57 5,6B7.99

{b) Fair Value

Falr Vialue of investment property: Rs. 386578.64 hundreds as at March 31,2021 { Rs B49496.92 hundreds

as at March 31,2020.)

The fair values of investment properties have been determined an the basis of stamp duty value assessable
by Government authority for the purposs of payment of stamp duty In respect of the properties.



WINMORE LEASING AND HOLDINGS LIMITED
MNOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED BALAMCE SHEET
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIFMENT

{® i Hundreds)

Owned Asssts
Gruzs hivch wﬂf_ﬁmmmm_m —Met binck
- Deductions/ As at
Particulars As at Additions/ Deductions / Az at Asat Por the year |Adjustments/T| 31st As st As at
ist April, 2030 Adjustmants Adjustmonts | Jilst March, 2021 | 1st April, 2020 (i ¥ AP “' nl" By 31st March, 3021 | 31st March, 2020
A 8331179 . . 4,83.311.78 - - . - 4.855,341.7% 4,853,341, 79
56,74, 230.62 - 45,40, 372,00 11,34 858 52 1,586,608 76 55045 1.57,386.46 4L.773.76 10,93,084 26 54, 76,630,806
B7 1041631 b5 SH.08 1.36,053.86 86,57.850.53 68712433 3,71,032.80 414505 10.54,111,99 TH.O8,038. 5 ‘80,23, 302.07
5,31,064.51 LAG A 40 - 641, 71007 1,58, 37116 B3,015.12 - 242,706 3.99.417.63 3,73.693.35
21,56 677,99 - 531,02 21.56.140,97 549,144,158 A4 GRILS] . B,33,833.09 13,72,307.88 16,07,533,81
3,39, 815,05 1906301 79837 3,58,141.64 4575083 31.906.43 AB5.2% TTAB0EY 2.80,960.07 2.54,007.12
20,915.84 . . L9158 7ADE 11 3,6008.99 - 11,107.18 3,808, 74 13.507.73
13,869, 45 . SHF.48 13,201 99 5.5938.08 4. 2E5HS - 8,211.93 4,060,06 7,831,935
1641342 17289 %627 A6,490.09 21,4349 RLG00.06 BEET 28,948.58 B.51.81 14,979,323
391 17 . - 10391 47 153147 . - x93 = 000
L7 | 2,15,471.43 | MMMMMMM
Eross Biock on J A rment Wk biack
Particulars A at Additions/ |  Deductione/ As at s st N m‘:"n _‘“"" e Axat As at
1st April, 2019 | Adjustments | Adjustments | Jist March, 2020 | 1st April, 2019 iy “' H"’ | 318x March, 2020 F1st March, 2019
Freshoid Lang 483,311 4, 83311. 79 - - - . 40331179 4,63,311.79
Laasehoeld Land 56,75.210.52 = - 56,725,230 62 SE.304 28 #A,)04.88 u 1,908, 609.76 54, 7802088 55.76,92574
Building BL52.226.AF S0, 1646 60 09,076, 70 B 1043631 317,09 54 3,77.587 80 &273.51 60712433 00,23 293 0F .34 41655
Hail Fitouts 5.31,327.48 - 262.97 §.31,064.51 79,105:68 LR T 55, 15 L58.37115 3,71680335 4,54, 221.802
B Egulpments 19,71 4U5. 72 1.85,1081.21 - 1.56,677.99 L.73,581: 19 27555130 . 5.49,144.17 16,07.533.81 16,897,914, 50
Furniture & fictures 722301 6763604 - 3,39,856.95 17.A06:28 28,357.6% - 45.780.63 2,494,007 12 15481083
Velicies 20.915.84 - - 20,9158z 3,000,509 3oe2 - FADR 11 13,507,793 1721685
Office elinmets 12,644,209 1, 354,00 128 B3 13,869.46 2.9497.47 Ln6: . 5.928.00 791139 B080,83
Corruuter 34 051,24 4,023,693 1,561.51 3641347 9,641.03 11.877.33. 104,07 214319 14,576, 73 24.410.21
r - - 170 i 1 7 s
L B—— R DS L R T TR LM AR R R
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Loased Assnte (% in Hundreds)
Gross bisck Depraciation / Amortisation/ Impairmant Nt Block
Addition an
uctions/ As at
Particulurs At mEcpunt of Beductions / As at As at oy s at At
: Transition to For the yesr (Adjustments/I| 3ist March,
Lat April, 2020 Trd AB 18 - Adjustmants | Jist March, 2031 | Lst April, 2020 krmvant P Jimt March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020
1t April, 2019 P
Buillding 1.29,863.36 & 1.100.03 L sl 64,931 .65 62,454 53 17,057.0% L10,388 %8 1839477 64,531 68
Yot 1,329,153 36 S 1:100.03 e 5493150 | 17,057 1,10,368.56 18,933,773 £4,831.68 |
Right of Uise of Assats [Lensad Assats)
__Gross block Depraciation /| Amortisation] impalrment Net block
ey Deductio As
Fartcuylars As st it Deductions,/ As at As at ./ iy As 2t Asat
Transition to For the year (Adjustments/1| 31ist March, ;
st April, 2019 | [ o A 116 - | Adjustments |31st March, 202015t April, 2019 mpai . 2020 31ut March, 2020 | 31st March, 2019
1st April, Z019
Buleie 1,729,663, 38 1.79.BE1.36 = 64,931,680 4.931.88 4,531,608
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(® in Hundreds)

As at Az at
Sr.No Partlicuiars 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
14 CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS
Civil Wark 3.391.65 T9.572.15
Consultancy - 30,360.27
Employss Costs . 10,188.75
Land/Deyelgpment Cost . 1,872.67
Other Overlaads 4,385 A9 5,.973,74
Building 45.777.14 4,23 603.02
Totsl 53,554.68 5,50,970.60
15 OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Compller soitwsre 49,792.56 44, 893.56
Add|tions - 4 89910
Datation SB.06 —
Total 49,734.60 49,792.66
Accumuiated Depreciation and |mpairment: 16, 17991 T 1,528,17
Computer softwires B,899.96 865174
Deletion - =
Total 25.079.87 16,179.91
Net Block:
softwares 24,654.73 33,613.75
Total ) 28,654.73 33,5612.75
16 Other nen-financial assets
Capidl Advances 5.588.687 ¥7,961.02
Frepald Expenses 14 463.54 15,506.64
Baignce with gavernment authoritles 1,80,090.97 1,67,802.01
Unamartisad Ancilllery Borrowing Cost 50,831 868 71,928.33
Advance to Creditors 3,17,266,93 2,37,673.42
Rent Paid in Adyance 1,099 64 1,0558.27
Total 5,69,341.61 5,13,986.69
17 TRADE PAYABLES
Trade Pavables
Due to Micrs #nd Small Enterprises 62,231:27 37.323.77
Due to Others 54143913 6,91,250.20
5.03,670.40_ 7,28,582.97
18 Borrowings
At Amortised Cost (In Indin)
Term leans from banks (refer (A) and (B) below) 1,41,30,829.73 1,89,24,745,30
Cash credit faciity repayable on demand . 8.,95,136.81
Interest Accrued But Not Due on Borawings - f8,541.91
Unsscured Loans
Othor Laans and Advances {Refer (v) balow) . 4,69,000.00
Uablity Component of OCCRPS = 647 3.82
1,41,30,836.20_ 1,84,77,427.84

m

()

filly

{iv)

iv)

Torm Inans balance a& at March 31. 2021 repransnts:

Term loar - Lease Rentsl Discounting avatled by the Compary
The loan |s secured by fiest charge by way of sguitsble morty
Lease Recelvebles fram the sald property, The koan is repay

I June 2016 8t rate of interest equivdlant to one year MCLR of the pank,
sg# on Matro Mall Land #ng Bullding of the company and hypothecstion af
ble from July 3016 to December 2028,

Term [aam taken in March 2017 and during the year at rate of Interest squivalent ts Six Manth MCLR of tha tank plus 1.45%. Tha joan s

secured by a first charge on the land, buildings and Kypothacation of current-asssats |
foan is repayable fram Juing 2020 to Septamber 2022,

helutding recelvables of Metra Grande at Kalyan The

The Subsidlary Company does not have any esntinuing defauits n repayment of the ipans and Interest-as st the reporting dats.

Term igan taken jn February 2019 and during e year at rats of Inbaies:
Is s=cured by first charge by way of equitable mortgage on Metro Mall
Receivables from thie sald praperty. Tha loan = rapaysbi from June 2

The Company has received Six month meratorum for
Netification, Accordingly, the repayment schedule for such loans as also the rosidyal tenar has been shifted.

Other lcans and advances balance @s st Jist March, 2

and |5 repayable after March 2021,

squivalent to One year MCLR of the Fank plus 0.75%:, The loan
Land and Building of the Company and Hypothecstion of Laass
030 o Augus: 2030,

the period March 2020 to Augist 2020 fram RBL Bank Lt as per REI

020 represents Unsecured Loan taken n January 2016, The loan is interest-free

The company has avalled the scheme of the central government for Emergency Credit line Guaranates scheme and RBL bank Has

sanctioned an ameunt of F14.94 Cr on 25.01.2021.The Company has already drawn part of it in May 2021,
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(¥ In Hundreds)

Particulars

As @t
3ist March, 2021

19 Subgrdinated Liabilities
Subsrdinated Lisbilities at At Amortised Cost (In India)
Redessmable Preference Shiares
QCCRPS

Redeerable Praferance Shares @11%
Redeemable Praference Shares @I3W

Authorized:

55.00,000 (March 31, 3030; 55,00,000) Preferpnce Shares of €
10 sach

lssued, Subscribed and Pald up:
36,75,000° (March 31, 1020: 36,75,000) Equity Shares of ¥ 10
each, fully paid up

As at
315t Morch, 2020

84,22,475.00
6.24
27,38.321.07

BO7.20
—Eassuitean

5, 50,000.00

Bo— 1
S0

WN?HDW
6.24
a7.65,073.00
.00

1,28.11,779.30

5,560,000,
5,50,

3,87 500.00

367 50000

Thiz Cortipaty hiod Esued 38,735,000 numbeak of Préferonce hares of ¥ 10 esch carryinga premium of ¥ 150 par share.

Redaemabls Prefarence Shares

This Bpefesrence Shares would ba redeamable ot any fme within 20 years from 14th March, 1014 st the aption of the Company by givihg a 48

hours prar written notice to the sharehoigeris) at the applicatle redemption price &8 sppedritg heseuntsr:

ey Prafarence Per Préferance
Vemr Share Radamption Viar Shara Redemption

Price (nduding face Price (Ivciuding face

valuz-of the shar=) viilug of the shark) |
[F] 160,00 13 NI73
1 169,60 13 7195
2 17878 i 4527
3 190,58 14 35174 |
4 FIFR| 15 SHYAS |
3. IR 16 406 A5 |
5 226 56 17 430,84
i 24058 18 ]
g 15503 19 84,10
g 270,33 20 513
10 26534

The frefarance Shares da not carry any right to dividend or vale except as provitded in setion 47 of the Companiss Act, 2012

In the event of lquidation of the Company befors redemption of the Ereference shares, the holders thereol will have prigrty aver the egulty

shares (0 the repayment of capital
Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

hﬂ.‘ll!tﬂhﬂl.]ﬂll .l.llt!-l.ltﬂltﬂltlﬂzﬂ
Hame of Shareholders Ro.ofshares . o oo eshuia [V0-OTSNATES o i nres heid

hels hald
Shri Banwarléal Jatia 16,11,025 41.57%  1R1LES AL.5TH
Vidhwas Investment & Trading Co. Privisbe |Ltd TAL525 19.18% 7.42,525 19.16%:
Mg htan Hardoastie (Tndia) Private Lid 5:31.250 13.71% £.31.250 13.71%
Anand Vesna Twisters Privats Lid 619950 16, 00% 6,19.950 16,00%
Mg Jakle HUF 201,250 5 16% 201,750 S19%

Az perreconds of che Company, Incluging regisier of sharoholders/mermbers and other decisrationd received from sharoholdess regarding
Bareficial interast, the abiove shareholding rearesents both legal and bunaficlal ownership of the shares.

Reconcillation of shares outstanding at beginning and ot end of the reporting year

Particulars As at 3iat 1021 l;_lt J1st March, 1020
Mo . ¢ in Hundreds)
At bealnning of the vear 12 1.30 13 120
Conyerted into eguity shares diinng the year - - - =
'ﬂl.lh‘.ll'lﬂl'l! at &nd of the year 12 1.20 12 1.20
118 hie shares 2 == ——
Particulars a4t 318t March, 2021 Ay at ¥isf HI% 2020
) &ﬁgn. [tin H%m} Ho. { Hundrede) |
AL beplniirg of (8 vear 2,006,100 T 230,100 22,010.00
|Redeemed during the year at optlon of the Campany as per
lsmad tnrms {69.000) {6900 1) {20,000} [2,000.00}
Dutstanding &t end of the ymar 1.31.100 13,110.00 2,00,100 20,010.00
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WINMORE LEASTNG AND HOLDINGS LIMITED

Hotes to Financial Statoments pr—
Particulars 31 |"| “l 2 31 I“"I 203
A% Redesmable Preference shares o _

Particulars | As at 31t March, 2021 Ax at 315t 2020
' No. [ (Ein Hg%]
At sedlnning of the waar A5, 100 2 L0 E .
smued dumng the vear 20,5060 205000 25 200 3,520,00 |
Outatanding at end of the year 45,700 4,570.00 25,200 2,520.00

Tarms of Convarsion/ Redemption of DCCRPS

s per termis of the aliobment, the Company shall declare and pay dividends end all unpaid dividende, IF any, Sulyject to the Company nasving
gistriblsable profits in accordance with provisions of Sectien 173 of the Companies Act, 2013, Dividend rste shall be sibject to rewision evary
year on basis of Bank rate prevailing as on 31t Manch, immedistely preceding the date of mesting of the Company's Scant of Olrectons &2
which the Balnnce Shast nnd Statement of trofiE and Loss pertaining (o this relavint finaricial year are approved By the Boand. The rats of
Blvidend will e such Bank Mate plus 2%, presided thatin me cass the dividend rale shall exosed 10% p.oa, The dividend rate Is §.255% for the
yEar anden March, HI2Y (31st March, 2020 1 G.65MW),

Each Halter of DCCRFS can opt iz cnpwirt s prefirence sharss inte equity shares an 3 dats nob belng bryond expiry of the 19th anniversiny
fram the Dote of fssus [e19th December 2010, If o hoider exercises the conversion eption, the' Company will issun 1 equity share for each
preference share held

If DCCRPS hakdors do not exercise their convession optian, all preference shares will be redeemable at and of the 19" antiversaty from tne
date of [ssue. In event of liguidation of the Company before conversian/ redemption of QCCRPS, holders of OCCRFS will higve priahty avet
equity shares In payment of dividend and repymant of caplital,

Terms of Convarsion/ Redemption of Redeemable Praferance Shares

The prefersnce shares do not'carry right to gividind. Alss, they carry right to vots only In atcordancs with provigions of saction 47 of thae
Companies A, 2013,

Aedamption af Redeemable Praference Shares!

L At opton of the Subskdiary Company: _
Thie prefetnnce shares would e reddematile & &y tme within 20 years from fhe date of bsue of option of the Company by glving a £&°
howrs grior writtan natice (o the holder{s) at the sedemption price calculated based an Intarnal Aate of Heturn (IRA]) of 11% compoundsd
annually from the gatz of reca|pt of the last call money till the dats of redemption.

il At option of the Prefarence Shareholders:

The praferance shatus wWilikd De redeemaie st @y tme within 20 years frem the dete of lsiue at option of {he holdess by glving & 15 days
prior writhen netize o e Company 2t & redemption price &5 per the specified rates compoundsd annually from the date of recalpt of lost call
money til the date of redemption.

Torms of Conversion/ Redemption of 12% Redeemable Preference Shares

i. At option of the Subsidiary Company: .

Th Frefersncs Shares wolld be reduemable at any thme within 20 pears from the date of lksue 5 the opbion of the Issuer Company by
giving & 48 - howrs priar witten notice to the holdér(s) at the redemptisn price cilcutated based an Intarnal Rate of Return (TRR]) at the rate
pf 13% compoundes snnually from the date of gllotment til the date of redemption of the Preference Shares-

fi. At option of the Preference Sharecholders:

The Praferdnce Sharts would be redeemebizs at 2ny tims within 20 years from the dote of Bdue ot the epkion of the Preferance
Shareholdar(s) by aiving & 15 days priee written notics to the Campany at the redemprion grice ag per this sspec|fied mtes compaused
wrmually | fram the date of silofrrent Uil the date of redemption of the-Prefarence Sharss.

Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

Aa par recards of the Compeny (neluding Its register of shareholoeoy/members and other declargtiond recelved from shere holders regeeding
benefical Interedt, the above shaneholding represents Doth legal and beneficial ownership of shanes,

Particulars A3 at 3Lat March, 2021 As at 3iat March, 3020 |
No. s af shares held 0, % of shared held |
OCCRPS of €10 each fully paid
Lalita Davl 2atly Jolntly with Banwarl Lal Jutiy 12 100.00% i BI3%
Uehn Davi Jacia: Jolnty with Banwar| Lal Jstiy o Di00% B 66.57%
Diariwar Lal Jatis MUF a 0.00% 1 B
Simita Jatia Jalnty with Amit Jatia o 0.50% | B.13%
Amit Tatin HLF ' o 0.00% 1 833%
Redeemable Preference Shares of €10 sach
Amit Jatln THUF] . 0.00% &4,000 31.58%
Surenidra Kumar' Mahntta 20,000 15.26% 20,000 10,00%:
Gauray Mohstts 15,000 11.44% 15,000 7.50%,
Usha Devi Jatia foimtly with Banwarilal 2atiz 18,000 13.73% 18,000 §.00%
Wigtieie [nvestment & Trading Co. Pt Lid 10,3100 7.70% 10,100 5. 05%
Anand Veena Twistess Pyt Lid 10,000 7.63% 10,000 5.00%
Banwarilal Jatla tointly with Ushadey) Jatia 43,500 13, 18% 35,000 17.40%
13% Redeemable Preference Shares of £10 each
j A5700 8 10000%) 2 35300 § 20 100.00%)
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(¥ in Hundreds)

As at As at
Sr.No Particulars 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
‘20 Other financial llablliities
Security Deposits 10,44,672.63 9,90,968.90
Sulary payable 17,719.08 58,806.01
Other Payable 6,036.41 38,030.52
Capital Creditors 43 A0a.0s 23,630.35
Retantion Monies 2.34,043.54 3.07.810:41
13,46,275.70 14,19,246.19
i1 PROVISIONS
Provision for Gratuity IRTI6NT 82, 833.07
32,736,109 432,833.07
22 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Reverus Billed in Advancs 10,537.07 21,652:19
Advance recelved from Customers 12,16,940.74 1,43,350,42
Statutory Dues Payabie 1,11,624.538 1639575
Rent recelved In Advanoe 23,151.22 24,530.,9%
Amount due to Customers-Unearnad revenue on sale of property 82,25.492.38 73,14, 257,98
Lease lizbility (refer npte 39) 17,606.79 67,900.31
Other payabies 2.41,166.90 3
Advanca recajved for Capial Assst 8,15 713.05 2,00 000.00
1,06,62,232.74 77,88,007.64
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WINMORE LEASING AND HOLDINGS LIMITED
HOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

(¥ In Hundrads)
As at As at
Particulors 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
23 Equity Share capital
Authorized:
10,00,000 (March 31, 2020: 10,00,000) Equity-Shares of # )
10 each 1, 00,000.00 1,40 00000
1,00, 000.00 1,00, 000.00
Issued, Subscribed and Pald up:
9,898,925 (March 31, 2020: 9,908,925 } Equity Shares of 2
10 sach, fully paid up w5 B92.50 99,632.50
99,892 50 99,892.50

‘Rights, Preferences and Restiictions attached:
Enuity Shares

The Campany has ssued only one ciass of equity shares having @ par value of Rs 10 per share, Esch holder of equity shares & entitted 1o
ors yote par share, The Company deciares and pays dividends In Indlan Rupses. The dividend proposed by the Bosrd of Dirsctory (s subject

to approval of the shareholders In the ensulng Annual General Mesting,

I the svent of liquidation of the Company, the holders of eguity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Compsny, sfiter
distribution te &l preferential payments J distribiution, The distribution will be in progortion tothe number of pguity shares haid by the

shareholders,
Datalls of Equity shareholders holding more than 5% shares In the Company

As at 31st March, 2021 Az at 31st March, 2020

No. of No. of
Mame of Shareholdars 4 % of shares held shares % of shares held

shares hald
held

Lalica Davl Jatis 588,557 5B 2w 90,338 g, g
Richa Agarwal 1,95,058 19.53% 1,95,058 19,53%
Anurag latis 158,875 15 a(m 1,568,675 15.50%
Manisha Himatsingks 55,000 5.5i% 55,000 5,514
Uisha Devi Jatia - 0.008 2.49.213 24.95%
Amit Jatia 2 o.00% 1,54,723 15.40%
Smita Jaus # poow  B3200 B.33%:

Ad per records of the Company, Including register of shareholdersfmembers and other dedarations reoeived from shareholders regarding

bensficlal interest, the above shareholding represents both fegal #nd bensficlal ownership of the sharas,
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(2 In Hundreds)

An at
31st March, 2021

As at
31st March, 2020

24  Other Equity

Capital Redemption Resarve
Balance-as per last fimancial statemente

General reserve
Balance as per last financial statements

Ressrve Fund
Bolarnce a5 per last financisl statempnts

Capital Reserve on Consolldation
Balance as perlast financis! statements
Adjustrnent on Consolidation

Reversal of resanva on dispesal of Associate
Closing Balasnce

Securities premium ressrve
Balance g5 per last financial statements

Less @ Unlsed on Redemption of Preferonoe shares
Closing Balance

Retalned Earmnings

Batance-as per |ast Nirancial statement
Addf(Less): Profit / (Loss) for the Year
Impact on @ccount of Emiployes benefits éxpansa

Transfer from QCI on disposal’ of FVYOCT equity instruments

Less: Equity dividend
Le=s: Tax on sguity dividend
Tatal appropriations

MNet surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss

Other C hensive I
Ralance a5 per fast financial statemant
Add: Movement in DCI (Net) during the yaar

Transfer to retalned 2amings on disposal of FVOCE equlty instruments

Closing Balance

(2} Capitsl Redemption Resarve

A5 per Companies Act, 2013, the cepital redemption reserve 1z érasted when

1,00,000.00
15,43,305,74
1,200.00

93,00,121.12
{29,709,06)
{5,63,814.07)
- 86,95597.90

1,08,29,628.56

{Eﬂ?m.ﬂﬂi
1,08,50, 76

(1,77,94,185.63)
{21,82,724.10)
12,624,26

5,83,173.73
{1,83,81,111,73)

1,00,000.00

15,43,305.74

1, 200000

93,09,121.12

83.09,121.12

1,09,29,628,56
__ 1,0030,628.56

(1,41,04,301.13)
(36,78,749.92)
{8,726.05)

(1,77,81,777.11)

- 1,567.85
- 410.67
- 2,408.52
__(1.93,81,111.73] {1,77,94,185.63)
1,73,076.88 2,24,895.44
6,54, 865,16 (51,818.56)
5831717 —
—L'—;,q._i,"ﬁ%%l 1,73,076.88
20,54,145.06 4762, 146.67

company purchzses lts own siares oul of fres reserves o

sacurities prembum. A sum equal to the nominal valie of the shares so purchased |s transferrad to capltal rédamption resarve. The
resgrye s Uthised inaccordance with the proviglons of Section 59 of the Companles Act, 2013,

{b) Securities Premium

Securities pramium reserve is used te racord the pramicm received an issue of shares by the Eampany, The reserve ean be utilised In

accordance with the provision of Ssction 52(2) of Companies A, 2013

(c) Ganeral Reserve

General reserve |5 crested from timea to time by way of appropriation of retained eammings.

(d) Retained Earnings

Retained earnings are profits thit the Campany his esmed uil date, less any appropristions.

(e} Equity Instruments through other comprehengive income :

This represents the cumulative gains and losses arsing on the revaluation of equity instruments measurad BT fair valus thragdh sthsr
comprehensive intame, unider ah Imevocable option, het GE amounts reciassified to retained esrnings when such asssts are disposad aff,
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WINMORE LEASING AND HOLDINGS LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

{2 in Hundreds)

Sr.No Particulars Currént Year Previous Year
25 [nterest Income;
On Bank Deposits 31,841,866 9,000.26
Others 6,149.13 5:233.12
37,990.79 14,233.38
26 Dividend income
On shares 1,281.11 1,081.11
1,281.11 1,081.11
27 Rental Income
Lease Revenua 1,59, 709.12 5,19,629.71
Lease Starightlining (4,662.85) (4,780.05)
Revenue Share 7,82,738.40 14.41.435.49
9.37.774.87 18,56,285.15
2B Net gain on fair value changes
Reallsed 409.71 80.97
Unrealised = 515.48
409.71 596.45
29 Sale of Products
Sale - Property Developmeant (65,779.75) 1,40,558.37
(65,779.75) 1,40,558.37
30 Sale of Services _
Sales-Game Zane® 41,019.98 1,66,790.09

Other Operating Révenus""

*5ales - Game zone |5 net of taxes

8,27,415.71

8,68,435.69

11,35,104.62

13,01,894.71

=='nther operating income Includes property tax amounting to # 13,847.78 hundreds (31st March, 2020: ¥

23,657.51 hundreds) recovered towards Kalyan Mall.

31 OTHER INCOME
Sundry balances writtan back
Other Income™

4,040.15 -
2,23,066.91 97,986.49
2,27,107.06 97,986.48

='Other Income Includes Interest on Income Tax Refund of ¥ 38,277.87 hundreds (31st March, 2020: 22,283.41

hundreds)

32 FIMANCE COST
Interest Expenses®
Bank Charges
Amortization of Anciliary Costs
Interest Expenses for Lease Liability

13,51,488.84 15,85,051.46
872.08 1,851,82
4,024.53 8,336.37
4,859.56 10,107.67
13,61,245.41 16,05,347.32

* Net of Capitalisation apd Inventorised ¥ 8,68,626.9% hundreds (31st March, 2020: # 9,65,010.90 hundreds )

33 Construction Cost
Inventory at the beginning of the year
(#+) Project Related Expenses
(=} Inventory at the end of the year

Details of Cost of Construction of Propertias

Development costs

Consultancy & architect fees

Civil work & expenses to contractors
Miscellaneous expenses

Total

2,33,59,432.74
19,52,764.01

2,08,23,789.48
26,49 440,94

(2,56,09,992.11) _ (2,33,59,432.74)
{2,97,795.36 [ 1,13,797.68
(34,292.25) 9,915.51
(7,801.03) 1,367.64
(1,69,252.22) 31,465.75
(86,449.86) 71,048.78
(2,97,795.36) 1,13,797.68
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WINMORE LEASING AND HOLDINGS LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

(% in Hundreds)

Sr.No

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

34

35

36

37

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

Sataries wages and bonus* 2,73,033.,05 5,08,680.84
Contribution to Provident and Other Funds 11,953.23 1B,377.33
Gratuity Expenses 10,706.85 7,896.17
Staff Welfare Expenses 2,756.75 4,654.31

2.98,449.98 539 608.65

*Net of capitalization and Inventorised # 1,06,261.17 hundreds (Previous year : # 2,13,764.65 hundreds)

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSES

Degreciation on Tangible Assets 7,89,776.63 7,82,003.53
Depreclation on Investment in Property 4,192.46 4,292.46
Amortization of Intanglble Assets 8,6899.96 B,823.11
Amortization of Right of use Assat 45,436.88 64,931.68

B8,48,405.93 8,60,050.78

An amount of ¥ NIl (P.Y. ¥.95,754.42 hundreds) out of cost of leasehold land has been amortised during the yeadr

and deblted to Capital Work-in-Progress.

OTHER EXPENSES

Rent 33,620.33 28,553.94
Pﬂw&" &I'id FUEI 3|u2:2-}3r5& 5.—55¢445-5B
Water Charges 28,277.63 34,606.81
Rates and Taxes * 1,21,346.31 1,15,529.64
Insurance 30,266.71 17,836.12
Repairs and Maintenance 2,94,322.79 11,44,514.48
Advertising and Sales Promation 37,795.59 1,52,950.90
Brokerage and discounts 1,271.60 6,777.03
Travelling and Conveyance 8,732.95 14,307.91
Communication Costs 2,466,33 17,112.31
Printing and Stationery 1,352.52 6,334.10
Legal and Professional Fees 2,28,168.31 3,26,518.97
Payment to Auditors (refer note 41) 8,101.80 9,130.00
Utility Management Service Charges 2B,247.76 60,518.22
Security Charges 1,03,134.54 1,53,503.69
Assets written off 869.12 B83,515.63
Demal Charges 314,63 20.00
Fillng Fees 78.00 170.00
Annual Listing Fees 550.00 550.00
Directors' Sitting Fees 195.00 235.00
Provision for Doubtful Debis 26,681.65 1,16,009.69
Mizcellaneous Expenses 22,873.47 6,767.06

12,81,040.60 28,91,906.58
* Rates and Taxes include property tax pald amounting to # 98,001.76 hundreds {31st March, 2020:
1,00,B89.40 hundreds) towards Kalyan Mall
Exceptional Items
Lass an account of impalrment of Capltal Work In Progress - 13,18,422.68
Loss on acoount of impalrment of tangible asset (Compound wall) - 10,048,390
Loss on disposal of Assoclate 7.46,728.95

7,46,728.95 13,28,471.58
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WINHORE LEASING AND HOLDIHGS LIMITED
HOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

3

Earnlhas Per Bhare

Lo after Tha (710 fiandods)

Lovss abteibutabile to Eguity Sharehuldess (¥ i handreds)
h|ghtet averige nUnber of Shisres

Basic dnd Diuted Emmings par share ®

Lemann
Group s Lessor

Current Year

THLAS,B61.TH]
(2245501, 75]

Provieus Yesr

(30,0501 939
38.90,441.523}
998,925
(BE25)

The Futmid|ary, Coeripeny ned entarmss infn aghesd Hesds of Teors and mghsared -sSgresmiants with retaiiers In respect of i mall 6t Kalyan, Thews loases hire none
ehnesiabis leese terms of 3 ymary and ippude a clause o enatile upward mﬂﬁﬂfﬂﬂ-wm!m. IF the leane s renmypd,

The future minkmum legse incsmes in respest of the-non ceneslinble parsd |n thoes faases arg s follows:

(¥ in Hundruds)
Curmant Year Pravious Year
Mt lnter than one yoar il =518 0,508 55
Latwir thah one i Ut not leber’ thary fivs yeary 10, 1422 .
kT than & years = -
Tatal fulwre minimum peymants recelvebies [THITRT] Fo,589.33
Gruup ss Lassne
Trm Foliowing i the brask oo of currenl aivd som-Curteit ieve TBilstes am st M) 35, 2001 |
[Amount in )
Farticuiars A ot LT
Tist March, J031 | Jist March, 2020
Non Curment s £
1760679 SLET03L
al 17,606.75 | §7,800.31 |
Tne falitwing (& the sorarmait of Lease Lishilites diring e yead anded Maron 32, J023
Bartlculars As =t An wt .
3ist March, 2031 | 311 March, 200
nsnnee dt the oeeinming &7, 90031 .
Atk - L% A5 34
Finmnon £oif accruad Guring the vear 485,55 15,007.57.
uction dum be modificetion 1,100.03 :
| Balanece at the snd __17.405.80 67,900 3% |
The tnlile balow provides detuils regarding e contractisl mmerites of ease inbidtes e ot March 11, 2020 on an undincounted hesds:
Particulors A wt Aa b
Fist March, 3021 | Jist March, 2020
LEss than oma voar 18017 &8 LemT?
et o vy waars - .
L Tuital 1803768 0 720073

The Subwidiary conmeny does ot Boe & Mghmzant liejiidety Fek with reges 1o |ts aace labilifies an the ciirrant passty g suiTiciant to maet the ohigations. rlwted o

leage lntilties ms @il when thiey full e,

JEISERILE PREOORYES i e e e G Rl e s HLA W TP TH - D
Particilss | curront Yesr | Srevious Yaar
Deptrarlation: axtmnie an Right of Lhie Susets 4%, 476 0E 64,551.55
Iﬂ'."_ll'llt SEpRNSE 0N L5 im 4.,.5'5.5‘ :ﬁ_;lu?_ﬂ
Erpienie related to Short teem i=ades wod ke value sssets - ~
Total 50, 20644 | 76,039,35
The Sten down Subsidiery Comsany has acouined Tend fooen MIDC a8 S3tour. Meshik undier s pon cenoofiubin- posrating isane
The Tubiore rentais pavalie under the non cancellsbis doerating lesss wie 8 Fofiows Currant Yesr Pravious Yesr
piert latee thae ane year - 0.03
Lister thar gne years bttt fMber thar flve ymats 0,12
Lator than 5 vears' = 14D
Tatal futiire mintmum paymenis > = .
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Canital wark-in-oroorass

wﬂ*w*mﬂ INchides expenditurg ncumed Suriag e IrserrmeTation penod for brisgng o project in te cmiiton of ks miandied yse Cagitaiisation (s dane in

the rétio of phased Implemoniation. The folowing skgandlbure |x carried forwerd & capital work-n-progresi.
Current Year Previcus Year
Civil work (inchuding Mateel) 135465 0843
Conmuitancy 2 30,360,47
Emmicries onisis - 10,180.75
Lenil/develbarnent tost - Lar2 &7
Other wesbnndy A 2EG 02 38973.74
LIPT5a LIASATI NS

Canitallied Borrowing Cauts

The borrawing cost capitafizad during the year encad Jise March, 20310 wirs ® 602,73 hundreds: (31st March, 2020; ¥ 10,188,775 nunareds) and b= part
of caplkal work-in- progress and property, plast and egquipmend.

Grutulty snd other Poxt-Emoloemant Baneflt Plans:
The Company hae ¥ dafinzd beswfit gratulty plan, Evary employee who has complatad fve yeiis of mdbe of conbitudas service gobs o gratuity on decartvre & 15 doye

salmry {lant diawn salary) for sach eompleted pear of service The beneflt b upfunded. The following tebiles wuremianes the compoients of net bemsflt sypede et in
thi: Statement of Profit snd Loes and the funded status and amounts recognizas in me Detincs ghees for the respective plany,

Statarmnnt of Proflk and Loss
Hitt snbicr/ng berahil sserie rmtcanined |n emokeves oo

Currunt Year Pravisus Yasr
[® in Hundreds)

Curment sBrulca cpst 2.597.10 579233
Intmrest cont .
Expensa recoonised |n the Ststement of Profls k Loss {Befer note 34) 1070895 LEREAT
Exponss racognbesd in othar comprohansive incoma
Actuseul (omin Flowe o ohliaation far thie period 13801914 U 34305
Feturn on lgn assets exciuding ijEest incoms - -
Chanue in asests talling x .
Net actosrial [galne] / losees recoanined in OCT (11500911 2.342.05
Gulince Shaet
Banaiit Hakility
Pretent Viliye of dofined tonefit obiinaton 7 faio7_
Sanafit lakliity 1273619 425307
Chamiies |4 prreseil value of deflnsd beaefit obilgation
Onenina Defned banefit. abiinatan 47 53207 20,359 48
Intenist Cast 2,000,835 210504
Curreiit Servicn Cost TA97.40 Wl r 5
Benefics Ak (3.341.92) |1, 784,63
Actuarial famin} /s on oblicgthn flAs81.918 234208
Cmuing defined beref. chilaalion S T T S— T
The ssyumptions usud in sccounting for the gratuity plan are set ot balow:

2028-31 201830
Dt ate E57% 6.56%
Fultiire Salasy frcresoes 7.00% 7,00
Emajdves Turngyer A0 10,004,
Engected Roturm on Plan Assety f1.069% D00

Tl Commpafny svalustes thesn sssmmptiens annually based oo &3 fng-term plans of growtn and industry standerds. Thi unrecognized ces sctuan=l oss / (gain) st 31z

March, 2020 s ¥ [13;501:91) hundrade © 31s March, 2020 ¢ §,342.05 hundress.

Amoumts for the-curmant and previous four veans are-a: Enfiowe:

3 30 2018 2018 oy
Gravtuiity
Defijved barfiy tifigatiom ¥&, 736,19 A3ERT.0Y 47,359.48 18,544, 54 706725
Exnersence aoEmeEnt on ofin fabilii (13475 50) rr S| 01916 (100083 140052
Expbrincs pttustrnint oo pian ssses . - - ‘
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Continganeles am Capltal commltments

A Sul far inunition vy fllad Seforn the Deini High Court seaking injuncrion sgaine the subsidiseny from ugng Me word "SETRO™, The-smount of caim, egsnag the
Sbbsitiary Company (not scknowledged a5 debt) € 20,000.00 hridredd (penoul year ¢ 20,000.00 hundreds)

The Subkiifary Company (v contessing the caems s does not belleve thet the provesdings will heve & mitarisl s Imeact on &8 fRancaie
Qther claims

Sl eongmer caEEs Rave been Mg by gurdiasars of Gnits in & fneperty Gevmioped by the Subsidisry Comgmny (n-State Coniurnne Famum alieging Lol n anss of
tenernanty gheen gng the parcentage of Weding charped. The muttery g petling dispouel,

A trme Barres We st b fed in Kalyan Court sgainst the- Slbeidiery Company by s perscns ioter alin claiming tenancy' Hghts ovir the Kelyvan lahd thiough their sllsged
IrmidacEanne in ot

B vim biarred lake sult i Med |y Mabyan Court ageinst the the Subsidluey Compaiy iter alls clakiveng ownership ever part of b I passsssian of the Comemy st Kabyin
The e surceTie Agpree. 2900 s land ares. & Writ Paction arising eet 5 an interotltony ardor gassed by Kabyan Court in fevoer of Company o tha above sult
2lzp filed ngainit Uk Company m fiombay Migh Court. Both the Sult as welkas Wz Petiticn s paading in iKelyah and Bormbey Migh Court, respoctively

An oorupant |1y the Tesidenosl Comples devainnad by the Susaidiary Commpany s fileg ¥ it i Balpan Court atking foe spacs for pieking:

Same acreEants of the Residantial Complay have: flod comgiamts against the Sutndiary Company before the Comurmer Forem afieging deficency of ssnice snd delay o
Gwird) poEsanlan,

Tive Susaidlory Curmaiiany b comtesting tis eI s sty rert bl Tt e FICEBINGE sl e 8 mRTEI] S0VETEE AT on 8,

Thee Sutsidiary Crommamy has recesved Matice of Bermand from Matarasiirs mmnlmmurmuw huridreds for the Pirenosl Yaer 2042~
13, The Subsifiry Company has fiad appas| soainac the assssament ordes

Thie Sutinidjecy Company has recetved Fotice of Demand from Matirashtre Goods and Service tox Segartmant amountang o $69, 584,45 Hundreds teluted (o Trass- 1 cradic
avaiind by Setedry Campany. The Sutsstlsey Compary Has flleg appeal sgabrst the sssssament arder,

The Solsidmry Company is contauting the afiredsid matts=s and i advised and Safieers that the procesdings will lave no adverse sffect on it financiels.

Tt S3ep down Submidisry han receiviad n notios from MIDC Mishil, fequinng the Company to rsturn o pert of it essenaid land og Naghik end other raliefy. On the ot of
Indepensst lngal pvice, the Comgmny bas Al 2 wiik petiton i Bamibay High Court sesling rEneslaton of . neties S by MIDC.

Thie Fom'ile Calify has staysd the MIDC nobiee. The matter continues to mhﬂllﬁ_!ﬂh_ymtmn‘l

1n case. fhe ithnate Bubecme df the panding Inigntion m ndeeras $o the Company, @ may ioye o ssombie pary of the (tgeted L for sn uniseenisatile grou,

Capital Commitrments

An wt As at
31s% Mnrch, 2021 3lst March, 3020

Estimatast Lt of ontrecss remaiming o b sxecuted on capitat

acenunt and mt firevided for 49,359 37 LiL0n 9
{ttr cormmifmisngs® 53.04,164.67 34,078, 946,45
Tolsl 33, T

'WWMWM“WHMWM“MHMMMW;
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WINMORE LEASTNG AND HOLDINGS LIMITED

MOTES FORMING PART OF COMBOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

AL FAIR VALYE MEASUREMENTS

P warlises o finujcsal mssets md Sabilitios are ineipdod of the AMoeunis B wnich the wetruments coold be exchanges in 2 curment Tramsamticn fetseinr wiling paries, oter than e = forced o lguldptien sai,
Thi falr vaslym of canh and cash squbsalents, trems receabiey meestrronts, BeTowings, aLNes NAahcea) sseite-asd sekierfini o] Eabilitiss saproximote the chrmping amowtn becaune gf e sHort o nekine of these
etrarnuts.

Titircaal i

ﬂlmmmﬂhﬂmﬂ!I'!’n‘-‘-hgilﬂ-ﬂnp-!ﬂnjﬂw‘rﬂnmrMmmﬁmmumwmmmmﬂnnm.

Frmeial s which arm raithes owar dile nar imesmed Mot cash 30 (2sh enuivalants and securty depasits,

1. Acccunting classification and falr vatuss

Carmpng @nounts ane Mur walies of Reaposl gy and fiisncl Resiliies, (Hetatlirg sheir st in tha fale valee Feserciy, are 2% follows.

{# Ir o)
Carrying smount Falr Valug
FwTL F¥TOCT Amortiad Cost Tatal Lewal d Leval ¥ [ ] Tatal
March 31, 3021
Financial Arssls
Cash and Cash Egurvaients LLERTILIE 11,569,721 36
Bzrik Dalarics othes than abiove L4678 M 134,978,325
Trinde Raceiabids 425190, 73 34,25,190.72
Urdantmsnts
I Eppky Shares - LG NSE T3 25004823 150, h4823 2,50,M40.23
Wt By Shades - Unituoted 060 065 . a.sd 050
i Pifbaisn Fisnd urity -
m hesocatn Coenparsy - -
Cothier Fiejmmetsl sssety T HERE i Liaisler
250,800,803 39,24.074.43 2 41,74,533.0% 2.5%0,048.23 - _0ED 2,50,048.03
Financial abiiities
Trote Payuhios BN ETE NG B 0367040
Borr=wengs 1AL 3083820 AL 30A36.20
fiubardinaten Labijties 1,i5.61410.21 LISELAID 2L
Qthar Rinpncel ety b g B k
Murch 31, 2020
Financial Assein
Cosh mre Cosh Fouivakents 1.40,177.09 24017739 -
Bk Bssance gther than abown 1,02,010.18 1,832,010 10
Tracn Aoomasia 19,70,293.72 18,79, 15372
Loany 13785300 LATES1.00
Investmenis . .
in Byl Sheres - queted 1,723,970 40 17257040 LIZATY 8 172875 40
I Exuity Shiares - [insdideg .83 083 - LoH R {1 ]
in sutusl Pased winks (LAATN 2 1LE16DE 10,636.84 10,516,
i Aszocixte 13, L k1
Other Filaibcisl asasts 15735073 1.57,350.73
(-7 I W F 7L L
Financial [iahilites
Trade Payalis 7 RE.EED P raksez.97
wings 1,7 AT B 1,14, 77, 427,84
Suterdinated Lt 128,10 FM M L.0.11, 7m0
Dohsr il Makjlitiag

ﬁil&ﬂ 19 14 19 09619
- 7, 004.30 2383700890

Tree Fasr wahish of celsh s cash eguivisenis, other banh Datancai, other resivabiss, oltidh mavahles excoxrnated thel carving vitlat laegely. due to short tarm malunibes of these ikstrumenta,

2. Marsursmant of fair vabuss

E:wudw{nlhwlnh hiarsrchy for duarmmineg And diecdesng il vilues of financal instruments-ty valupton tsthnigus:
withnr dirsctty or ety

1} guoman |urad)|sted ) prices in Bctive

for idurticsl grsets o |inkites.

ey
Lisesd 21 ailbyer teetiniiguis far which all sgits which have & sgrificans sffecion fhe resordss felr walle ang

Lovied 3 techiiques whikh Lo Inposs thi have s ssnifaant e on ite sesondest b valums shat sre not bpssd an abs

tauhniguins used In msasuring Level 3 ond Level 3 fuir valuns, S5 well as the Ificant unobeervable Inputs used,
Viluation techrlgioe o

The folowiivg table ahowes the valustlan
Type

Marest dstE.

i ey P v I resTEET Of Yniested anuly vestrint B oeoine unguated rvestmant immesten. Corpamn cojid nee be felinbly sstmated, e Comiady has vahied swch

Unguoss EQity Iriestmitnts

Mrwestrrerit Ak ruit =t vl 25 per the latest sudmed financiil walsmets pvadabis.
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A4 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
Tre grouers fmancus ARGESS COMDITES Mainty o irerstrienits, cash and (2 squivilents, atiwr bslsnos Wit Senks, isam. Fade receivalbiss and other recsliabiles snd Ndancal ibilithes campirse malvly of berrowings, (rade
Imsgrimesity

payabiEs Wng otfes peiyating. Th groun Ris expbaurs 10 the lofieweng risks arming fror fnsscal
o Mlariost Hai
 Cragit rinke:
u et ok

Widh mansaemunt framework
T rowpr Comany's baard of dirsttors has mvemall resporsitiiey for tha: CorjiEsy's The maraserssnt, IF sy,

o) Murkot {isk

Maries rigk e this rikk that the Saket vake of ursald (Inertory wil flucine becrse of changes in market prives: Murket sk compriies theee tyoes of risk inberest maoe 1k, curmeney ek ofjd ather price rigk, such 28
pies ke #nd commodity fsl

(4} “Intmrest cate rish

Tnmerest egee ik (s the i that e e value or futuire ceal ficws of @ franci| irstrumsnt will fuchasis becsuse o changes In harkil iftrest retes. The driut's exposute i the rlik of chinges i market et roms
misfEs primadily to the grodh's ioag-term dabt obiligstion with Noating =ieress ratns.

The group nianepes 1= WisErest rats rid by ofeering the changes i maroe soenerih and by holfing regbestions 3s regaets beiest rates ang repayrhont terms,

lirterest rate svmativily
Wit s grther variabilis peeld ennatant, the Pollowig bl deerisiranes e sy b A temanably possSls changs 1 interes Etes on Faating et DesToeings, 348 Rl

Yoss oy Do in {Fm Murdreda)
anis paint
_ o
L +75 {35:377.07)
It =35 1535067
I _
Ervi L3 [, 208 315
In =25 A4l 207 21|

Tris growp i ot sgnficantty exposes to changas. in e pross of squiry iREmmis

(1) Farelyn currsnty risk
Forsign cusrancy rizk B 1 e that the falr vakie oo future cuch Alews 0F i exposirs will Nistiale heeaime of (hatges in formgh exthiEops ntos: THe groutrs expineine s the rek of ciangss = Krdlgn eecang rates i nor
erilichy s # reiben Drirmarily to tha Grouiys coerating Bcthvitien (when oxparss i denpminated s 8 foregn torreiey),

(i} Commodity price risk ) _
TH (019 maiviting e cxooted o stEe and cefent frice ris ant therelre = ovirall ok enagienent pogranT focses of he sointie nabiie of the stesl and esment merie, this ssaking to min)mnbe potestu

acheirse effects o0 the group'y ineecsl peclonmanies 6 steount of such volsglity,
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bl Credit Rlsk

Crodit ik iw e righof fsancial loss tu the proun I = Lustorier of miuitesiary w0 finemcsl sstremant falls 10 meat s cmractubl chligatsns. Crodit fisk drses principsily from the group’s Pecevbles fom
issony/Curisrnare it stetutney dapesiy with rogllntony agencles ard Ao s From cash Ak with baska srd Hnoscal insseutions, THe sl S m ot ek s sguel to the carmying wiue of the
Wﬂd-; mu:t:nﬂhtﬂmmgllum:mmm:thwwm| Ios=n ity firarcalt assets Tha Group asssies the credit quality of the doumtarparties, taking o scocint ther Rneccisl posibion, pest
WEDETRTSCR @0 i CTOrs.

Tha group It ire exposee: 1 e rs of crsit ekl with banes By dsslivg Wit fghiy Feted s 02 INETUEIonE S Eying i -retan s Moent balances In BEk SCOTIS FBquIFed t el B MERIS aperstiong| o
The ihisagrmnit rewimws th Senk STO0uS O fegulal Deslt 398 fund dravdtens s plassed m erine Pt Here s el suios crsh mbank soouanty (T greup tees & proper finareal and creditilivy check o= thie
hesseain befoie fAking iy proparty an lesse and hann® hod & sogis inntsnoe of noie mefint of sscurty depoalt on vazaling the lnaser sropsty. The Qg does Ao D ee sy eredil ks on desssits wilh Fegamy
duthorfties.

Thie ghals's maaimite expmes to credt i i the compemsits of [he hence shest =5 st 31l Mazsi, 2021 and 3ist March, 22208 the Sarrvny smunts as metiosed o ol 4.5, &, a7

fe]  Riguisity risk

il el |3 The ek that the group will encounter difficiity’ m mootng oxgetons asbociatsd with Bs Ananos| Habilltes tiat sk seitied |y delivering cask oF anotne fnaicsl sl THE groun (Raksges s Rouibiby ek
b ersuring, 7S far &5 cosEible, that it will heve sufficlent liguidity to rest ke inbiities when g The graup obbective & tn maintain sortinssy of Aarssng and fesibEny Buough sale receipts and Joans.

Exposure o Nguidity risk
The fatile below slimmarizes the matufly grefs of fhe graop fnencil| Bstises:
Contractun! cash flows
Particuinrm
Carrying amount Less than 3 manih :mm“ L yoor o § yasrs | Mo then § years Tatal

As 51 31wl March 2021

Financial llpbilities

vatles 6,03 570,40 &2 EALLT9.13 - . 60387040

TS O T (e Saduries ) 1,41, 30,836,320 1,349,320.56 10,47 210,08 §9,6%,070 51 i3, 4, 226 04 1ALI0ESID

Sytardinates |abilities 12456141021 : . LIFAE MBI LIEELA10
el Mrigmotel Sablities = 7m - - L3 AR 7% |
As 81 11t March 2020 1 :

Financial labilities
Favadies ) TS : 1. 5L a7 . } . ransEzar
Barrowings (Clihiee thaf Dbl Secuiite) 14,77 47 8 - 32.31,800.28 94 41, 420 &) 57,54, 20005 1,04, 77 427 .04
Suborraie Lt L7752 v - 138,11, 772 %0 ple BTy, K

M firancid abisgies 3 - 3 18 = -
: = : | 108859833 |

A% Copltal Manpgemaent

Thee granip’s 1840 (mAlitan & strong capital S s as W TAINTIR ievestor, credioe ant markie confidencs s 10 siskam nmnmw of thn Bummiest. Marsgsmaent monitom B retem on capdal s wal| &5
thar vl af divicands b cxitoary sharahoiden,

This gteas manibers gealing fatio Le. totil debt in propertion to ks overatl francmg Sructude, | e soety ard deot, Total dabl el tormoweg Thimmnmhummﬂmmnﬂ ks dcty et 4 L iy

tha Fght af changaes i econamas coTeREns and the rlik chargcta—istics of the undarlymg ssssts
x
Anat A 8L
31 &t March, 2023 | 34 ax March, 2030

o 200404158 CEER L
1,90.08, 954 52 LE3 P8 BET.9Y
109 721361

Ll
(LA TATE]

b chiiriges wiTe made in the objeive; politing o processes for managing copoal Sunng e year ended 31s Marem, 2021 and ss s T1sp March, 3020,
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Disclosure Porsuunt Lo Schedule IT1 te e Companies Act, 2010,

Financial Yaar 3030-31

ok h‘;:‘:l' m:m‘ i Share in prafit ar (loss) A nl.::rcurnw Sharn in (olal Camprebentive Inmame
parie of the enbity As % uf A W ol
s ol As W ol eonendidated .
conselitutod met | (€ in Hunireds) | consafiduted profit | (€ in Hundrede) Gther (% in Mundrede) """'"E""‘l b :_"' {® in Hundreds)
aEERts ar o) Comprehensive Encoma
Incama
|Parent
Winmare Leasmg And Hoksngs Limitad A At {80,070 381 20} 55.99% (127017153 27 98 £ 54 855 30 EEEIS T (621760, 07] |
Bubsidiary
iast Paonner Fropertie {Tnding f Lo, AR 1T L0304 7 AEIN% (10,16, TB46T) 20I% FEETTE B (10,00, 3492 7m)
35 14% B.5K 743 07 -1.1M% 50.060.75 0.00% (2.p71 -LIT% 50,060 73
0.00% = 2.03% [7as 1) 0.00% 0.0 {726 313
21,94.041.56 [33.45,561.75) 5806707 [15,77,194.66) |
Flnancisl Yepr 10109-20
H“Hmh::l. mhr minim Shiare in profit or (o) Hhars In Iﬂ:ﬁ'mm Ehats in total Eompéahanstes Tncoms
|Himma of the antily Aa ¥ of -
a5 5% of An % of conaslitated iyl | IR
comsalidated not | {F in Hundrads) | cansolidated prafi (% bn Hundreds) e 8 in Hundreids ) Camprehensive W b Humilreida)
anszis or [Ines) Camprahansive -z htonis
income
Farant
morm Lassing And Holdings §imitsd TR0 (B2, B0,570.23] 13 19,33, 115.51) (TR 151, MIE.58) 12T (5,84, 930, 17]
Suibslillery
[1_'485[ Plaressl Propecties (Thdie) Pt Lid. I4-E0% 54, LEar LD E1. 7% (28,97, 105.0%) 15T (5. 341.0%) 50, 58% {20,06,53% 30 |
Stap e @by
Weassfissid Entertainment e, | g 132.40% 55.06.076.36 .19 11332, #0377 000 30E6% (43,32 80).77)
enuity meihod] —
Hurdemitis & Waisd Mig. Cn. Lad FESL 13, 3L 1808, 75,240 35) 0-00% 1.90% (75, 240.29)
Tutal #3.83.039.17 [3N,08,441.83) [1,180.61] {39,59,502.53)
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46 Disclosurs of Refated Party Transactions
A, Related parties and gature of relationshipg

Persan having control
Shri Banwari Lal Jatia (upte 25th June, 2030}
Smt Lahts Devi Jatin (w.a.f. 26¢h June, 2020)

Koy Management Parsannal (MMP)

Shrl Om Prakash Agukls - Director

Smi Seema Argra: Nambisr - Director {Upto 19th October, 2020)

Smt Hadha ¥ain - Agdilonat Director (w.e.f. 19th Cctober, 2020)

Shi Anil Gupta - Independent Director of Company and a Director of Subsidiary.
D, Shatsdry Sengupts-Independent Director of Comprany 4nd a Director of Subsidiary
Shrl Shivivar Haian - Independent Directar (upto O8th May, 20200

Shr Briyaneshwsr Ladu Pawar (CFO B Manager)

Shr Peter Francisco Fernandes (Company Secretary)

Shr Sanjay Soni-Director of @ Subsidiany )

Shrl Sunll Kantlal Trivedl -Directer of Subsidiaries

Shrl Gaurang Agrawal = CEQ and Director of & Subsidiares

Shrl Sundeep Kumar = CFO of a Subsidiary

Smt Minat Yogesh Kardile - Campany Secretary of Subsidisries (upto 31t December 2020)
Smt Veda Joahl - Campany Secretary of Subsidiaries (w.a.r. 5th Janaury 2021)

Enterprises & other parties, over which person having control and/or his relative(s) is/are abie to exercise significant
influance and with wham transactions have taken place during the half-Year ended 3158 March, 2021

Hardoastie Petrofer Pyt. LEd
Hardastle Restaurants Py, Lid
Vandeep Trage Links PvE. Lid
Shrl, Amic katia-HUF

(% in Hundreds)

Barticulors Current Year Provious Year
Peraon having control

Shares Issusd 2.05,000.00 -
Transactlon with KMP .

remuneration 60,126.72 1,34, 065.97
Direcior Sitting Fees 185,00 235.00

Enterprises & other parties, which parson having control and/or his retativeis)
Isfare able to exercise significant influence

Rent Recelved 1.26,730.67 &9, 89230
Rent Paid A50.00 a00.00
Relmbursempnt of Expenses Paid 9,563.04 24,886.34
Relmbursement of Expanses Receveld 22.437.44 16,406.14
Seryioe Chirges 5,912.64 -
Hefund of Security Depasits 5, 000.00 -
Bovidend Received 111 1.11
L=sse Deposit Pald 125.00 -
Shares Redeamad B, 19,833.40 -
L. Outstanding amounts as at Bajance Sheet Date:
As at As at

31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Lease Deposit Taken T8.A52.08 §3,452.08
Lewes Deposit Given 23500 -
AMouUnt dus to relsted parties 54,521, 74 1311972
Amount due from related parties 95.,6256.63 2186285

Hots;
Ust of refated porties & as per Infarmation glven by the mamagement and relled wpon by the auditars.
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Business Sagments
Ag par indlan sscounting Standand 108 “Cparating Segmenta’, tha Group hies reportad "Segmant Infarmation’, 2s described balow:

The Group has disclesed Bosiness Segments as the primary seament, Segmients have been iantified taking inbe stdoont the nature
aof the products, the differing rivkes and retrms, tHe prganisation structure snd Intermal reoarting system,

The Greup hos hentfied Eight regortable sogments namaly Leasing, lavestng, Retall, Residentinl, office, Warshouaing and
Developmant, Canhgtruction; Family Entértalnmant Centre and Mansgement of mived wee of property.

Tha Group s Invalved In construction of shogpiig malis-and lsasing comsmarcal spaos tharein i Indle trough 1t submidiay.

Eagning segiant comprises of leaning of immavable propemss.

Inwesting segment comprises of inveuting |0 sscuritise

Retall segment comprises of activitiés related to construction and i=asing of shepping malls and reluted services.
Family Estartainmeant Centie [FEC) segment-tomprzes of actlvity. rolsbed to. Gama Zone lar Family Entertalnient
Residential segment comprites of activities related ta construstion aod ssile of residential primises,

Offten sogmant compnses of activities related to eongtruction and sale of commarcal promisas,

WiErshowsing ssgmaent comprinen of construciion and sale of wershousing premizss

Devwalopment, construction and mansgemant of mied uss of property.

There |8 one extermal customers myenues from whom excesds 10% of the company's revenue. The revenues from the said
custpmer 5 disciosed unger “ReEmil Sagment®,

Frimary Segment Information - Business Segmants (T in Hundreds)
Currant Yasr Previous Year
Ssament Bevenun .
Leasing 11,500.00 LLE40,00
Immstin 1,880 8 1,677,568
LT 17,55, 11696 30,85,509.88
Residential 22,561 45 (30, 784756}
Office (B2,380.33) L 1430
Warahousmg : .
Fgmily Entertainment Cantre 41,019 98 1,66, 790,04
Development, constructian and manegemant of mived wse of propay - -
Oither Tearme ' _— 661359 5,673.49
Tatal Segment Revenue — 178031243 333383907
Seamunt Results
Leasing 1.E50.57 5.687.99
Inyeating {5.26.3%4.81] (4.95,897.4%)
fi=tall $.58,209.37 B5, 13531
Reaidmntial 2. 32.810.77 (82.820.03}
Ciffica (7. 5TL56) 7,488, 54
Warshouging {22,960.84) [2,155.648)
Family Entertainment Centre (44,239, 57) 52,452,238
Development. construction and management of mixed use of propery - = -
Total Sogmant Results — f219.586.87) __ (455111.93)
Un-alloeable expenditure (not of unsallocsiad Inooims) {4,31,069.
Ooerating Brofit 37 —snamsan
Finsnce Cosat 8,33 450 41 7,
Prafit / (Loss) before saceptional Itams and tax _ [14.84,137.08] iﬁﬁi“i
Less: Exceptional items 746,720,595 13,28.471.5H
Profit / (Loss] bafore tax (22,30, 656.03) {38,26,547.22)
Tax Expanses 3,345,650
Profit / (Loks) After Tax TEEAsbi Al — (3830080
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Lezging

[nvesting

Retall

fesidentiil

Office

Warehaousing

Family Entertalnment Contre
Daviloprment, construction and management of mived e of property
Unallgcaled

Total Azsats

Seamant Liabilities
L=aging

[niveuting

Hrtail

Residariiial

Office

Warehousing

Family Entertalnrment Cantre

Davelopmant, comeruction and management af mixced usa of property
Unalipoated

Tatal Liabiiities

NOTES |

{¥ In Hundreds)

Az nt Az wt

31at March, 2621 F1st March, 2020
2.10825.53 11515197
2,50,848.43 15,70,260.27
1.10,95,609.61 1,15.31,521.4%
3,08,99,152.00 1.80,07, 549,52
14,50,111.57 14.42,688.18
59,95,596.37 601005271
2,132,748 05 3,02,038,73
10,23,516.41 59.10,388.08

u.ﬂ.EH 35 53306518

2 o A64,39,536.52
12,200,00 17, 2081.00
93, 22.475.00 B7.94, 70000
B5.33,450,09 83.78,087.78
1,34.04,753.24 5,65.14,101.98
15,94, 755,59 15,11.083.65
17.E5.797.00 8,04, 34157
7.01.917. 18 2,15 141,80

A —_ 497330833

5.93%,37.1681.4a 7 UG7.

Eptire Buginess Activities being = India, there are 1o reportable Geographicl Ssgmens
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a2

403

51

52

Supplementary Soalutory Infocmetion (% ln Hundreds)
= Currant Year Pravious Yaar
Expenditure |n ferelgn esrrancy (Accrusl Basla) ’
Tranvniling Expansss
Frofessionad Fres -
Value of Imparts
Cthar Materal 380,07
Paymants to Auditors:
A} A7 Audiars (msclindng thet) 7.701.80 nhas,00
‘B) 1n other capoaty 550,00 420,00
&) Out of pocket exgomes . ol
Total [ RN D] SN0

Transition to Ind AS 110

Ministry of Cofporize Affeirs ("MCA") through Compihies (Indian Atcounting Standendy] Amendment Rk 3019 and Companies (Indlan Amoounting Standerty) Seetand
Mrendment fules, hins rctified Ind AS 1160 Lesses which niplsces the edsing lusis standaed, e A5 17 Lsases, ani other intespretations. Snd 'A% 116 sots oot the

rHsieieg far ther recogration, messsTRANT, prEseRtation dnd dischvure of leaces for both lossean and lesspr TEistroduces o single, onlslmon st jease scoounting
mdel for mssess The Comppoy hes sdogted nd A5 116, sfective nnmunl reportmg perod Beginning Aprl 2. 1019 snd apobed the standard t s bisir

B, 3 :
Qum.'tﬁ'_ i
: 465556 [N
Incranse |n Dearacistion wned Amartisazion et 45404 B8 £, 53060
Decraaan in other exponzat 405304 1072
i 100063 |

Furthai,the rat beests und net lnbibitien an ot 305t Harch, 2021 kave Besn incrassed by Ra. U8, 304,77 {2150 Mitrh, 2020: 7 84,501 A8 tyndreds and # 17,606, 79 (318t
Madchi, 2030 # £3.9060,08) hurdrads respestivy,

Didtlonire upder the Micre.Small and Medium Enterprizes Developmant Act 2006 to Uhe astent the Company has recelvud Intimatlen fram parties under the
Act,

An ot At
Particulars Jist March, 2021 st March, 2020
(¢ In Hundrads) (€ In Hundrods )

{11 The prncipal @mount and the imterent dun thiresn remaining urpald
(0 Ery Supiier & Bt the en of sach accounting year
Priscigal grpount due to Mico and sl erborprses - a
Atesser die o aBove bt not caimed by 1he patias ; 3
{il) The amount of interest pald by the buyer in terms of pection 16 =f the MSMET Acz 2006 alony with the sinounts of the
PRVIEAL made to the pupplies boyvond the appointad diy during sach poccounting year

[HITThe alspuint of intermst due and oayable for the yesr of dejay n making payrmes (which e beer) B0 But beyond the
mareinte way Huring the yeee) Duk without adding tha Interest spechied under the MEMED Act 2008

(i) The st Gt (miEreut socried ani femmainkng unoaid ot the end of sach poeounting year, o

[vIThe amaunt of fusthe inkerest remamg dee S0 payabie-svan iy the suctonding vears, bl soe dite winsh thi interes

uns an abivin dre actaSily. pait to the sl anterprisn for the purpose of dishliousace o o deductibile sxeanditune uider

enctiest JF af the MSHED & 20506 = :
s {0 Micte anef Snall Ertrprses Havi bisan determined e the suteil swich Forthes Fave oees mdentified on the pasin of iformation collsctieg by Managempst, =iy his
enn rafad Lpan by At

Mo ragisrad uhdier-Section 108 (4] of Us Comminies AL 2010 has Hieen mada ulites Nots Ko 11,

In view of the leckdowh enforced due to Covid 19 pandemic duting the Yesr ended March 31, 2021, Ihe Group's aperations were Impacted,

tri preparatiin of these resilts, the Group has miken into sccount internal and externp| sources-of information to assess possible jmpscts of the )
pandamie, Inchming Bt not limited o assssmmen: oF IGuiity 8nd goliy concern, recoyverstie valezs of its Anbnoal and pon-Noanssl Bsgets, impRet on
revisrues 3nd estimates of residoz| costs tn complets angelng projects, Based on current indicators of fiture sconomic conditions, the Group has -
#ufficient liquidity and sxpects to fully recover the carryilig amount of lts assets: Conbldering e avalving pature of thi pandemie, is-actust Impact in
futura could ba different from that estimated as st the dots of approval of thiess finaneal resiits, The Group will continus te manitar any material
changes to fufure ammnomic conditions. '

Previous Yasr Com
&) Fiyures of the grexlous year have boan me-grouped snd re-clasafiod wharsyer DSyt correspond with the fgures of D Gusrent yeer,
B} Mgures fave beed founded off to'the nedrest fupes.

As per our report of date stteched For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Eimmter b Comoiny
Chartered Atcountants
Firm B, Wao 131052W Om Prasasty Agakia- Anll Guits

i Enrmctar Direcing

DTN DOOL 2001 GIN; DRoan?an

M MEATTER
[iranrietery
MR G643 7
Mace: Mumba Peter Fangscn Fermimdes Dnyanestiugr Ledy Pewiie
Pk 03,06, 2031 Comiery Sechetiry Cruet Flvancal Officsr & Mannger

UDN:-FOIESTTANAAFT I 722
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WINMORE LEASING AND HOLDINGS LIMITED

Form AQC-1
{Pursilant to first provisa to sib-section (3} of section 129 read with nile 5 of Companles {Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Statement contalning sallent features of the financial statement of subsidiary/associate company

Part “"A": Subsidiary
West Planeer Properties Westfield Enterialinment Pvi
5 No, [Peciculers (India) Pyt. Ltd Lid
. 1" Apnl 2020 1% April 2020~
i |Aepoctng feroc 3 March 2021 31* March 2021
2|Raporting Currency Indian Rupess (Lakhs) Indian Rupees (Lakhs)
3|Share Capital 2,884.26 652,77
4Recerves & Sumplus 5,342.20 5.208.18
5{Tota) Asqets 43 374, E,EEB.ES
&iTotal Liahilifjes 34,148.17 B20.00
Jinvestments 3,289.52 0,
BITurnover 1,945, 119.99
5l{Loss) before taxation (1.016.76% 62,74
10 Provision for taxation 0,00 (12.68)
11 jon {1,015, 50.06!
12|Pro Dividend N M1
131% of shareholding 893.403% 100.000%

Name af subsidiary which |5 yet to commence operations

Nama of subsidlary which has been liguidated or sold during the year

Part "B : Associate

S No.

Nil
Mil

Narne of Associats

Hardcastle & Weaud Mfg. Co.
Led {u 4

1

Lotest Audited Balapce Shest Date

31.03.2021

. 2,958,546 Equity Shares of
:J:E.Iru::drmm af Acspciate hald by tha company an the Rs10 each, fully paid up (upto
14,09.20201
F Rs 55,39,453 {upto
Amount of Investment In Associate 14.09.2020)
Extent of Holding % 43.297% [upto 14.09.2020)
3 By holding substantial Voting
Description of how there B significant influsnce Power of Associate (upto
14.09,20201
4 IHeason why the associate is i Nit Anplicable
5 |Networth attributable to Shareholding a5 per latest sudited NIL
Balange Shest
& [|Profit/ (Loss) for the Period from 01-04-2020 to 14-09-

2020 { of Associate)

As. (1,65,083)

i.__|Considerad in Consalidation [ Holder's Intecest) Rs. [73,631)
I INot Considered in Consolidation { other holders’ intorast) | Rs. (92,452)
Name of associat2 which 15 yet o commence aperations Nl

Narne of sssociate which has besn liquldated or sold during the year

As per our report of date attached

Bhatter

& Company

Chartered Accountants
Frm Rean, Na, 131062W

D.H. BHATTER

[Proprie

tor)

M.No, 016937
Place: Mumbal

Date; 09.06:2023

UDIN:-21016%93 7AAAAFOI722

; Hardcastle & Waud Mig, Co. Ltd

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Om Prakash Adukia
Director
DiN; 00017001

Petar Francisco Fernandes

Company Secretary

Anll Gupta
Director
DIN: DOOBDT20

Pnyaneshwar LEdu Pawar
Chief Financial Officer &
Manager
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Winmore Leasing And Holdings Limited

Regd. Office: ‘Ashiana’, 69-C, Bhulabhai Desai Road, Mumbai — 400 026
Tel. No.: 022-23686618 E-mail Id: ho@hawcoindia.com
CIN No.: L67120MH1984PLC272432 Website: www.winmoreleasingandholdings.com

PROXY

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name(s) of the MEMDET (8) ©uuiiniiuiineitit ittt ettt et et et ete e e s et ae e etnoereesaneeeaeseneas
Registered address & ..ottt a et et eaanaens

Ermmai] Td f et ettt e e et e e et e e e aeeiea eeeetrreeeaarbe e e araaes
FOlio INO. 7 CLENE T < eniniiiii ittt et et et e e et et e et e e et s aea et enaans arrnt s sreessnnees
1D ] = ¢ B TSR
I/We, being membex(s) of ............. shares of the above named Company, hereby appoint

1. NaAME. ot ee e eenes AdAress:...eueniint i
E-mail Id:....oiiiiiiiieieeee S1gNAtUre:....iiiitiiiieien e e eeea e , or failing him
2. NaAmMEiiiiiiiieiiiir e e Address:. .ot e e e
E-mailId:....coooiiiiiii e, 113 0 F: NP0 o < U or failing him
3. NaAmMeL . i Address . i e s s
E-mail Id:...ooeiiiniiiiiii e IRy 1721 1 01 o < USROS

as my/our proxy to attend for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 37th Annual General Meeting of the
Company to be held on Tuesday, the 14th September, 2021 at 10.30 a.m. at 1st Floor, ‘Ashiana’, 69-C,
Bhulabhai Desai Road, Mumbai — 400 026 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of the following:

Resolution No.

1. | To consider and adopt Audited Financial Statements of the Company including Audited Consolidated
Financial Statements of the Company for year ended March 31, 2021 together with reports of the Directors
and the Auditors thereon.

2. | Ratification of appointment of M/s Bhatter & Co., Chartered Accountants as Statutory Auditors of the
Company for the financial year 2021-2022.

3. | Appointment of Mr Shyam Khandelwal (DIN — 05147157) as an Independent Director of the Company for a
period of 5 years w.e.f. 13.8.2021.

4. | Appointment of Mrs Smita Achrekar (DIN: 09237586) as a Non-Executive Director of the Company.

5. | Appointment of Mr Nitin Mhatre (DIN: 08294405) as an Executive Director of the Company.

6. | Approval for sale / transfer of Company’s premises situated at Delhi.

Signed this .........cvvevvvveeeviiiveviininnnn, day of ..o, 2021. Affix

Re.1/-
Revenue
Stamp

Signature of shareholder Signature of Proxy holder(s) Here

Notes:

1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not less
than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting.

2. A proxy need not be a member of the Company.

3. Alterations, if any made in the Form of Proxy should be initialled.

4. A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in aggregate not more than 10% of the total share
capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying
voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

5. Appointing a proxy does not prevent a member from attending the meeting in person if he/she so wishes.

6. In case of joint holders, the signature of any one holder will be sufficient, but names of all the joint holders should be stated.
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Winmore Leasing And Holdings Limited
Regd. Office: ‘Ashiana’, 69-C, Bhulabhai Desai Road, Mumbai — 400 026
Tel. No.: 022-23686618 E-mail Id: ho@hawcoindia.com
CIN No.: L67120MH1984PLC272432 Website: www.winmoreleasingandholdings.com

ATTENDANCE SLIP

PLEASE BRING THIS ATTENDANCE SLIP TO THE MEETING HALL AND
HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRANCE

Sr No.:

Regd. Folio/DP ID & Client ID
Name and Address of the Shareholder

Name(s) of Joint Holder(s), If any

No. of shares held

I/We hereby record my/our presence at the 37th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company held at
1st Floor, ‘Ashiana’, 69-C, Bhulabhai Desai Road, Mumbai — 400 026 on Tuesday, the 14t September,
2021 at 10.30 a.m.

Name of Attendee Signature of Shareholder / Proxy / Representative
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ROUTE MAP

Prominent Land Mark: Opposite Poonawalla House
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